Compliance Report for the quarter ended September 30, 2020

Name of Issuer Company : CENTRUM FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED

1. | Description of the Debenture — Series | MLDs:

/Issue (Secured / Unsecured | Secured, Redeemable, Non-Cumulative,
PCD/FCD/NCD) listed, rated, Non-Convertible, Principal
Protected Market Linked Debentures

NCDs:
Secured, Rated, Listed, Redeemable, Fully
Paid-up Non-convertible Debentures

MLDs and NCDs collectively referred to as

“Debentures”
2. | Type of Issue (Private / Public / Rights) Private
3. Issue Amount and amount raised till date | MLDs:

DTD dated December 06, 2018 — Limit upto
Rs. 100 Cr.

DTD dated March 07, 2019 — Limit upto Rs.
150 Cr.

DTD dated July 29, 2019 - Limit upto Rs.
200 Cr.

DTD dated February 18, 2020 - Limit upto
Rs. 50 Cr.

Total Amount raised - Rs. 472,99,00,000/-
Redeemed amount - Rs. 80,69,00,000/-

Balance outstanding amount as on
September 2020 - *Rs. 3,92,30,00,000/-

NCDs:

DTD dated August 17, 2020 —Rs. 10 Cr.
DTD dated September 01, 2020 — Rs. 50 Cr.
DTD dated August 17, 2020 — Rs. 40 Cr.
DTD dated September 25, 2020 — Rs. 25 Cr.
Debentures in the form of NCDs issued to

Indian Bank — Rs. 25 Cr. — DTD pending to
be executed

Total Amount raised - Rs. 150,00,00,000/-
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Redeemed amount - Nil

Balance outstanding amount as on
September 2020 - Rs. 1,50,00,00,000/-

4. | Listed/Unlisted (If Listed, the Exchange | Listed
where listed)
5. | Date of Listing of NCDs (please provide | As per annexure A
confirmation and supporting documents
from BSE/NSE)
6. | Date of Relevant Board Meeting for the | As per annexure A
respective quarter
7. Coupon Rate (Revised rate if any ) MLDs:
Debentures are Market Linked. Details are as
per Term sheet issued.
NCDs:
Series Coupon (%
p.a.)
CFSL/NCD/2020-21/01 10.60%
CFSL/NCD/2020-21/SBI/01 | 10%
CFSL/NCD/2020-21/SLS/01 | 9.25%
CFSL/NCD/2020-21/04 10%
CFSL/NCD/2020-21/05 9.25%
8. | Tenor of Issue As per annexure A
9. | Date of Allotment of Debentures As per annexure A
10. | Date of Issue of Debenture Certificate | As per annexure A
(Physical) or Credit to Demat A/c
11. | Outstanding amount as on September 30, | MLD - *Rs. 3,92,30,00,000/-
2020
NCD - Rs. 1,50,00,00,000/-
12. | Previous Interest Payment Date and | MLDs:
Amount paid One time at the time of redemption
NCDs:
Not Applicable
13. | Next Interest Payment Date and Amount | MLDs:
One time at the time of redemption
NCDs:
Series Next Interest
Payment date
CFSL/NCD/2020-21/01 29-Dec-20
CFSL/NCD/2020-21/SBI/01 30-Jul-21
CFSL/NCD/2020-21/SLS/01 16-Nov-20
CFSL/NCD/2020-21/04 22-Mar-21
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| CFSL/NCD/2020-21/05 | 29-Dec-20

14. | Previous Repayment Date and Amount | MLDs:

paid One time at the time of redemption
NCDs:
Not Applicable
15. | Next Repayment Date and Amount MLDs:
One time at the time of redemption
NCDs:
Series Repayment | Amount
Date
CFSL/NCD/2020 | 29-Jun-23 10 Cr.
-21/01
CFSL/NCD/2020 | 30-Jan-22 50 Cr.
-21/SBI/01
CFSL/NCD/2020 | 16-Nov-20 | 40Cr.
-21/SLS/01
CFSL/NCD/2020 | 22-Mar-22 | 25Cr.
-21/04
CFSL/NCD/2020 | 29-Dec-20 | 25Cr.
-21/05

16. | Whether there has been any delay /| No
default in payment of interest and/or
principal amount? If yes the due dates
thereof & date of payment

17. | Credit Rating at the time of issue MLDs:
CARE PP-MLD A- ; Stable — (upto
September 30, 2019)

NCDs:
CARE A-; Negative — (upto September 29,
2020)

18. | Present Credit Rating and date of change | MLDs:

of credit rating. In case of revision, 1. CARE PP-MLD A- ; Negative —

please attach letter from Credit Rating (w.e.f October 01, 2019) upto issue

Agency indicating revision in rating size 450 Cr

2. CARE PP-MLD A- ; Negative —
(December 31, 2019) for issue size
50 Cr

3. CARE PP-MLD A-;Negative —
(June 10, 2020) - Issue size 100 Cr

4. CARE PP-MLD A-; Negative (July
07, 2020) - for Issue size 450 Cr

5. CARE PP-MLD BBB+; Stable
(W.e.f September 30, 2020) for issue
size - 442.40 Cr
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Annexure B latest Credit rating letter
(As on September 2020)

NCDs:
1. CARE A-; Negative -
September 29, 2020)
2. CARE BBB+; Stable — (with effect
from September 30, 2020)

(upto

19.

a) No. of debenture holders on the date
of Allotment

b) No. of debenture holders as on
30/09/2020, please provide details of
NCD Holders viz. Names, Holding,
Mailing Address, Contact Nos.
(Benpos)

No. of debenture holders as on date of
allotment — As per Annexure A

No of debenture holders as on 30.09.2020 —

As per annexure C Benpo

20.

Brief details of the security created till
date for the Debentures including third
party securities

As per annexure D property details

21. | Pending Security if any. Date by such | No
security is / was to be created

22. | Whether the Secured Assets are insured? | No
If yes, attach the copies thereof

23. | Confirmation/statement that the assets of | MLDs:

the Company are sufficient to discharge
the claim of the debenture holders as and
when they become due. (Applicable for
secured as well as unsecured debentures)

As per point 3 of Schedule VI of relevant
DTDs specified in point 3 above.
Annexure D

NCDs:
As provided in the relevant DTDs specified
in point 3 above.

24.

Whether all taxes, cesses, insurance
premia, any other government charges
with respect to Secured Assets for the
issue have been paid. If No, please give
details and reasons for the same

Yes

25.

Whether Debenture Redemption Reserve
(DRR) as per SEBI Guidelines and
Companies Act has been maintained. If
No, please give reasons for the same.
Amount of DRR as on date.

No — the said Company is NBFC and issues
debentures on Private Placement basis.

As per Rule 18 (7) (b) (ii) Companies (Share
Capital and Debentures Rules), 2014 NBFC
Company which issues debentures on private
placement basis do not require to maintain
DRR.

26.

Whether any material change has taken
place in the nature and the conduct of the
business of the Issuer which is

detrimental to the interest of debenture

No
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holders. If yes, please give details

27. | Whether any orders, directions, notice of | No
court/ tribunal / authority affecting or
likely to affect the debenture holders has
been passed. If yes, please give details

28. | Whether any major change in the | No

composition of the Board of directors or
shareholders as defined in the Take Over
Regulations which amounts to change in
control of Issuer Company has occurred.
If yes, please give details

29.

Security Cover as on September 30, 2020
(Please attach CA Certificate in support)

For listed NCDs secured by way of
receivables/ book debts Please
furnish:

1. Certificate from the Director /
Managing Director of the issuer company
certifying the value of the book debts /
receivables; and

2. Certificate from an independent
chartered accountant giving the value of
book debts / receivables

As per annexure E

30. | Details of encumbrances created over the | N.A.-
Secured Assets charged for the issue As per annexure E — Non — encumbrance
certificate
31. | Whether Register of Debenture Holders | As per section 88 (3) of the Companies act,

has been maintained with their addresses
and whether the transfers and changes in
ownership have been recorded. If no,
please give reasons

2013 - The register and index of beneficial
owners maintained by a depository under
section 11 of the Depositories Act, 1996 (22
of 1996), shall be deemed to be the
corresponding register and index for the
purposes of this Act.

The Company Debentures are
Dematerialized.
32. | In case of Partially / Fully Convertible | N.A.

Debentures, whether the debentures have
been converted into equity in accordance
with the terms of issue? If no, please give
reasons.

33.

Whether the provisions of the following

laws applicable to debentures have been

complied with :

a) Companies Act ( For all Issuers)

b) SEBI Model Listing Agreement (For
Listed Issues)

Yes (whichever is applicable)
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c) SEBI Listing Regulations (For Listed
Issues)
d) ICDR Regulations (For all issuers)

34. | Whether any dividend has been declared | No
during this quarter

35. | Whether all the terms & conditions of the | Yes
transaction documents are complied
with? If no, pls give details and reasons
for non-compliance

36. | Investor grievances received for quarter | For MLD - 1 received and 1 unresolved
ended September 2020, resolved during
the quarter and grievances unresolved | Attached Annexure F
with reasons therefor
(Details to be separately provided in
annexure as enclosed)

* Series 37 was prepaid (Prepayment redemption) on 30.09.2020 whose effective date of prepayment (redemption)
corporate action is 05.10.2020 and 07.10.2020 for CDSL and NSDL respectively. Hence, amount is not matching
with benpos.

ANNEXURES

1 Updated list of names and addresses of debenture holders. (Pls provide a CD in case of large
number ) — Annexure C — Benpo

2 Number and nature of grievances received, resolved, unresolved and reasons therefor from
debenture holders and time frame within which the same were resolved by the Issuer
Company. NIL statement to be submitted in case of no grievances. — Annexure F

3 Statutory Auditors / Chartered Accountant Certificate certifying the following:

Annexure E

End use of the Debenture Subscription receipts — Statutory Auditor

Security Cover Ratio* — Chartered Accountant

Debt Equity Ratio — Chartered Accountant

Last Interest Payment Date and Amount and Next Interest Payment Date and Amount

Last Repayment Date and Amount and Next Repayment Date and Amount™

Total assets charged Rs. A

ii. Total debts secured by way of charges created over the assets Rs. B
with details thereof

iii. Security Cover = A/B

e o0 o

Note: In case of third party security, please provide security cover certificate including
such security

4 Latest Credit Rating issued by the Rating Agencies — Annexure B

5 Insurance Policy wrt the security charged. In case Insurance Policy has expired, please
provide Renewed Insurance Policies — N.A.

6 Duly audited annual accounts of the issuer company — Annexure G

7 Report of the Lead Bank regarding progress of the Project — N.A.
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Contact Details :

a) Name of Authorised Signatory: Archana Goyal

b) Email Address: archana.goyal@centrum.co.in

c) Contact Numbers: 022- 42150000

d) Name & Address of R&T Agent: NSDL Database Management Limited
4™ Floor, Trade World A Wing, Kamala Mills
Compound, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel,
Mumbai — 400 013

For Centrum Financial Sennces Limited

Centrum Financial Services Limited (CIN No. U65910MH1993PLC192085)

Corporate Office: Centrum House, CST Road, Vidyanagari Marg, Kalina, Santacruz (East), Mumbai-400098. Tel: +
9122 4215 9000 Registered Office: 2 nd Floor, Bombay Mutual Building, Dr. D. N. Road, F
ort, Mumbai - 400 001Te :+912222662434 /Email:info@centrum.co.in| Website: www.centrum.co.in



Annexure A_Details of MLD/NCD as on September 30, 2020

Date of Allotment

of Debentures/ Date of Date of No.of Total no. of
MLD/NCD . . . Tenor of
Sr. No. series No. ISIN No. Date of Fund execution - execution - | Date of Listing Issue Debenture | Allotment
raising Committee NSDL CDSL Holders (Units)
of Board
First Issue (Listed) - Issue size 100 Crores
1 37 INE244R07801 08-10-2018 15-10-2018 15-10-2018 23-10-2018 760 43 2350
2 38 INE244R07819 23-10-2018 25-10-2018 25-10-2018 12-11-2018 762 9 505
3 39 INE244R07827 02-11-2018 14-11-2018 14-11-2018 20-11-2018 1287 39 1955
4 38A INE244R07819 23-11-2018 28-11-2018 27-11-2018 03-12-2018 705 5 455
5 40 INE244R07835 05-12-2018 10-12-2018 11-12-2018 18-12-2018 1287 39 1315
6 39A INE244R07827 12-12-2018 15-12-2018 14-12-2018 26-12-2018 1280 8 255
7 38B INE244R07819 19-12-2018 22-12-2018 21-12-2018 31-12-2018 1287 7 476
8 38C INE244R07819 28-12-2018 02-01-2019 01-01-2019 10-01-2019 696 9 870
Total as on Dec 2018 159 8181
9 38D INE244R07819 08-01-2019 - 10-01-2019 18-01-2019 685 1 200
10 38E INE244R07819 15-01-2019 - 17-01-2019 25-01-2019 678 1 138
Second Issue (Listed) - Issue size 150 Crores
11 41 INE244R07843 25-01-2019 31-01-2019 31-01-2019 11-02-2019 1287 6 1893
12 41A INE244R07843 31-01-2019 05-02-2019 05-02-2019 25-02-2019 1281 8 2338
13 41B INE244R07843 06-02-2019 09-02-2019 12-02-2019 25-02-2019 1275 2 535
14 38F INE244R07819 12-02-2019 15-02-2019 15-02-2019 25-02-2019 650 2 230
15 42 INE244R07850 22-02-2019 27-02-2019 27-02-2019 12-03-2019 481 10 2282
16 41C INE244R07843 28-02-2019 01-03-2019 05-03-2019 12-03-2019 1253 4 1470




17 42A INE244R07850 12-03-2019 - 14-03-2019 27-03-2019 463 2 561
18 41D INE244R07843 15-03-2019 20-03-2019 19-03-2019 28-03-2019 1238 2 205
19 42B INE244R07850 19-03-2019 21-03-2019 20-03-2019 01-04-2019 456 4 795
20 41E INE244R07843 26-03-2019 - 27-03-2019 09-04-2019 1227 3 1117
21 42C INE244R07850 29-03-2019 03-04-2019 - 09-04-2019 446 1 100
Total as on March 2019 205 20045
22 42D INE244R07850 05-04-2019 11-04-2019 - 18-04-2019 439 3 395
23 41F INE244R07843 12-04-2019 - 23-04-2019 30-04-2019 1210 2 546
24 42E INE244R07850 16-04-2019 - 23-04-2019 30-04-2019 428 3 200
25 43 INE244R07868 24-04-2019 26-04-2019 27-04-2019 09-05-2019 1287 7 1594
26 42F INE244R07850 26-04-2019 04-05-2019 03-05-2019 10-05-2019 418 3 565
27 41G INE244R07843 30-04-2019 07-05-2019 - 16-05-2019 1192 1 250
28 41H INE244R07843 02-05-2019 - 07-05-2019 07-06-2019 1190 1 200
29 42G INE244R07850 08-05-2019 - 16-05-2019 23-05-2019 406 2 200
227
Third Issue (Listed) - Issue size 200 Crores
30 42H INE244R07850 17-05-2019 25-05-2019 27-05-2019 11-06-2019 397 3 450
31 411 INE244R07843 24-05-2019 - 03-06-2019 10-06-2019 1168 3 847
32 421 INE244R07850 27-05-2019 31-05-2019 30-05-2019 10-06-2019 387 3 171
33 43A INE244R07868 30-05-2019 - 06-06-2019 13-06-2019 1251 2 568
34 41) INE244R07843 07-06-2019 - 11-06-2019 19-06-2019 1154 2 600
35 41K INE244R07843 12-06-2019 - 14-06-2019 27-06-2019 1149 2 255
36 44 INE244R07876 14-06-2019 20-06-2019 19-06-2019 27-06-2019 550 3 270
37 45 INE244R07884 21-06-2019 - 26-06-2019 05-07-2019 860 5 755
38 43B INE244R07868 26-06-2019 - 01-07-2019 05-07-2019 1224 1 205
39 41L INE244R07843 27-06-2019 - 01-07-2019 10-07-2019 1134 2 602
Total as on June 2019 253 28718




40 44A INE244R07876 04-Jul-19 06-07-2019 09-07-2019 15-07-2019 530 3 480
41 41M INE244R07843 12-Jul-19 - 17-07-2019 23-07-2019 1119 1 200
42 43C INE244R07868 17-Jul-19 - 19-07-2019 26-07-2019 1203 1 177
43 44B cancelled

44 44C INE244R07876 19-Jul-19 - 24-07-2019 | 02-08-2019 515 3 650
45 44D INE244R07876 23-Jul-19 - 25-07-2019 | 02-08-2019 511 1 500
46 41N INE244R07843 25-Jul-19 - 29-07-2019 | 06-08-2019 1106 1 396
47 44E INE244R07876 29-Jul-19 - 31-07-2019 | 06-08-2019 505 3 460
48 44F INE244R07876 30-Jul-19 02-08-2019 02-08-2019 ( 07-08-2019 504 4 252
49 410 INE244R07843 31-Jul-19 - 02-08-2019 ( 07-08-2019 1100 3 664
50 44G INE244R07876 01-Aug-19 06-08-2019 - 08-08-2019 502 1 200
51 41P INE244R07843 02-Aug-19 06-08-2019 06-08-2019 | 08-08-2019 1098 2 300
52 44H INE244R07876 08-Aug-19 14-08-2019 13-08-2019 22-08-2019 495 3 464
53 43D INE244R07868 16-Aug-19 - 20-08-2019 | 04-09-2019 1173 2 275
54 44| INE244R07876 20-Aug-19 - 23-08-2019 | 04-09-2019 483 2 438
55 41Q INE244R07843 22-Aug-19 - 27-08-2019 | 04-09-2019 1078 3 657
56 44) INE244R07876 27-Aug-19 29-08-2019 29-08-2019 | 05-09-2019 476 4 575
57 41R INE244R07843 29-Aug-19 04-09-2019 03-09-2019 17-09-2019 1071 2 538
58 44K INE244R07876 06-Sep-19 12-09-2019 11-09-2019 23-09-2019 466 2 248
59 441 INE244R07876 09-Sep-19 - 11-09-2019 23-09-2019 463 1 300
60 41S INE244R07843 12-Sep-19 - 17-09-2019 27-09-2019 1057 3 593
61 44M INE244R07876 13-Sep-19 - 17-09-2019 27-09-2019 459 1 400
62 44N INE244R07876 18-Sep-19 - 01-10-2019| 07-10-2019 454 2 155
63 440 INE244R07876 20-Sep-19 - 26-09-2019 10-10-2019 452 1 196

Total as on September 2019 302 37836

64 46 INE244R07892 26-Sep-19 01-Oct-19 03-Oct-19 10-10-2019 1310 2 597
65 44p INE244R07876 27-Sep-19 02-Oct-19 01-Oct-19 10-10-2019 445 4 180
66 41T INE244R07843 01-Oct-19 - 04-Oct-19 15-10-2019 1038 2 87
67 41U INE244R07843 18-Oct-19 - 23-Oct-19 30-10-2019 1021 1 162
68 44Q INE244R07876 23-Oct-19 26-Oct-19 25-Oct-19 04-11-2019 419 4 930




69 41V INE244R07843 25-Oct-19 - 31-Oct-19 06-11-2019 1014 1 100
70 46A INE244R07892 30-Oct-19 - 04-Nov-19 11-11-2019 1276 2 200
71 44R INE244R07876 31-Oct-19 07-Nov-19 07-Nov-19 18-11-2019 411 4 324
72 47 INE244R07900 08-Nov-19 12-Nov-19 13-Nov-19 22-11-2019 551 4 685
73 48 INE244R07918 15-Nov-19 19-Nov-19 29-11-2019 1286 2 370
74 46B INE244R07892 20-Nov-19 22-Nov-19 06-12-2019 1255 2 260
75 47A INE244R07900 22-Nov-19 25-Nov-19 06-12-2019 537 1 330
76 48A INE244R07918 25-Nov-19 27-Nov-19 06-12-2019 1276 2 269
77 48B INE244R07918 28-Nov-19 29-Nov-19 10-12-2019 1273 1 400
78 478B INE244R07900 29-Nov-19 04-Dec-19 03-Dec-19 10-12-2019 530 2 390
79 41W  |INE244R07843 20-Dec-19 26-Dec-19 02-01-2020 958 3 312
Fourth Issue (Listed) - Issue size 50 Crores
30 | 41x [INE244R07843 | 24-Dec-19 | | 270ec-19 | 07-01-2020 | 954 1 307
Total as on December 2019 340 43739
81 47C INE244R07900 23-Jan-20 28-Jan-20 - 02-05-2020 475 1 200
82 47D INE244R07900 11-Feb-20 14-Feb-20 13-Feb-20 20/2/2020 456 3 200
Total as on March 2020 344 44139
Total Amount raised as on March 2020 = Rs. 4,41,39,00,000
83 49 INE244R07926 29-Apr-20 05-May-20 05-May-20 08-May-20 500 5 125
84 50 INE244R07934 30-Apr-20 - 07-May-20 14-May-20 1287 1 150
85 51 INE244R07942 08-May-20 13-May-20 12-May-20 20-May-20 1287 5 235
86 52 INE244R07959 18-May-20 21-May-20 21-May-20 01-Jun-20 595 11 685
87 51A INE244R07942 22-May-20 27-May-20 27-May-20 03-Jun-20 1273 3 150
88 52A INE244R07959 28-May-20 02-Jun-20 01-Jun-20 10-Jun-20 585 15 680
89 51B INE244R07942 01-Jun-20 04-Jun-20 03-Jun-20 17-Jun-20 1263 9 280




90 52B INE244R07959 12-Jun-20 17-Jun-20 17-Jun-20 26-Jun-20 570 7 330

91 52C INE244R07959 16-Jun-20 19-Jun-20 18-Jun-20 01-Jul-20 566 6 525
Total 406 47299
Less: Redeemed MLDs - Series 42 (Ato 1) & 37 i.e. (5719+2350) 8069
Balance as on September 2020 39230

Amount as on September 2020 is Rs. 3,92,30,00,000

* Series 37 was prepaid (Prepayment redemption) on 30.09.2020 hence, amount is not matching with benpos. Effective date of prepayment
redemption corporate action is 05.10.2020 and 07.10.2020 for CDSL and NSDL respectively.

Details of Issue of Non-convertible Debentures

DTD dated August 17, 2020

1 [/NCD/2020-2 INE244R07967 29-Jun-20 29-Jun-20 NA | 15-ul-20 | 1095 | 1 100
DTD dated September 01, 2020
2 ICD/2020-21/ INE244R07975 30-Jul-20 30-Jul-20 NA | 19-Aug20 | 549 | 1 500
DTD dated August 17, 2020
3 ICD/2020-21/] INE244R07983 18-Aug-20 18-Aug-20 NA | 02Sep20 | 90 | 1 400
DTD Execution Pending
4 [/NCD/2020-2] INE244R07991 22-Sep-20 | 22-Sep20 | NA | 07-Oct-20 | 546 | 1 250
DTD dated September 25, 2020
5 [/NCD/2020-2 INE244R07AA7 30-Sep-20 | 30Sep-20 | NA | 09-0ct-20 | 90 1 250
Total 4 1500
Less: Redeemed NCDs 0 0
Balance as on September 2020 4 1500

Amount as on September 2020 is Rs. 150,00,00,000/-




SCHEDULE .

PART - A
(Description of the sald Premises)

Eﬂbﬁr + | Plot No,160

Southby [ Remaining part of the
| shop plot

Eastby — [%] Vacant Big no. 7 in
another layout
_'-_"-"isiby + | 30 feet Road

Dimensions for the subd'ividedmhl of a extent 900 Sq. fi

East-West on the Norther Side : | 28 fest il
East-West on the Southem Side - | 18 feet ot
North-South of the Easlem Side . | 26 fest
North-South on the Westem Side : | 28 fest
PART-B
(Description of Hmivahlas]

The recsivables of the Company (both present and uture), investments, Current assets, book
debls, and such other assets of the Company. For this purposs, business receivables shall
include investment in subsidiaries as well byt shall exclude the receivables of the Company
afising from supply chain lending business portolio being acquired by the Company and, post

acquisition, any receivables arising from the SUpply chain lending business being Undertaken by
the Company from time to time,

For Centrym Financig| Servicey Limited
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SCHEDULE - VI
(Form of Debenture Issue Intimation)

<to be issued on the letter liead of Issuer>

Date: [+] ‘
To, ‘
The Debenture Trustee,
[*] |
Ref: Debenture Trust Deed dated [*] (“Deed”)

Sub: Issuance of Series [*] [<please insert nuntber of Debentures>][<description of nature
of debentures>] Debentures having a face value of Rs.[*]/- (Rupees [*] Only)
each (the “Debentures”) aggregating to Rs. [*] (Rupees [*] Only) , in
dematerialized form on a private placement basis (the “Present Issue”).

Sir/ Madam,

1. Our Company proposes to issue and allot the Debentures under the Present
Issue, the details whereof are set out in the caption herein above.

2. The Debentures under the Present Issue are being issued and allotted under the
captioned Deed and shall at all times be governed by the terms, conditions and
provisions of the captioned Deed.

3. The Security mentioned in the captioned Deed shall be the adequate security
cover for the Present Issue.

4. The detailed information with respect to the Present Issue is encompassed in the
Shelf Disclosure Document dated [*] read with Supplemental Disclosure
Document dated [®] which is enclosed herewith,

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this letter and confirm the above understanding by
counter-signing below and sending a copy back to us.

Mr.M.Raj Kumar

Name

Designation

For Centrum Financial Services Limited

Acknowledged & Confirmed:

Ms.Raghawan Kirthi

Name

Designation

For Beacon Trusteeship Limited
Date: 29.07.2019

For Centrum Financial Services Limited
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# 12 3rd Cross Street Aandal Garden

Ro TH]RUMAL B.E. (CIV”) M.LE. F.LLV. Ramapuram Chennai - 600 089
< CHARTERED ENGINEER (Near Dr, Vimala Convent)
< GOVT REGISTERED VALUER Ph. : 044-22491007 Cell : 93606 73666
< PANEL VALUER FOR BANKS E-mall ; thirumalvaluer@gmall.com
Reference: RT/ 172 / PRIVATE / JANUARY/ 2018- 19 09.01.2019
Dear Sir
Sub Valuation of vacant plot bearing shop site no.4 situated at Rajalakshmi

Nagar Layout, Off Mappedu - Melnallathur Road, Erayamangalam Village
Mappedu, Thiruvallur District, Pincode - 631 402.

Belonging to M/s. Centrum Financial Services Limited

Fair Market Value of the property is < 2,00,000
I

Registration Value of the property is <2,13,300

This report contains photocopies of the following documents

1. Sale deed dated 04.12.2018 registered as document no.2646/2018 at
Perambakkam SRO in favour of M/s. Centrum Financial Services Limited
2. Approved Layout Copy

. Gl

R.THIRUMAL

R. THIRUMAL, 8.E.(Civill, MLE FLV

-
[ = g=

Page 10f 12



# 12 3rd Cross Street Aandal Garden

1.0

2.0

2.1

2.2

23

24

R. THIRUMAL B.k. (Civil) M.LE. F.LV. Ramapuram Chennal - 600 089

* CHARTERED ENGINEER (Near Dr. Vimala Convent)

< GOVT REGISTERED VALUER Ph, : 044-22491007 Cell : 93606 73666

< PANEL VALUER FOR BANKS E-mail : thirumalvaluer@gmail.com
REPORT ON VALUATION OF

VACANT PLOT BEARING SHOP SITE NO.4 SITUATED AT RAJA
LAKSHMI NAGAR LAYOUT, OFF MAPPEDU - MELNALLATHUR ROAD
ERAYAMANGALAM VILLAGE, MAPPEDU, THIRUVALLUR
DISTRICT, PINCODE - 631 402.

REFERENCE

As requested by M/s. Centrum Financial Services Limited, vide E- mail letter
dated 08.01.2019 - the vacant plot bearing shop site no.4 situated at Rajalakshmi
Nagar Layout, Off Mappedu - Melnallathur Road, Erayamangalam Village,
Mappedu, Thiruvallur District, Pincode - 631 402, has been inspected on
08.01.2019 in the presence of Mr. S. Manikandan (Staff of M/s. Zenith Lex & Co),
for the purpose of assessing the market value as on 08.01.2019

GENERAL DETAILS
Name of the owner : M/s. Centrum Financial Services Limited
As in the document 2" Floor, Bombay Mutual
Building, Dr. D. N. Road, Fort
Mumbai - 400 001
Brief description of the property : Land :2,162 Sq. ft.
Property considered for valuation : Land :2,133 Sq. ft.
Postal address of the property : Shop No.4, Rajalakshmi Nagar

Off Mappedu- Melnallathur Road,
Erayamangalam Village, Mappedu,
Thiruvallur District,Pincode-631402

Page 2 of 12



2.5  Location of the property

The property is situated on the Northem side of
Thandalam - Perambakkam Main Road and Southern side of
Mappedu - Melnallathur Road, near Govemment High School at
Erayamangalam Village.

Latitude / Longitude : 13.06066 / 79.88292

Plot No. / Nagar : Shop No. 4 / Rajalakhsmi Nagar
Survey No. ' 2112A

Village : Erayamangalam

Taluk : Thiruvallur

District : Thiruvallur

Local Authority 3 Erayamangalam Village Panchayat
Sub Registration Office : Perambakkam

No.54, Naidu Street,
Perambakkam - 631 207
Phone No.044-27655200

Registration District : Kancheepuram
No. 17, Rajaji  Street
Chengalpattu - 603001
Phone No: 044-27423692

26  Boundaries of the property as per Sale Deed

Page 3 of 12

North by : Plot No.160
South by : Vacant Land
East by : Vacant Land
West by : 30 feet road
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27

28

29
210
2.1

3.0
3.1
3.2

3.3
34

35
3.6

37
38

Boundaries of the property as existing

North by
South by
East by
West by

Dimensions of the subject site
North by
South by
East by

West by

Extent of the land as per sale deed

Extent of the land as exists

Extent of the land considered for valuation:
CHARACTERISTICS OF THE SITE

Character of the locality
Classification of the subject property

Shape of the land
Development of surrounding areas

Possibility of frequent fiooding

Proximity to civic amenities like
school, hospitals, bus stop, market etc.

Level of land with topographical condition :

Corner Plot or intermittent plot

)

Vacant Plot No.160
Vacant Plot No.7

Vacant Plot in another layout

9 Meter wide Mud road

As persale deed As exists

28'- 0" 28' - 0"
18'-0" 18'-0"
94' - 0" 92' - 6"
94'- (" 93 -0’
2,162 Sq. f.
2133Sq .
2,133 8q. ft.

Residential / Agriculture
Shop site

Trapezium

No developments

Nil.

All available within a distance of
3 KM at Mappedu

Level

Intermittent Plot

-~ #
Page 4 of 12
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39
3.10

3N
3.12

4.0

Road facllities 2 30 feet wide Mud road

Means and proximity to surface : By Road - Within 1 KM from

communication by the locality is served Erayamangalam Bus Stop
By Rail — Within 8 KM from
Thiruvallur Railway Station

Water potentiality : Good

Landmark : Government High School at
Erayamangalam Village

METHOD OF VALUATION

As per Intemational Valuation Standard (IVSC) committee, the following three
method of valuation is generally used.

1. Income approach - For income generating, marketable properties.

2. Market Approach - For all marketable properties whether income fetching or not
3. Cost approach- For non-income fetching Non-marketable properties.

In the above three methods of valuation, cost approach and Income approach are
not applicable to this property, hence market approach method is considered to
estimate the value of the property.

MARKET APPROACH METHOD OF VALUATION

Market approach to value the property is widely used approach to value any type
of asset. It may be consumer goods, shares and stocks, plant and machinery or
real estate viz. open land or land with building. All these assets can be valued by
this approach provided the asset is marketable.

In case of property valuation under market approach, subject property has to be
compared with other available sale instances, having similar attributes and falling
in the same locality. Appropriate positive or negative weightages are considered
for variations and magnitude of attributes, to arrive at final adjusted value of the
subject property. Thus valuation by comparable sale instances is based on
/& N\
(A )
A\ _ Page 5of 12



principle of substitution which operates not only in consumer goods market but
also operates in Real Estate Market with equal force.

In Market approach, the following basis aspects which are operating in the real
estate market, are also considered to arrive the market value of the property.

i.  Principle of substitution
ii. ~ Concepts of Highest and best use of land.
jiii. ~ Open Market and closed market situation.
iv. ~ Concept that Market is Supreme
v.  Concept that market is Ruthless
vi.  Demand and supply is primary factor controlling prices in Market
vii.  Supply of money in money Market.

viii.  Cyclical Boom and slump period (Slump period is also called crash period
or burst period.)

ix.  Social, economic, legal and technical qualities of land and building.

There are no developments in this area/layout. Even though it is an approved
layout, marketability is based on the available infrastructure and developments in

the surrounding area.

The prevailing market rate of residential plots in this layout is in the range of
T 200 to T 300 per Sq. ft. But, the subject property is a shop site, which cannot be
used for residential purpose. As per development rules of Tamil Nadu Town and
Country Planning Act 1971, the approved shop site cannot be reclassified into
any other use other than approved commercial.

Any developments in this plot can be carried out, after realizing full developments
in this layout, which may not be happen in near future.

So, investing in a shop site of an undeveloped layout may not yield any
appreciation to the capital.

& s Page 6 of 12



41

42

5.0

6.0

Due to the above demerits of the shop site, the marketability of the subject
property is less.

The value of the land also depends upon location, developments in the
surrounding area, trend in the developments/market, width of the abutting road,
frontage of the property, extent of the property, proximity to civic amenities,

quality of water, transport and infrastructure available, etc. which are noticed in
the specific area and a suitable rate per unit area has been adopted for valuation

VALUE BY ADOPTING GUIDE LINE RATE FIXED BY GOVERNMENT

Guideline rate as obtained from net : T 67/ Sq. ft

Value of land by adopting GLR : 14291
(2,133 Sq. ft. x T 67/ Sq. ft)

VALUE BY ADOPTING PREVAILING MARKET RATE

The Prevailing Market rate of vacant house plot in this area is in the range of
T 200 to X 300 per Sq. ft.

Unit rate adopted in this valuation : T 100/ Sq. ft.
after considering the characteristics
of the subject shop site plot

Value of land by adopting PMR : T2,13,300
(2,133 Sq. ft. xT100/ Sq. ft.) Say ¥ 2,00,000
APPROVED LAYOUT

The subject layout is bearing approval no.384/95 issued by DTCP is available.

OPINION
The marketability of the subject property is POOR.

o~

/o

‘.ﬂ' y 5 A
o

(25

Page 7 of 12

> ]
< ‘I .’.?//\\
N \'\
™
)%



7.0

8.0

MARKET VALUE is the estimated amount for which an asset (or) habifity should
exchange on the date of valuation between willing buyer and willing seller in an
arm’s length transaction after proper marketing where in the parties had each acted
Knowledgeably, Prudently and without compulsion.

The Market Value of the vacant plot is ¥ 2,00,000 (Rupees Two Lakh Only)

The Registration Value of the vacant plot is ¥ 1,42,911 (Rupees One Lakh Forty
Two Thousand Nine Hundred and Eleven Only)

CERTIFICATION

Itis certified that | have valued the right property as ascertained from copy of the
Sale deed dated 04.12.2018 registered as document no.2646/2018 at
Perambakkam SRO in favour of M/s. Centrum Financial Services Limited.

REMARKS

Patta for the subject property is not produced for perusal. As per recent
announcement by Registration department of Tamil Nadu, Patta is one of the
mandatory documents for registration. Client is advised to obtain patta for the
subject property from the revenue department.

DECLARATION
Itis hereby declared that

i) | have no direct or indirect interest in the property valued.

i) Further, the information and other details given above are true to the best
of my knowledge and belief.

i)  As the undersigned is not competent to ascertain the genuineness of
documents and ownership, this valuer is not responsible for the same

iv)  Value varies with the purpose and date. This report is not to be referred if
the purpose is different other than mentioned in 1.0.

P T i

R.THIRUMAL

R. THIRUMAL, B.E. (Civil), M.LE. F.LV.

REGISTER VALUER - 686/2007-08
APPROVED VALUER - F- 41755
CHARTERED ENGINEER, 2
MOBILE No:9360673666 Page 8 of 1
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Insolven€y and Bankruptcy Board of India

(Under Companies (Registered Valuers and Valuation) Rules, 2017)

This is to certify that

Mr. R Thirumal

has passed the Valuation Examination
in the Asset Class: Land and Building

on

9th September, 2018

Examination Centre: Chennai

Enrolment Number: 2018002160

Date: 25t September, 2018
(Rameshwar Dhariwal)

Place: New Delhi Chief General Manager




Annexure: Asset cover as at September 30, 2020
(Amt. in Crs)
Particulars Supply Chain MSME Portfolio Other Assets Total
Portfolio
Net Total Assets available for Asset Cover(Refer Note 1) 156.26 48.68 672.95 877.89
Secured Borrowings 20.00 14.17 644.35 678.52
Asset Cover to be maintained on the Borrowings (C) 24.00 17.30 706.33 747.62
Balance Available (A-C) 130.27
Lender wise Security coverage details
(Amt. in Crs)
Sr. No. Borrower Name Sanctioned Outstanding Asset Cover Cover
Amounts Amounts(Refer Note 2) Required
A Specific Charge Asset Pool allocation
1 Commercial Paper 20.00 20.00 1.20 24.00
2 Andhra Bank 25.00 3.00 1.11 3.33
3 State Bank of India 75.00 11.17 1.25 13.97
Sub Total A 120.00 34.17 41.30
B Debentures
1 Market Linked Debentures 398.61 1.00 398.61
Sub Total B - 398.61 398.61
C Pari- Passu Charge : General Asset Pool
1 L & T Financial Senices Ltd 200.00 44.44 1.20 53.33
2 Yes Bank - Term Loan 100.00 16.67 1.33 22.17
3 AU Small Finance Bank Ltd 25.00 3.13 1.10 3.44
4 Ratnakar Bank Ltd (RBL) - Term Loan 20.00 12.50 1.25 15.63
5 Ratnakar Bank Ltd (RBL) -CC Limit 5.00 - 1.25[ 6.25
6 Union Bank - Non Convertible Debentures 10.00 10.00 1.10 11.00
7 SLS - Non Convertible Debentures 65.00 65.00 1.25 81.25
8 State Bank of India - Non Conwertible Debentures 50.00 50.00 1.25 62.50
9 Small Industires Development Bank of India 19.00 19.00 1.10 20.90
10 Indian Bank Ltd. - Non Conwertible Debentures 25.00 25.00 1.25 31.25
Sub Total C 569.00 245.74 307.71

Note 1: 'The outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic across the globe and in India had a significant impact on the global and Indian financial markets and slowdown
in economic activities. The Company has granted moratorium up to six months on the payment of instalments falling due between March 01, 2020 and
August 31, 2020 to all eligible borrowers based on the Board approved moratorium policy read with the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) guidelines dated March
27, 2020 and May 23, 2020 relating to ‘COVID-19 - Regulatory Package’ and RBI guidelines on Asset Classification and Provisioning dated April 17, 2020.
Further, period for which moratorium is granted has not been considered for computing days past due (DPD) as on September 30, 2020. Extension of such
moratorium benefit to the borrowers as per the COVID-19 Regulatory Package of the Resene Bank of India (RBI) and DPD freeze for such period, by itself,
was not assessed/considered to result in significant increase in the credit risk as per Ind AS 109 for staging of accounts. The Company had made provisions
as per the adopted ECL model for impairment on financial instruments.

Currently, the Company has considered the moratorium, various other measures taken by Government and the DPD status post 30 days from the end of the
moratorium period i.e. on September 30, 2020 and the collection efficiency of the Company and accordingly have assessed that no additional provisioning on
account of impact of COVID 19 is required as on September 30, 2020. Further, the Company’s current view is that all other assets of the Company are
recoverable. The impact of COVID -19 is dynamic, evolving and uncertain and impact assessment is based on the current situation. However, the actual
impact may vary due to prevailing uncertainty caused by the pandemic. The period from June 2020 onwards had also witnessed a lifting (in phases) of the
lock down imposed to control the COVID-19 pandemic. Business’ have been able to re-start in a limited manner and are slowly adjusting to a new normal.
The management believes that the impact of the moratorium on it’s books has been minimal, if any, and does not warrant any additional provision overlay.

Note 2: The outstanding amount represents actual Principal amounts payable to lenders excluding notional Ind AS adjustments.

For Centrum Financial Services Limited

Ranjan Ghosh
Managing Director & CEO

Centrum Financial Services Limited (CIN No. U65910MH1993PLC192085)

Corporate Office: Centrum House, CST Road, Vidyanagari Marg, Kalina, Santacruz (East), Mumbai-400098.Tel:+912242159000
Registered Office: 2 nd Floor, Bombay Mutual Building, Dr. D. N. Road, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001
Tel:+912222662434 /Email :info@centrum.co.in| Website: www.centrum.co.in



SAMEER MANEK & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

2306, ASHAPURA & OPTIONS DEVIPADA SRA CHS, DEVIPADA, BORIVALI EAST, MUMBAI 400066

CERTIFICATE

We have been requested by Centrum Financial Services Limited (“the Company”), having its
registered office at 2nd Floor, Bombay Mutual Building, Dr. D.N Road, Fort, Mumbai 400001 to
certify the non encumbrances in case of business receivables, loans and advances and investments
upto 100% of the value of Non convertible debentures (including market linked debentures)
outstanding as on September 30,2020 for purpose of onward submission to Debenture Trustee.

The Compliance with the requirements of the provisions is the responsibility of the company’s
management.

Based on the financial information, explanation & written representation provided to us by the
Company, we hereby certify that the as on September 30, 2020, the company had no encumbrances
in case of business receivables loans and advances and investments upto 100% of the value of Non
convertible debentures (including market linked debentures) outstanding as on September 30,2020.

We have certified the above at the request of the management, on the basis of the records, minutes
book and forms filed with ROC produced before us and information and explanations given to us.
This Certificate is issued solely for the purpose of onward submission to the Debenture Trustee. This
certificate may not be useful for any other purpose. Sameer Manek and Associates shall not be liable
to the Company, Debenture Trustee or to any other concerned for any claims, liabilities or expenses
relating to this assignment, except to the extent of fees relating to this assignment.

For Sameer Manek & Associates
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No.147593W

Proprietor
M.No. 162646
UDIN : 20162646AAAA0F8406

Place : Mumbai
Date: 13" October 2020




SAMEER MANEK & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

2306, ASHAPURA & OPTIONS DEVIPADA SRA CHS, DEVIPADA, BORIVALI EAST, MUMBAI 400066

CERTIFICATE
We have been requested by Centrum Financial Services Limited (“the Company”), having its
registered office at 2nd Floor, Bombay Mutual Building, Dr. D.N Road, Fort, Mumbai 400001 to
certify the that the total borrowings of the company including the borrowing of secured debentures
as on September 30, 2020, are within the overall borrowing limits of Borrower as approved by
members under a special resolution passed pursuant to the provisions of Section 180(1)(c) of the
Companies Act, 2013

We hereby certify that at the Annual General Meeting held on August 10, 2018, the members of
Centrum Financial Services Limited (“the Company”), having its registered office at 2nd Floor,
Bombay Mutual Building, Dr. D.N Road, Fort, Mumbai 400001, have passed the resolution under the
provisions of Section 180 (1) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013 that the total borrowing of the
Company shall not, at any time, exceed the sum of Rs. 2000 Crs. (Rupees Two Thousand Crores
Only) exclusive of interest and other costs, expenses and charges payable thereto by the company.
We hereby confirm as on September 30, 2020 that the credit facility availed from issue of secured
Non convertible debentures (including market linked debentures), taken together with all existing
indebtedness of the Company, will not breach the aforesaid borrowing limits as approved by the
members in their meeting held on August 10, 2018.

The Compliance with the requirements of the provisions is the responsibility of the company’s
management. We have certified the above at the request of the management, on the basis of the
records, minutes book and forms filed with ROC produced before us and information and
explanations given to us. This Certificate is issued solely for the purpose of onward submission to
Debenture Trustee. This certificate may not be useful for any other purpose. Sameer Manek and
Associates shall not be liable to the Company or to any other concerned for any claims, liabilities or
expenses relating to this assignment, except to the extent of fees relating to this assignment.

For Sameer Manek & Associates

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No.147593W

/
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k'\. -
Proprietor
M.No. 162646
UDIN : 20162646AAAA0G1733
Place : Mumbai
Date: 13" October 2020
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SAMEER MANEK & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

2306, ASHAPURA & OPTIONS DEVIPADA SRA CHS, DEVIPADA, BORIVALI EAST, MUMBAI 400066

CERTIFICATE

We have been requested by Centrum Financial Services Limited (‘’the Company”), having its
registered office at 2nd Floor, Bombay Mutual Building, Dr. D.N. Road, Fort, Mumbai 400001
to certify the Net Worth for the company as per below format for year ended September 30,
2020 for purpose of onward submission to Debenture Trustee.

We have verified the required unaudited financial statements and other relevant documents
made available to us for verification. On the basis of the verification of the records, we
hereby certify the Net worth of Centrum Financial Services Limited for the year ended
September 30, 2020 are as follows

for the year ended

Unaudited Provisional Figures

Particulars
September 30,2020
(Rs in Lakhs)
Networth As per Financial 30,054.02
Less : Impairment reserve 1028.88
Less: Capital Contribution 664.62
Less : ESOP 350.89
28,009.63

Less : Intangible Assets

Deferred revenue Expenditure 122.31
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

LSAMEER MANEK & ASSOCIATES

L2306, ASHAPURA & OPTIONS DEVIPADA SRA CHS, DEVIPADA, BORIVALI EAST, MUMBAI 400066

Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 249.43
Intangible Assets 1634.29
Tangible Networth 26,003.60

This certificate is issued on request of the company. This certificate is issued solely for the
purpose of onward submission to the Debenture Trustee . This certificate may not be useful for
any other purpose. We shall not be liable to the Company, Dzbenture Trustee or to any other
concerned for any claims, liabilities or expenses relating tc this assignment, except to the

extent of fees relating to this assignment.

For Sameer Manek & Associates
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No. 147593W
/)

Tt

Proprietor
M.No. 162646
UDIN : 20162646AAAATW3604

Place : Mumbai
Date: 09" December 2020




HARIBHAKTI & CO. LLP

Chartered Accountants

The Board of Directors

Centrum Financial Services Limited
Centrum House,

CST Road, Vidyanagari Marg,

Kalina Santacruz (E),

Mumbai - 400098

Statutory Auditor’s Certificate on compliance of Regulation 56(1)(d) of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as
amended

. We have been requested by Centrum Financial Services Limited (“the Company”), having its

corporate office at the above mentioned address, to certify that the Company has maintained
hundred percent asset cover as at September 30, 2020 (the “Annexure”) and complied with all
the covenants as at that date in accordance with Regulation 56(1)(d) of the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as
amended by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) (Third Amendment) Regulations, 2020 (“LODR”) for the purpose of onward
submission to the Debenture Trustees of the Company. Accordingly, this certificate is issued in
accordance with the terms of our engagement letter dated November 03, 2020.

Management’s Responsibility

. The preparation of the Annexure is the responsibility of the Management of the Company

including the preparation and maintenance of all accounting and other relevant supporting
records and documents. This responsibility includes the design, implementation and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Statement
and applying an appropriate basis of preparation; and making estimates that are reasonable in
the circumstances.

. The Management is also responsible for ensuring that the Company complies with the

requirements of LODR, complies with all the covenants with respect to listed Market linked
debentures (“listed MLDs”) and listed Non-Convertible debentures (“listed NCDs”) and provides
all relevant information to the Debenture Trustees.

Auditor’s Responsibility

4.

Pursuant to the requirements of Regulation 56(1)(d) of the LODR, it is our responsibility to
provide a reasonable assurance whether the Company has maintained hundred percent asset
cover as at September 30, 2020 and complied with all the covenants with respect to listed MLDs
and listed NCDs as at that date.

5. The following documents have been furnished by the Company:

a) Annexure to the Certificate for the asset cover computation as at September 30, 2020

(signed by the management and initialled by us for identification purpose);

b) Listing of outstanding borrowings as at September 30, 2020;

Haribhakti & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants Regn. No. AAC- 3768, a limited liability partnership registered in India (converted on 17th June,
2014 from a firm Haribhakti & Co. FRN: 103523W)

703, Venus Atlantis, 100 Ft. Road, Corporate Road, Prahlad Nagar, Ahmedabad - 380 015 T: +91 79 4032 0441/4032 0442

Registered offices: 701, Leela Business Park, Andheri-Kurla Road, Andheri (E), Mumbai - 400 059, India

Other offices: Bengaluru, Chennai, Coimbatore, Hyderabad, Kolkata, Mumbai, New Delhi, Pune.




HARIBHAKTI & CO. LLP

Chartered Accountants

¢) Unaudited Financial results for the half-year ended September 30, 2020;

d) Detailed workings for the computation for the asset cover;

e) Copy of Letter of Offer / Sanction Letters for all borrowings outstanding as at September
30, 2020;

f) Copy of credit rating certificate of the Company issued by CARE as at September 30, 2020;

g8) Debenture trust deeds and deeds of hypothecations of listed NCDs;

h) Certified copy of working of Capital adequacy risk ratio and percentage of Net NPA as at
September 30, 2020;

i) Copy of end use certificate of the proceeds from issue of listed NCDs issued by an
independent Chartered Accountant;

j) Other relevant records; and

k) Written representations by the Management in this regard.

6. We have verified the details of the computation of the asset cover submitted by the Company
in the Annexure and ensured that the same is in agreement with the documents and relevant
records submitted to us. We have verified the accuracy of the Annexure. Our responsibility is
to verify the factual accuracy of the Annexure. Further we have verified the covenants
compliance with the furnished documents.

7. We conducted our examination of the Annexure in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes (Revised 2016) (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). The Guidance Note requires that we
comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI.

8. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality
Control (SQC) 1, Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical
Financial Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements issued by ICAI.

9. We draw attention to the foot note 1 to the Annexure which describes the staging of accounts
to whom moratorium benefit was extended and uncertainty caused by COVID-19 pandemic with
respect to the Company’s estimates of Impairment of loans to customers. The Company
considers that all the assets are recoverable. Further, the extent to which the COVID-19
pandemic will impact the Company’s financial performance is dependent on future
developments, which are highly uncertain.

Opinion

10. On the basis of our verification of the furnished details, documents and relevant records,
information and explanations provided to us and representation from the management of the
Company, we report that
a) The Company has maintained hundred percent asset cover as at September 30, 2020;

Haribhakti & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants Regn. No. AAC- 3768, a limited liability partnership registered in India (converted on 17th June,
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b) There are no covenants as per the term sheets except maintenance of security cover as
above with respect to listed MLDs. Further the Company has complied with the covenants
with respect to listed NCDs. The credit rating of the Company has been downgraded from
“A-“to “BBB+”, however the interest rate change as mentioned in covenant is yet to be
implemented.

Restriction on Use

c) This certificate is issued solely for the purpose of onward submission to the Debenture
Trustees and should not be used by any other person or for any other purpose. Accordingly, we
do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care for any other purpose or to any other
person to whom this certificate is shown or into whose hands it may come without our prior
consent in writing. Haribhakti & Co. LLP shall not be liable to the Company, the Debenture
Trustees or to any other concerned for any claims, liabilities or expenses relating to this
assignment, except to the extent of fees relating to this assignment. We have no responsibility
to update this certificate for any events or circumstances occurring after the date of this
certificate.

For Haribhakti & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No.103523W/W100048

Sumant Sakhardande

3
Membership No. 034828
UDIN: 20034828AAAAIB7451

Mumbai
November 06, 2020

Encl: Annexure to Certificate regarding maintenance of hundred percent asset cover.
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To,

Auditors’ Report

The Board of Directors of Centrum Financial Services Limited

We, Haribbakti & Co. LLP., have audited the Balance Sheet Centrum Financial Services
Limited {*the Company™) as at March 31, 2020 and also the Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended and notes to the Ind AS financial
statements including a summary of significant accounting policies and other exptanatory
information and issued our audit report thereon with unmodified audit opinion dated June
11, 2020, These Ind AS fimancial statements are the responsibility of the Company's
management. Our responsibility was to express an opinion on these Ind AS financial
statements based on our audit. Our audit was conducted in the manmer specified in
"auditor's Responsibilitizs for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements” section of the
Independent Auditor’s Report.

The compliance with the requirements of the Master Direction - Non-Banking Financial
Company -Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Company and Deposit taking
Company {Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 , issued by the Reserve Bank of Indiz (‘the
Bank') amended from time to time, circulars and notifications in that regard(‘RBI
Directions') is the respensibility of the Company's management. Qur responsibility is to
report on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of Non-Banking Financial Companies
Auditor’s Report (Reserve Bank) Directigns, 2016 ssued by the Bank and amended fram
time te time {'the Directions’} to the Board of Directors,

As required by the Directions, based on our audit referred to in paragraph 1 above and
based on the information and explanations given to us which to the best of aur knowledae
and belief were necessary for this purpase, we repart hereunder on the matters specified
in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Directions:

iy The Company is engaged in the busingss of 2 Non-Banking Financial Institution
{*MBFI') as defined in section 45-1{a} of the Reserve Bank of India, Act 1934
(‘the Act’) during the vear ended March 31, 2020. The Company is registered
with the Bank as NBFI not accepting public deposits vide Certificate of
Registration {("CoR') number B-13.01946 dated August 14, 2009 from the Bank.

il Based on the Principal Business Criteria (financial asset/income pattern? as on
March 31, 2020 determined by the Management in accordance with the audited
Ind AS financial statements for the year ended as on that date, the Company is
entitled to continue to hold such CaR.

jii) The Company is meeting the reguired net owned fund requirement as laid
down in RBI Directions,

fw) The Board of Directors of the Company have passed a resolution on April 23,
2019 stating that the Company has neither accepted public deposit nor would
accept any public depasit.

v) In aur apinion and according to the information and explanation given Lo us,
the Company has not accepted any public deposits during the year ended
March 31, 2020,

i) The Company has adopted Indjan Accounting Standards (referred to as “Ind
AS"Y specified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the
relevant rules issued there under from April 1, 2019 and the effective date of

Haribhakti & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants Regn. He. AAC. 3768, a limited Lsbiity parlnership registened in India {comverted on 17h
June, 2004 frorn a Flrm Harlbhakti & Co, PRH; 10352 30}
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such transition is April 1, 2018, Such transition has been carried out from the
erstwhile Accounting Standards specified under the Companies act, 2013,
(referred to as the “Previous GAAPT). The Company has compliad with the RBI
Circular No. REI/2619-20/170 DOR jMBFC).CC.PD.N0,109/22.10.106/2019-20
dated March 13, 2020 with respect to Income recognition, accounting
standards, asset classification and impatrment allowance,

vii) Since the Company is Systemically Important Non-depesit taking NBFCs as
defined in the RBI Directions ;

{a) The capital adeguacy ratio as disclosed in the provisional return as on
March 31, 2020 submitted to the Bank in form WBS- 7, has been correctly
arrived at and such ratfo s in compliance with the minimum CRAR prescribed
by the Bank:

(b) The Company has furnished o the Bank the provisional annual statement
of capital funds, risk assets/exposures and risk asset ratio (MES-7) within the
stipulated period.

viify  The Company is not a ‘Non-Banking Financial Company- Micro Finance
Institution {MBFC-MF1) as specified under para 3(xx) of the RBI Directions,
accordingly the question of commenting on whether the Company has been
correctly classified as MBFC- MFI as defined n the RBI Directions doss not
arise,

4. We have no responsibility to update this report for events and circumstances eccurring
after the date of this report.

5. This report is issued solely for reporting on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Directions, to the Board of Directars and is not te be used or distributed far any other

purpose,

For Haribhakti & Ca. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration Mo, 10352 3W /W1

Sumant Sakhardande

Partner e >§"-‘
Tship Mo. 034828 ‘*eama@/

UDIN: 20034828 AAAAC0Z414

Place: Mumbai

~ r Date: June 11, 2020
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ANNEXURE 1 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ section in the Independent Auditor’s Report of even date to the
members of Centrum Financial Services Limited on the Ind AS financial statements for
the year ended March 31, 2020]

Based on the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on
the Ind AS financial statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information
and explanations given to us and the books of account and other racords examined by us in the
normal course of audit, we report that:

(i

i)

(i)

{iv)

{a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
gquantitative details and situation of fixed assets,

(b} During the year, the fixed assets of the Company have baen physically verifiad by the
management and ng material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our
opinion, the frequency of verification {5 reasonalsle having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of Its assets.

{c] The title deeds of immovable properties recorded as fixed assets (Refer Mote, 11 to the
Ind A5 financial statements) in the books of account of the Company are held in the
name of the Company.

The Company is a2 Non- Banking Finance Company, primarily engaged Tn the business of
lending and does nat held any inventory. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ii) of the
Order are not applicable,

The Corpany has granted unsecured loans, to companies, firms, Limited Liability
Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under secktion 189 of the
Act,

{a} The terms and conditions of the aforesaid loans granted by the Company are not
prejudicial to the intarest of the Company

{b) The schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest in respect of such
lpans has been stipulated and the repayments or receipts of principal amounts and
interest are regular

{c) In respect of the aferesaid loans, there is no overdus amount in respect of loans
granted to companies, fimms, Limited Liability Partnerships, or other parties listed in
the register maintained under section 189 of the Act.

The Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 {1) of the Act in
respect of grant of leans, making investments and providing guarantees and securities as
applicable. Further, as the Company is a Mon-Banking Finance Company engaged in the
business of financing, the provision of section 186 [except for subsection {1]] are not
applicable to the Company.

Haribhakth & Co. LLF, Chartered Accauntants Regn. Ho. AAC- 3768, 4 limited fish#ity partnership regstered in [ndey {cormertad oo 17k
June, HH A fram a fien Haribhakid k& Co. FRH: 10352)W)
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v)

(vi}

(vt}

In vur opinion, the Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the
provisions of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the rules framed there under. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3{v} of the Order are not applicable.

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records for any of the
products of the Company under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Act and the nrles
framed there under.

(a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities, undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund, income tax, soods and services tax (GST),
customs duty, cess and any other material statutory dues applicable to it, except that
there have been slight delay in one month 1In payment of TDS, During the year 2017-18,
sales tax, value added tax, service tax and duty of excise subsumed in G5T and are
accordingly reported under GST,

Mo undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund, income tax, G5T,
customs duty, cess and any other materal statutory dues applicable to it, were
outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable. However, undisputed dues in respect of Professional tax, which were
outstanding, at the year end for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable amounting to Rs. 22,040/- is still unpaid as the Professional Tax
registration in the various states i% not obhtained.

{b) There are no dues with respect to income tax, sales tax, service tax, value added tax,
G5T, customs duty, excise duty which have not been deposited on account of any
dispute, except ;

Name of Mature of Amount Perfod to | Forum where
the statute dues " which the dispute is
(ir Rs.) amount pending
refates
Income Tax | Income Tax | 18,624,870 AY 2M0-11 | Commissigner
Act, 1961 of Income Tax
(Appeals)
Incorne Tax | Income Tax | 61,22,030° AY 2011-12 | Commissioner
Act, 1961 of Income Tax
{(Appeals)
Income Tax | Income Tax | 1,84,27,952° | AY 201 2-13 | Commissioner
Act, 1961 of Income Tax
{Appeals)

*Het of Dutles paid under protest

During the year, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to
Fnancial nstitution, bank, government or dues ta debenture holder.,

The Company did not raise moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer. In
our opinion on overall examination of the Balance Sheet, the Company has prima facie
utilized the moneys raised by way of debt instruments and the term loans during the year
were applied for the purposes for which they were raised, though idle/ surplus funds which
were not required for immediate vtilization were gainfully invested in liquid assets payable
on demand.

Haribhakti & Co, LLP, Chartersd Accountants Regn, Ho. AaL- JTSE, a limited liablity partnerdthip registersd in Indiz (convertad on 17th
June, 2MH4 (ram & firm Heribhekti & Co. FRM: 102523047

703, Yenus Atlankis, 100 Ft. Road, Corporate Read, Prahlad Hagar, Abmedabad - 380 015 T: +%1 7 4032 0441/ 4032 0492

Registeved offices: 701, Lesls Busingss Fark, Andher-Kurls Road, aAndher (E), Mwumbai - 400 359, India

Cther offices. Bengalung, Chennai, Coimbatore, Hyderabad, Rolkava, Mumbai, New Dolhi, Pune,



-

HARIBHAKTI & CO. LLP

Chartered Accountants

(%}

(xf)

{wii}

{xiii}

{xiv]

(xv)

{xvi}

During the course of cur examination of the bocks and records of the Company, carried out
in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given Lo us, we have neither come across any instance of
fraud by the Company or any fraud on the Company by ts officers or employees, noticed or
reported during the year, nor have we been informed of any such instance by the
management.

Managerial remuneration has been paid / provided in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule ¥ to the Act.

In our opinion, the Campany is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, clause 3(xii} of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

All transactions entered into by the Company with the related parties are in compliance
with sections 177 and 188 of Act, where applicable, and the details have been disclosed in
the Ind AS financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

The Company has not made any preferantial sllatment or private placement of shares or
fully or partty convertible debentures during the year. Therefore, clause 3{xiv) of the Grder
is not 2pplicable to the Company.

The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with them during the year and hence provisions of section 192 of the Act are not
applicable,

The Company is required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934 and the registration has been gbtained by the Company.

For Haribhakti & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration No. 103523W /[ W100048

€umant Sakhardande

Fa
//h&ﬁ:rshlp Mo. 034828

UDIN: Z0034828AMAACPS797
Place: smumbai

Date: June 11, 2020
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ANNEXURE 2 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

[Referred to in paragraph 2{f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section in
our Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of Centrum Financial Services Limited
on the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020]

Report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements under clause (i) of
sub-section 3 of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act")

We have audited the intemnal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Centrum
Financial Services Limited (“the Company”} as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the
Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the fnternal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal centrol statad in the Guidance Nate an Audit
of Internal Financial Controls OQver Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note®) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India {“ICAI"). These responsibilities include the design, Implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting recards, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information,
as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opimion on the Cornpany's internal financial controls with reference
to financial statements based on cur audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note and the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143{10) of the Act to the extent applicable
to an audit of Internal financial contrels, both issued by the ICAl. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material
respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of intermal financial controls with reference to financial statements included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal controls based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatermnent of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis

for our audit opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls with reference to financial
;}-‘m & cystatements.
/’*\\_(
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Meaning of internal Financtal Controls with reference te Financial Statements

A company's Internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financlal reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.
A companys intemal finangial control with reference to financial statements includes those policies
and procedures that {1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that recelpts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authcrisations of management and directors of the
company; and (3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that coutd have a material effact
an the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Intetrnal Financial Controls with reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements to future pericds
are subject to the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Campany has, in all materal respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements and such internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements were operating effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal control with
reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential
compongnts of internal controls stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAI,

For Haribhakti & Co, LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration No,103523% / W100048

Sumant Sakhardande

UMW : 2003482BAAAACPST97
Place: Mumbai
Date: June 11, 2020

Haribhakt & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountents Regn. Ho. AAC- IT6A, & limited Kakility partnership registerad in thdia (convertad on 17th ke, 2014
from a fwm Haribhekb & Co. FRH: 103523W)

703, venus Atlantls, 100 Ft, Road, Corporate Road, Praflad Magar, Ahrmedabiad - 280015 T: +91 79 4032 044174032 0443

Registerad offices: TDM, Liels Businass Park, Andheri-Kurla Road, Andher {E1, Mumban - 400 05%, (ndia

Other offices; Bengalory, Chennal, Coimbalore, Hyderabad, Kolkala, Mumbai, Hew Delhi, Pune,



HARIBHAKTI & CO. LLF

Chartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Ta the Members of Centrum Financial Services Limited
Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statemeants
Opinien

¥e have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Centrum Financial Services Limited
{"the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, the Statement of Profit
and Loss (Including Other Cornprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Statement of {ash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the Ind AS financial statements
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinaftar
referred to as “Ind AS financial statements'),

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (*the
ACt™) in the manner so required and give a tyue and fair view in conformity with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India including the Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS®) prescribed
under section 133 of the Act, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, its profit
{including other comprehensive income}, changes in equity and 1ts cash flows for the year ended on
that date,

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing {SAs) specified under section
143(10} of the act. Qur responsibilities under those Standards are further deseribed in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind A% Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Indfa (“ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are relavant to
our audit of the Ind AS financial statemants under the pravisions of the Act and Rules thersunder,
and we have fulfilled cur other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and
the Code of Ethics, We believe that the audit evidence we have cbtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide & basis for our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Koy Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the current year, These matters were addressed in
the context of our audit of the Ind AS financial staterments as a whole, and in forming gur apinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the matters
described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report.

S Harlbhakt! & Co, LLP, Chartered Accountants Regn, Mo, d4C. 3768 a Umibed habality partnership ragistared i India {corverted on 17th Jung,
2014 from a furn Haribhakd & Ca_ FRH: 1035230}
703, Venux Atlantis, 100 Fv Road, Corporste Road, Prahlad Hagar, Ahmedabad - 280 005 Y «91 79 4032 044174002 Oda2
Registered offices: FH, Leela Business Park, Andner|-Kurla Road, Andher (€], Mumbai - 400859, Ingia
Ocher oflices: Bengatund, Chennai, Cobmbalare, Hyderabad, Kalkata, sumbai, New Belhi, Pune,
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Key audit matters

How our audit addressed the Key audit matter

financiai statements)

Transition to Ind AS accounting framewori {as described in Note 2.1 and 54 of the Ind AS

The Company has adopted Ind A% from April 1,
2019 with an effective date of April 1, 2018
for such transition. For perlods up to and
including the year ended March 31, 2019, the
Company had prepared and presented its
financial statements in acgordance with
Accounting Standards prescribed under the
section 133 of the Act [Indian GAAP).

Accordingly, for transition to Ind A%, the
Company has prepared its financial statements
for the year ended March 31, 2020, together
with the comparative financial infermation for
the previous year ended March 31, 2019 and
the opening Balance Sheet as at April 1, 2018
under Ind AS.

The transition has involved significant change
in the Company’s policies and processes for
financial reporting, including generation of
supportable  information and  applying
estimates to inter alia determine impact of
Ind AS an accounting.

In view of the significant degree of
management judgment involyed in
implementation of the Ind AS framework and
significance of the various disclosures, the
transition to Ind AS accounting framewerk has
been identified as an area of key focus in our
audit of the Ind AS financial statements.

Cur audit procedures included but were not
limited to the following:

» Assessed the Company's process to identify the
impact of adoption and transition to Ind AS;

« Evaluated the design of internal controls and
tested the operating effectiveness of key
internal  controls around the process of
preparation of Ind AS financlal statemeants;

+ Reviewed the mandatary and optional
exemptions and exceptions allowed by Ind AS
and availed by the Company in applying the first-
time adoption principles of Ind A5 101;

» Obtained an understanding of the governance
aver the determination of key judements;

» Evaluated and tested the key assumptions and
judgments adopted By management In line with
principles under Ind AS;

+ Assessed the disclosures made as required by
the: relevant Ind A5; and

» Determined the appropriateness of the
methodologies and models used along with the
respansibility of the outputs.

statements)

Impairment of loans and advances (as described in Note 6 and 53 of the ind AS financial

Ind AS 109 requires the Company to provide for
impairment of its loan receivables {designated
at amortised cost and fair valug through other
comprehensive income) using the expected
credit loss {(ECL) approach. ECL involves an
estimation of probability weighted loss on
financial  instruments  over  their  life,
cansidering reasonable and supportable
information about past events, current
conditions, and forecasts of future economic
conditions which could impact the <Credit

We have started our audit procedures with
understanding of the intermal  control
environment related to [mpairment loss
allowance. Our procedures over internal
controls  focused on recognition  and
measurement of impairment Loss allowance, We
assessed the design and tested the operating
effectiveness of the selected key controls
implemented by the Company,

2014 irem a Tirms Haribbakil & Co. FRE: 103521%)
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Kay audit matters How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Transition to Ind AS accounting framework {as described in Mote 2.1 and 54 of the Ind AS
financiai statements)

The Company has adopted Ind A% fram April 1, | Our audit procedures included but were not
2019 with an effective date of April 1, 2018 | limited to the following:
for such transition. For perlods up to and
inclucling the year ended March 31, 2019, the | » Assessed the Company's process to identify the
Company had prepared and presented its | impact of adoption and transition to Ind AS;
financial statements in accordance with | « Evaluated the design of internal controls and
Accounting Standards prescribed under the | tested the operating effectiveness of key
section 133 of the Act [Indian GAAP). internal controls  around the process of
preparation of Ind AS financial statemeants;
Accordingly, for transition to Ind A5, the |+ Reviewed the mandatary and optional
Company has prepared its financial statements | exemptions and exceptions allowed by Ind AS
for the year ended March 31, 2020, together | and availed by the Company in applying the first-
with the Fomparatwe financial information for | ime adoption principles of Ind AS 101;
EE: E;::‘;L:B‘;T:;;”g:iﬁf:t ?ﬁrﬁng;';g » Obtained an understanding of the governance
under Ind AS. ! ovar the determination of key judements;

. . ) » Evaluated and tested the key assumptions and
'.l'hE' transition has lln\"?l"l"ed Eignif'lcal"lt Change ]udgments adapted b.y management in line with
in the Company’s policies and processes for principles under Ind AS;

financial reporting, including generation of | _ .
supportable  information and  applying As::lss:d :r:: ddr;:.losu;es 5 L2 f b (57
estimates to inter alia determine impact of the Gt eyan > il .

» Determined the appropriateness of the

Ind AS an accounting.

methodologies and models used along with the
In view of the significant degree of | ecpansibility of the outputs.
management judgment involved in

implementation of the Ind AS framework and
significance of the various disclosures, the
transition to Ind AS accounting framewcrk has
been identified as an area of key focus in our
audit of the Ind AS financial statements.

Impairment of loans and advances (as described in Note 6 and 53 of the ind AS financial
statements)

Ind AS 109 requires the Company to provide for
impairment of its loan receivables {designated
at amortised cost and fair valug through other
comprehensive income) using the expected
credit loss {(ECL) approach. ECL involves an
estimation of probability weighted loss on

We have started our audit procedures with
understanding of the intermal control
environment related to |Impaiment loss
allowance. Our procedures over internal
controls  focused on recognition  and
measurement af impairment Loss allowance, We

financial  instruments  over their  life, | assessed the design and tested the operating
caonsidering reasonable and supportable | effectiveness of the selected key controls
information about past  events, current | implemenied by the Company.

. conditions, and forecasts of future economic
» [ conditions which could impact the <redit
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quality of the Company's loans and advances.
Ini the process, a significant degree of judament
has been applied by the Management for:

» Staging of loans [Le. classification in
'significant increase in credit risk’
(‘SICR'} and ‘default’ catevories]!

« Grouping of borrowers based on
homegeneity by using appropriate
statistical technigues;

» Estimation of behavioral Life;

+« Determining macro-ecanomic factors
impacting credit quality of receivables;

+ FEstimation of losses for loan preducts
with no/minimal historical defaults.

Additional considerations on account of
COVID-19

Pursuant to the Reserve Bank of India circular
dated 27 March 2020 , April 17, 2020 and 23
May 2020 ('RBI circular') allowing lending
institutions to ofier moratorium to borrowers
on payment of instalments falling due between
1 March 2020 and 31 May 2020, the Company
has extended moratorium to its borrowers in
accordance with its approved Board policy. In
Management’s view and considering the
guidance provided by the Institute of Chartared
Accountants of India, providing moratarium to
borrowers at a mass scale, based on RBI
directives, by itself is not considered to result
in a 5ICR for such borrowers. The Company has
considered the moratorivm and various other
measuras taken by Government and regulators
and have assessed that n¢ further provisioning
on account COVID 1% Is required at this time fn
the Statement of Profit and Loss. The impact
of COVID-19 is dypamic, evolving, uncertain
and based on the current sitvation,

In view of the high degree of Management's
judgment involved in estimation of ECL,
accentuated by the COV¥ID-19 pandemic,
impairment of leans and advances has been
identified as a key audit matter.

For loans and advances which are assessed for
impairment on a portfolio basis we performed
particularily the following procedures:

= We tested the reliability of key data inputs and
related managament controls;

= We checked the stage classification as at the
balan¢e sheet date as per the definition of
Default of the Company;

» We recalculated the ECL provisien for selected
samples;

« We have reviewed the process of the Company
to grant moratorium to the borrowers as per the
Regulatory Package announced by the Reserve
Bank of India (RBI). Further, we have relfed on
the assumption of the management that there
will be no significant increase in the credit risk
in the cases where moratorium is given and that
the staging based on the days past due (DPD} will
be considered as per the RBI COVID-19
Resulatory Package, We have tested on samples
basis the DPD freeze for cases where
moratorium 15 provided and not provided in
accordance with RBI COVID-19 Regulatory
Fackage:

+ We have checked the provision on Loan Assets
25 per IRACP norms as required under RBI
circular dated March 13, 2020. We have checked
the DFD and provision in accerdance with the RBI
ragulations in that regard further considering
the Regulatory Packapes issued by RBI dated
March 27, 2020 and May 23, 2020 and RBI circular
dated April 17, 2020; and

« With respect to impact assessment on
provision for ECL on account of the impact of
COVID-19 pandemic, we broadly reviewed the
underlying assumptions and estimates used by
the management for the same as the extent of
impact is dependent on future developments
which are highly uncertain, we have primarily
relied on those assurmptions and estimates,
These assumptions and estimates are a subject
matter of periodic review by the Company.

financial statements)

Impairment assessment of the carryine value of Goodwill (Refer Note 71.F fo the ind AS

The Company carries goodwill amounting to Rs,
1300.91 lakhs in its Ind AS financial statements
as at March 31, Z020. This goodwill was

Qur auwdit procedures included but were not
limited to the following:

Haribhakt] & Ca, LLP, Chanered Aocountanis Regn. Mo, ARC- 3768 3 limved Labfity partnership registered o India (comverted pn 17th Jume,
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recorded due to acquisition of Supply Chain
Finance business from L&T Finance Limfted,

In terms with Ind AS 36, Goocdwill & tested for
impairment annually at the CGU level, whereby
the carrying amount of the CGU (including
goodwill) is compared with the recoverable
amount of the CGID,

The Company applied book value multiple to
carrying value to arrive at the fair value and
also computed value in use which requires
management o make significant estimates and
assumptions related to forecasts of future
revenues and operating marging, and

discount rates. Higher of the fair value and
value in use is considered as recoverable
amount. Changes in these assumptions could
have a significant impact on either the
recaverahle value, the amount of any goodwill

« We tested the Design, Implementation and
Operating effectiveness of controls over
impairment assessment process, including those
over the forecasts of future revenue, operating
margins and cash flows including selectfon of the
discount rate.

» Obtained an understanding of the process
followed by the management ta determine the
recoverable amounts of cash generating units to
which the goodwill has been allocated.

* Relied on independent valuation expert for
evalvating the assumptions arowmd the key
drivers of the cash flow projections including
discount rates, expected growth rates and for
reasonableness of the valuation methodology
and book value multiple.

= Evaluated the objectivity and independence of
the specialist engaged by the Company and
reviewed the valuation reports issued by such
specialist,

impairment charge, or both, The recoverable
value of Supply Chain Finance Business
exceeded its carrving value as of the
measurement  date and, therefore, no
impairment was recognised.

We focused this area because of the
Judgmental factors involved in impairment
assessment, extemal economic factors on
account of COVID pandemic, and the significant
carrying value of the gondwill.

Emphasis of Matter
We draw attention to the following matters In the notes to the Ind AS financial statements:

1. Note 53 to the Ind AS financial statements, which explains that the classification of assets overdue
but standard as on February 29 2020 where moraterium benefit has been granted, the staging of
those accounts as on March 21, 2020 is based on the days past due status as on February 19, 2020,
which will remain at a standstill during the moratorium period, in accordance with the Reserve Bank
of India COVID-19 Repulatory Package. Further, the Company considers that all the assets are
recoverable, Also, the extent to which CCVID-12 pandemic will impact the Company’s operations and
financial results is dependent on future developments, which are highly uncertain.

2. Note 51 to the Ind AS financial statements, which pertains to the valuation of the investment in
the Additional Tier | Bond of Yes Bank amounting to Rs.500 Lakhs by the Campany. This matter is
subjudice and the impact, {f any, of the outcome is unascertainable,

Our opinjon is not modified in respect of these matters.

Haribhaktf & Co. LLP, Chaneread Aocoumarts Regn, Mo, A8L- 1768, a Limitad tiabRity partnership ragiztered #n Indie {converted on 1 Tth June,
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Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors © responsible for the other infermation. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual report, but does not include the Ind AS financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Arnual report is expacted to be made available to
us after the date of this auditor’s report.,

Qur opinicn on the Ind AS financizl statements does not cover the other information and we will not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connectian with aur audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our respansibility is to read the other
infarmation identified above when it becames available and, in doing so, consider whether the other
infarmation is materially inconsistent with the Ind AS financial statements or our knowledge abtained
in the audit, cr otherwise appears to be materially misstated,

When we read the Annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we
are reguired to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Ind AS Financial
Statements

The Company*s Board of Directars is responsible far the matters stared In section 134(5) of the Act
with respact to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fafr view of
the financial position, financial performance (including other comprehensive income), changes in
equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, including Ind AS prescribed under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies
(Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This rasponsibility also includes maintenance
of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selectien and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial cantrols,
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatemant, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, managemeant is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability ta continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operatfons, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
. process.
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Cur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whethar the Ind AS financial statements as
awhole are free from material misstatement, wheather due to fraud or rror, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted In accordance with SAs will always detect & material misstatement
when it exists. Misstaternents can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregaie, they could reasonably be expected to influznce the economic decisions of users
taken an the basis of this Ind AS financial statements, As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we
exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit, We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial staternents,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion,
The risk of not detecting 2 material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for ane
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

+  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate In the circumstances. Under section 143(3) (1) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate intemal
financial controls with reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness
of such controls,

«  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

+  Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
evants or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going cancern. H we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in cur auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Ind AS financial stataments or,
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concem.

»  Evaluaie the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whather the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in & manner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among cther matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide thase charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
o relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
\ where applicable, related safeguards.

Harlzhakti & Co. LLP, Chamesed Arcountants Regn. Ho. AAC- 3768 a dimited liabiliny partmership registered m India {converted on 17th June,
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From the matiers communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters
that were of most significance in the audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the current year and
are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in cur auditor’s report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances,
we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of deing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of
such communication,

Cther Matter

The comparative financial information of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2H9 and the
transition date opening balance sheet as at April 1, 20158 included in theze Ind A% financial
statements, are based on the previously fssued statutory financial statements prepared in accordance
with the Companies {Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 audited by Walker Chandiok & Co, LLP,
Chartered Accountants, whose report for the vear ended March 31, 2019 and March 31, 2018 dated
May 21, 2019 and May 16, 2018 respectively expressed an unmadified opinion an those financial
statements, as adjusted for the differences in the accounting principles adopted by the Campany on
transition to the Ind AS, which have been audited by us,

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter,
Raport an Other Legal and Regulatory Raquirements

{1} As required by the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of section 143{11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure 1", a statement
on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicahle,

{2} Asrequired by section 143(3} of the Act, we report that:

8. We have sought and cbtained all the infarmation and explanations which to the best of oLr
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audic;

b. In our opimon, proper books of acoount as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those boaks;

<. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss {including Other Comprehensive Income),
the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this report
are in agreement with the books of account;

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Ind AS prescribed
under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended:;

2. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2020,
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors i disqualifiad as on Mareh
31, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of section 184(2) of the Act;

2014 from a firm Hanbhakt & Co. FRN: 1035 21W)
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f. With respect 1o the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to financial

statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate report in *Annexure 27;

g. With respect to the other matter to be included in the Auditor*s Report in accordance with the

requirements of section 197{16] of the Act;

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the remuneration paid/ provided by the Company Lo its directors during the year is in excess
of the limits laid down under section 197 of the Act. Details of remuneration paid in excess of
the lirnit laid down under this section are as given in Hote 31 to the Ind A5 financial statements;

. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditer's Report in accordance with

Rule 11 of the Compantes (Audit and Auditers) Rules, 2014, in qur opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us;

(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigabions on its financial posftion in its
Ind AS financial statements - Refer Mote 26 on Contingent Liabilities to the Ind AS financial
statements.

{ii) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative cortracts far which
there were any material foreseeable losses;

{fif) There weare no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
ard Protection Fund by the Company,

Far Haribhakti & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
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Ses accompanying aotes bo the financial stsiemenls 1&2
For Haribbaki & Co. LLP For and on bglulfofths Board of Direclors of
Chartered Aocovntants Cextrwm Financial Services Lirliel
1C AL Firm Reghsmradon Mo 103523W N 100048
/ql /)\) e 1
el
T *
Raojis Ghaal Shalleodra Apte
Mdemaging Director aud CEQ Dhrecrer
TN OF5N2235 DTH: 1017814
, ¥
e Aot
Ablbsbek Ik i
Chigt" Flwrancial Officer Cdupery Seeretary
Murnbai M unbpi
June 11, 2000 Jume 11, 2020




Centram Financiol Services Limiled
Seatement of Profit aod loss Tor the year ended March 31, 2020

{Currency : Indian Fupees in takls)

0 Beventt from Operatlon
{a) Intersst incorne
{t) Remal incame
{¢3 Fee sad committion inconge
{d) Mek gain om faw value change
(i) Cuber opersting revenue

(1 Culier income

Total Revenue

(1} Expenscs
(a4} Finance cnsts
b} Impairmens on finalckl wslnuincos
(c} Ewnployes Benclils Expeoscs
{d} Depreciption, anenl2arion nd impamneat
{c} Othors sxpenses

Total oxpesacy

{I¥y  Croili { (loss} befare tax Ter the peried | year

{¥} Tax Expence:
(a] Currentiax
(B} Short # (Excéas) provision for corher years
(&) Doeferred Tace

(YT} Frod1! {loss) afver 4ax for the perdod § yeor
¥y Other Comprohensive Income
fa) {1} Mems that will not be reclnssified w profd of loss
{ i} Remearuteinen| gams and (losses) on defined benefil ebligaiens (nel)

{I0) Inzome by relatmg 1o tems that wiil pot be reclossified 1o predit or loss
(Y1) Tatal Compretiensive Ineome for the perim! £ yeor
{IX} Tai-up cquity share capital {Tace volue Koo 10 each)
(X}  Earcings per equity shake in Rupeess {Face value Rs, 10 cach)

Bagic

Dikuted

See accompanyiog noies 1o the Roaog al siatemnents

For Eluribhnkfi & Co. LLP
Chartered Acipredaity
ICAT Finn Registcanion No 10332 10%W 1 D0048

urant Sakkardande
FIYEr

Membership Mo 1

s

Mumbai
June 13, 2020

Mote For the For the
Na. year ended year erded
Kiarch 21, 2020 Marchk 11, 2H1%
L 14,197 34 SALRGT
24 34 689
el 299 k% 4520
2\ .16 357462
7 189.11 4153
14,501.00 10,1 70.91
] 14052 amar
14,841 58 10,0 37.98
] ET74.T 581455
ad (B, T8} 1.204.79
N 311287 20180
11 16621 12766
32 | BT84 956,74
13.723.29 11,241.65
1213814 (1043672
kL)
5 1942
8,99 5
86,65 (268,74
0564 {15%.26)
E2262 {884.41}
(860} 7.4
[217} [2.07)
(1077} 537
B11.85 [B79.04)
9.895.69 9R05.69
L5 043 {1.15]
35 i} {l.13]

Forand on behalof the Boerd of Doeeigrs of
Cetitriont Fimancial Services Limlted

Maraglug Divecior awd CEC
DIM: Q7592235

Abbishek Taxi ,,--""‘"‘
Chigl Finensia! Offiee

hMumbai
Jure 17, 2020

51
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Centrmm Flnaocial Services Lindted
Statement of Cash Bows for the Year anded darch 3L, 2020

(Cuwrrency : Indian Rupess in lakhs)

Farticulars For the year eaded Far L year eaded
Blagch 21, 2026 tarsh 3, 2019
A Cash fow foom operatiog sctivites

Frofit before tax 1,218.26 {1.43.67)
Adjustmisnts for
Depreciation and amorlisafion 166,21 12766
[mpaimuaid on financenl instruments (8. 76} 1,hd. 79
et guin o fair valioe chanpe {90,163 (507.62)
Frofit ! Lass on sabe of fixed asseix 0,53 -
Emiployees stock option provisite 1552 14457
Renlal income {34.234) {85,49)
Tntersst subsidy- On marked linked debentures 5 SBE6E
Tnrealiged Gain oo Opticn {4426} 180,62
perating eash flow befors workdog capital chaopes 137311 548.14

Add 7 Less): Adfsimente for working capual ehanges

Loans 24.359.56 {TE.517.50
Other finaneial assets SE2.07 (A0
Oiher poa (nanciol esgets (152.79) (208,33}
Oihet Bank balances 335350 {1,447 46)
Drarrvative frascial therrumeet (ROTOd) 1,106,230
Trads and other Payables 7163 4237
Oiher financial hability {45800y 1.560.7%
Interzst Acctuad on Borowings {2,316.39) 20130
Hon financial baki ies and peovi slona {412.52) 85857
-

Cash wsed jo operalions 25.534,08 {T4519.31}

Income 1axes paid (#1197 {E60.54}

Net cash weed in opersting notivities -A 2602211 (T5178.75

B Cash flow from iovesliog activities

Purchasa of property, plant and equipment, miangibie assets and Gopdwill [152.95) {L407.05)
Sale of property, plast and equipment and inangible asscis 022 -
Purchass of invesmtnls & invesmeant propeny {1,577.67) (5,258,000
Proveeds from sale of inmezumants 4.020.79 3,284 84

Dividtnd on invesimenls - -

Rental income onl Inuesiment property 2434 6H0

Net cash generated from / (used iu) investing setivities - B 2,008,13 (3,69330)

¢ Cash Oow frem fiancing aciivities

Frocesds from iswe Equity shares (ined, Secunines Freouur) = 12 4%0 .88
Procerds Trom 15sue of debt secunilies 9,15%6.55 251134
Repayment of dabl seturities {11,53721 [5,265.86)
Procesds Grom Depotils & borrowings {other than Debt securinies) 374308 44 438,70
Repayment of Depoarts & bowrowinge (vther ihan Dbt seeonilies) - (40,53523) {1.520.62)
Proceeds / {Kepayment) af <hom 2o bosrowing (net) - o
Net cash geaerated from financing aetivities - C {29,146.55) TLANAL




Centrem Financial Serviees Limited
Statement of Cach flows for the yesr coded Mared 31, 2020

{Currency : Tndian Rvpets i lakhs)

Particulars For the year endad For the year ended
Mdarch 31, 2030 March 31, 2019
et imcrense f (Déorease) in cash aod cash equivalents {A+B-+C) (2,114.5%) {1,566.65)
Cash aod each squivalznt a2 et the beginaing of thy yenr 470224 6,268 940
Cash and cash equivalent as ar the end of the vear 3,587.28 41024
Motes:
i) Components of Cash and Cash Eguivalead: included aboyg

Tarticulars March 31, 2020 Mareh 31, 2009
Cash and cash equivabents (rafee acte 3} 5,524 56 41041
Less: Bank overdraft {refer note 16 5) (2,00731 (18N
Total 3581325 $ 7054

li} Moo Cagh Lovesting detivity

Eurticulars Marh 3, 2020 Miarch 31, 2019
Trapact on fuir valution on oed asssis acquired through basiness combination - 192
Acquisiion of right of uge acseis (refer otz mo 11) . 46,09
Yodal . 4.0

i) Mal Cosh Frwvided by £i7sed jo ) O b eting sctividies loginges :

TI'articelacs Marceh 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Interest Recelved 12,3935 208716
Interest Paid (9,420.04) {4,531.25)

Ty} Statemert of <ash flows has been prepared under the indites! metbad as 261 out in the [nd A5 7 “Statement of Cash Flows™ as specifred in the Companes (Lndian

Accounting Stondards) Rules, 2015

See BccOmpanyiog ooics to e Hoaocial slalcnents
For Havibbakti & Co. LLP

Charezred Aceatwranrs
LZAL Firt R gisutation Ho. 103523WAV 100043

L o

For andon behalf ol the Board of Directars of
Centrum Fimancisl Services Limired

umant Sakhardande Eunjan Ghosh Shallendra
iy Manaying Dlrecvor and CEO Direcror
/Wﬂﬁ Drl. 07562335 DI 00017314
< iy oo heAL
Abhishek Baxi
Chief Fincnelaf Officer
TWumbsi ' b

Juoe 14, 2020 Tune 11, 2020
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Centrum Financial Services Limited
Nutes io the financial statcments as at and for the vear eaed March 31, 2020

{Currency : Indian Rupees in lakhs)

1.

pa |

314

Background

Centrun Financial Services Limired (the 'Company’y is 2 Company demiciled in India and ineorporated on 27 January
1893 under the provisions ol the Companies Act, 1956, The Company aas received a cenificare of registration from
the Reserve Bank of Todia (RBL') on 11 August 2009 Lo carry an the business of Non- Banking Financial Institution
('NBECY) activities withaul aceepiing public deposits having registrution number - B-13.01944.

The Company has listed its debr on Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) znd is registerad with Binisiry of Corporate
Affairs (MCA) having Corparute Identification number (CINY - TJ65910ME1993PLC 192085,

The registered office is sitvated at 206 Floor, Bombay Mutnal FEullding, Dr. D.N, Road, Fort, Munbai-400001.

The financial statcments of the Company for the vear ended March 31, 2020 were approved for issue in aceordance
wilh the resalution of the Board of Directors on Jun 11, 2020.

Significant accounting policies

Statement of compliance with Indian Aecounting Standards (Tns As)

The financial staterments aof the Company have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 and the Indian Accoumting Standards (Ind AS) notifled under the Companies (Indian Accommting Standards)
Rules, 2015 {as amended frow Lime to time) issued by Mirisiry of Corporate Affairs in exercise of the powars
canferred by section 133 read wily sub-section {1} of section 210A of the Companivs Acl, 2013, Tn addition, the
gnidance notesianaouncemenls iss.:ed by the Instizute of Cliartered Accounlans of India, (ICAL} are aiso applicd along
with  compliance  willl oiher  statutery  promulgations require @ different  oatment  Any  wpplication
guidanceclarifications! directions issved by RBI or olher regulators are implemented a5 and when they are lssued!
applicable,

The tinancial stateinents for the year ended March 31, 2020 of (he Company is the first financial statcinents preparcd in
rompliance with Ind AS. The date of wanzition to Ind AS is Apdl 1, 2018,

Thke Enancial stalemnents upto the year ended March 31, 2019, were prepared in accosdance with the accounting
standards netified under tne Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (“previous GAAT™) and ather relevanr
provisions of the Act. The figures “or the year ended March 31, 2019 have now been restired under [nd AS 1o provide
comparability. Fefsr Note 34 for the details of first-time adoption exemptions availed by the Curmnpany.

Basis of preparation

The financlal statements have been prepared o the historical cost basis except for the cortain finaneial jnstruments
which have been measured at fuir valuz, assets held for sale meazared at fair valie less cost 1o sell, nat defined berefit
Habilityassets and share bused payineats.

Fuir value measurements uncer Ind AS are categorized into Level 1, 2, or 3 hased on the degroe to which the inputs o
the fair value measuraments sre observable and the siguificance of the inputs to the fair value neasuremeat in its

entirety, which are described as follows:

* Level |inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identizal assets or lobilizics thas ke ConLpdisy can
access at reporting date

* Level 2 inputs are inputs, cther than quotzd prices included wilhin levat 1, Bur are observadie for the asset or balbility,
aither direeily or indirect’y; and

= Lewel 3 inputs are unobservable inpuss for the valuation of assets or labilitiss




Centrum Financial Services Limitcd
Notes to the financial statemeuts as at and [or the vear ened March 31, 2024)

(Currency ! Indian Rupess i lakhs)

2.1t

21z

2.1.h

The useful lives of imangible assets are assessed to be either tinite vr indedinite. Inlangible assels wilh finile lves are
amortised over the usefol economic life. The amortisation period and the amortisation methed for an intangible asset
with a finite uselnl life are reviewed 8 least at each financial year-end. Changes in the expected useful life, or the
expected pattari of consumption of futire eronomic benefits embodied in the asset, are accounted for by changing the
amprtisation period or mathodolozy, as appropriste, which are then treated as changes in sceounting estimates. The
amnrtisation expense on intangible assats with finite lives is presented as 2 separate line item in the statemnent of profit
and loss. Amortisation on assels acquired’soid during the year is recognised on a pro-rata hasis o the Statcroent of
Profit and Loss from / upto the date of acquisition/sale.

Amortisation is calculaied uvsing the siraight-line method to wiite down the cost of intangible assets to their residual
values aver their estimated vseTil lives. Intangible assets comprising of soffware are amortised on a straight-line basis
over & period of & years, unless it lies a shorter useul Life.

Goodwill represents oxcess of the cost of portfolie acquisition over the net fair value of the identifiable assets and
liabalities. Goodwill paid on asgaisition of portfolio is includsd in intangible asscts. Goedwill recognized is tested for
impairment annually and wien there e indications that the carmrying amawnt may exceed the recoverable amount,

Intangible assets under development
[t includes assets not ready for the intended use and are carried at cost, comprising dircet cost and related
incidental expenscs.

Investment property

Investment properties are properties that are held for long-tens rentals yields or for capiwal apprecistion. Investment
propertics are initially weasurcd at cost, including transaction costs. Subseguent to initial recognition, investment
properties are stated at cost less accumulased depreciation and accumulated impainuent loss, if any.

[nvesnment propertics arc depreciated using the straight-line method over their usetul lives. Investment properties
generally have useful lives of 60 years. The useful life has been detenmined based on techmical evaluation performed by
the managemeit sxpert.

Though the company measires the investment property using ¢ost based measurement, the fair value of the investment
Troperty is disclosed in the notes. Fair values are datermined based on an annual svaluation.

Investment properties are derccoanized either when they have been disposed off or when they are permanendy
withdrawn from their use and no fure economic benelit is expected from their disposal. The differetce batween the
net disposal proceeds and the curying mnount of the asset is recognized in profit or less in the period of derecoynition.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Agz at the end of cach accounting year, the Campany reviews the carmmying amounts of ils PPE, investment property and
intangible assets to detertiune whether there s any indication that those asscts have suffered an impainnent loss. It such
indication exists, :he PPE, Luwvestinant propaty and Intangible assets are sested for inpainment so as to determine the
impainment less, if any, Geodwill and imangible asseis with Indefinite useful lives and inlangible assets nol yet
evailadple for use are teswd for mpainnent at lzast annually, and whenever there is an indication then the asset may be
Lnpaired.

Impairment loss is racognized when the camving amount ¢F an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. Recoverable
sinoant is the higher o fair valie less eosty of disposal and value in use. In assessing vaiu in usg, the cstimated futire
cash flows are discouniad o their presons value vsing a pro-tex discoust rate that reflects cument market assessnients of
the Lime viwe of money and Lie nisks specific to the asset for which the astinates gt-tumre cash flaws have ;
adjusted. s




Centrum Financial Services Limited
Mates to the financial statements as at and lor the year ened March 31, 2020

{Currency : Indian Rupees in lukhs)

210

2.Ld

2l.e

Presentation of financial statements

The Dalance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss are preparcd and prescnted in the format prescribed in the
Diivigion 1T tg Schedule 11T to the Companies Act. 2013 (*the Act™) applivable fur Non- Benking Finance Counpanics
(“NBFC™. The Statement of Cash Flows has been prepured and presented as per the requirements of Ind AS 7
“Statement of Cash Flows”. The disclosure requirements with respect to items in the Balance Sheot and Statement of
Profir and 1.0ss, as prescribed in the Schedule 11 to the Act, ate presentad by way of notes forming part of the financial
statements along with the other notes required to be disclosed under the netified Ind As and the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Reguiremenis) Regulations. 2015

Ampunts in the financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees in lakhs rounded off to nearest Rupee as permitted
by Schedule 11T 10 the Companies Acz, 2013, Per share data are presented in Indian Rupee 1o two decimal places.

Froperty, plant and equipwenl (FPE)Y and depreciation

On transition to Ind AS, the Compuny hag elected o continue with the cacrying value of ail itz property, plant and
equipment recognised as zt 1st Apsil, 2018 measured as per the previous GAAP, and use rat carrying value as the
deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment.

PPE are stated at cost loss accumnolated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Cosl comprises the purchase price
and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Borrowing costs relating to
acquisition of PPE. which takes subatantial period of time (0 get ready for its intended vse are alse mcluded 1o the extent
they relate to the poriod till such asscts are ready 1o be put to use. Gains or losses arising from derecognition of PPE are
measured as the ditfereice between the ner disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of Lhe asset and are recognized
in the Statement of Proflt and Loss when the asser is derccognized.

Depreciation on tangible assets s provided on straight line method over the useful lives of asscts as preseribed in
Schedule 17 of the Act excepl sume cases. The residual values, vszful lives and meathod of depreciation of tangible
assets are reviewed at each finanzial year cod and adjusted praspecrively,

Particulars Estimated useful life aceording to the Company
Oftice equipments 3 Years

Computer and accessorics 3 Years

Com.putcr spftwarg fi Years

Vahicles B Years

Furniture and fixtures 10 Years

Building a0 ¥ cars

Property, plant asd squipmens having an orizinal ¢ast up to INR 5,000 individuz.ty are depreciated in the year of
purchase.

Intangible assets
On transizion 1o Ind AS, the Coupany aas elecied 1o continue with the samying value of all its Intangille Assets
recognised as at 1st Apeil, 2018 measureed as per the peovious GAAT and vae hat carrving value as the deemed cost of
the intangible assets. T




Centrum Finaocial Services Limited
Motes to the financial statements as at and for the vear ened March 31, 2020

{Curreney : Indian Rupees in lakhs)

2l

If recoverable amount of an asse: (or cash generating unit) is estimated to bz i2ss than its carrving amount, such deficit
is recognized immediately in the Statzment of Profit and Loss as impaivment joss and ihe carrving amount of the asset
{01 cash generating unit) is reducad to its recoverable amount. For this purpose. the impairment loss recognized in
respect of 2 cash generating unit iz slingated first 1o veduce the carrying amount of aty goodwill allocared to such cash
generating unit and then to reduce the carrving amount of the cther assets of the cash generating unit on a pro-ratz
hasis.

Revenue recogaition

Interest income

Interest meome is recognised by zpplving the Effective lnlerest Rule {ELR) Lo the gross carrying amount of financial
assers olher than credi-impaired assels and financial assais classified as measured at FVYTPLL. The *effective interest
rate’ is the rate that exacty discounts estimated future cash paviments or receipts through the expected life of the
financial mstrument.

The caleulation of the EIR insludss all lranssclion cosl and fees that are wneremental and directly attoibutable (o the
acauisiion ol a fnancial asset.

The nterest income s caleularcd by spplving the EIR to the gross carrying amount of non-credit impaired financiak
assets {ie. at the amonized cos: of the financial asset before adjusting for any expected credit loss allowance). For
credit-impairgd financial assets the wterest income is caleulated by zpplying the IR to the anartized cost of the credit-
unpaired financial assels {12, the oross carnying amount less the allowance Tor expected credit losses (ECLs)). The
Compary assesses the eoldectability of the interest on credit impaired assets at each reporting date. Based on the
ourcome of such asscssment, the Interest income aceried on credit impaired financial assers ave either accomired for as
incame or written oftf.

Ineome from bill discounting is recognissd over the tenure of the instrument 5o as to provide a constant periadic rate of
returh.

Brividend Income
Dividend income is recopnizzd when the Company®s right to receive dividend is established by the reporting date, [t is
probable that the econamiz benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the entity. Amount of dividend can be
measured reliably.

Syndication fees

Syndication fees is sccounted ever the perivd as customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits, as the
performance obligations are completed based on achievement of milesionzs as per thz mandates/agreement with the
clichts or werms confirmed and agrecd by the clicnt,

Fees and commission income

Fees such as consultaney fecs, reforel fues and commission ineome include fecs other than those thar are an invegral
part of EIR and are racognised oo pecrual basis based on contractual terms, Processing fees eamaed on Supply Chain
Finance Bosingss is racognizad on aeerwial basis and does not foren part of EIR 43 it being shorl termn in hatire,

Rentol income
Rental incotne is recoghized over & period of time as and when accrued as per the terms of the contract,

Net Gain/Loss on fuir value changes
Any differences barween the feir velues of financial assets classified as fair value through the profic or loss (refer Note
26), hetd by the Company on the balance sheet date s recognised as an unrealised cain ¢ loss. In cases there is a net
zain in the aggregate, the same is recognised in *Nel pains on fair value changes™ under Reveaue from Dp&r&ijp;:_t&_@gd if
there is a net loss the sane is disclesed under “Expenses™ in the statement of Profit and Loss. . :




Centrum Fipancial Services Limited
Notes te the financial statements as at and for the vear ened March 31, 2020

{Currency ! Indian Rupees in lukhs)

Similarly, any realised gain or loss on sale of financial instuments measured ai FYTPL and debt instruments measured
al FYOCT is recognised in ner gain 7 loss oo fair value changes, As at the repening date the Comnpany does not have any
financial instrurnents imeasured al FYTPL and dedl instriments measured at FYOCL

However, net gain 7 loss on darecopnition of financial mstirumenls clszsified as amorliszd cost is presented separately
under the respective head in Lhe Slalement of Profit and Loss.

her operational revente
Other operational revenue represents incame earned from the activities incidental to the business and is recognized
when the right to receive the income 15 established as per the ternms of the contract.

Oiher income and expenses
Orher income and expenses are recognised in the period in which they oceur,

Leases

The Company as 4 lexseg

The Company assesses whether 3 contract contains a lease, at incoption of 4 coniract. A contract is, or contains, a lease
if the contrael conveys e right o control the use of an identified asset for a period of ting in sxchangs for
consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right w controi the use of an idenlified assel, the Company
assesses whether: (1) the contract involves the use of an idenrified asset (2) the Company has substantially all of the
gconomic benefifs from use of the asser through the period of the lease and {3} the Company has the right to direet the
use of the asset,

A1 the date of eommenecucat of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-af-use asset (“ROU™) and a corresponding
lease liability for all lease arrangemants in which it is a lessee, except for lcases with a term of twelve months or less
{shott-terin leases) and low valus leases. For these short-tenn and low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease
Dayments as an operating expens: on a stealphr-ling bagis over the tenn of the lease.

Certain lease arrangements include the options 0 extend or terminate the lease befiore the end of the lsase term, ROU
asscrs and lease liabilities tncludes thess options when it is reasonably certain thal they will be exerclsed.

The right-of-use assets ars initialy recognized at cast, which comprises the initial amount of the Jease liability adjusted
for anv lease payments made al or privr to the commencement date of the lease plus any nitial direct costs less any
lease incentives, They are subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impainment losaes.

Right-of-use assats are ceprecizted from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease
tarm and usefu)] life of the widerlving asser,

The lease liability i initially measured al amorized cost al the presem value of the fulure lease payments. The lease
pevioznts are discounted vsing che interest rate implicit in tae lease or, if nov readily determinable, using the
incremental borrowing rates n the country of domicile of the leases. Lease liabilities are remeaswred with &
corrgsponding adjustment o the ralated right of use asset if the Company changes its assessment if whether it will
gxereise an extension or & krmination option. Lease liabilities are remeasured a0 fair value at the balance sheet date
with the corresponding inspact considered i the statement of profit anc (oss as lnterest charge! InGotue.

claamﬁ»d i ﬁnuncmg cash f.ov. 5.

- "A"
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The Company as u lessor

Leases for which the Cowpany is a lesser is classified as a finance or operating lease, Whenever the terms of the lease
transter substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. the contract is classified as 2 finance lease.
Al other leases are elassifled us uperating leases.

When the Corapany is an intermediate lessor, it accounts for 013 interests in the head lease and the sublease separately,
The sublease is classified as a finance ar operating lease by referenee to the vighr-ofuse asser arising from the head
lease.

For operaling leases, rental income is recognized on a straight line basic over the tonn of the relevant lease.

Transition

Effective April 1, 2018, he Company adopled Ind AS 116 “Leases™ and applied the standard to all lease contracrs
existing on April 1, 2018 using the modified retrospactive method and has taken the comulative adjustnent 10 retained
cartings, on the date of initial appiication. Consequently, the Company recorded the lease [iability at the present value
of the lease payvments disceunted 2t the incremental borrowing rate and the right of use asset at its carryving amount as if
the standard had been applied sinee Lhe commencement date of the lease, hut discounted at the lessee's meremeneal
botrowing rate al the date of initial application. Refer Note 34 for the details of impact on transition.

The fellowing is the summary of practical expedients clected on inirial applcation:

1. Applied a single discoun rate to a portfolio of leases of similar assess in similer econwinic environment with a
similar cnd date

2. Applied the exemption not to recegnize right-of-use assces and liabilitics for leases wilh less ihan 12 months of lease
term on the date of initial application

3. Excluded the initial direet costs from the measurement of the right-of-use asset arthe date of initial application

4, Applied the practical expedient to grandfather the assessment of which transactions are leases. Accordingly, Ind AS
L1613 applied only w contraets that were previously identified as leases under Ind AS 17

Financial instruments

A Fnaneial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one cntity and a financial
liability or equity inslrwnent of anotlier entity.

Trdtin! recopnition und measuremient

Financial assets and financiai liabilities ure recognised when the entity hecomes 2 pasy 10 the conrractual provisions of
the instrument. Repular way purchase and sale of financial assets are recognised on trade-date, the date on which the
Company commits to porehase o sel. the asset,

At inltial recognition, the Ceinpeny measures a financial asset (other than trade receivables) or financial liability at its
fair value plus or minus. transaction costs that are incramental and directly atlributable Lo the acquisition or issue of the
fimancial asset o1 financial liabilicy (other than finaneial asset or (nancial lability carriad at fair value through profit or
lossy, Transaction cosis ef lnwnecisl assets and [nancial liahilitiss carried at fair value through profit or loss are
expensed in prodit o loss,

Financiat assets

Classification and subsequent measurement

Financial assets are clugsitied inte thrae categories:

* fair value through profit or loss (FVTPLY;

+ feir value through Chher compeensasive incate (FVOCD; or
* amartised cost.




Centrum Financial Services Limited
Notes te the financial statements as at and for the vear ened March 31, 2020

{Cwrrency : Indian Rupees in Jakhs)

The classification depends on the entity's business modal for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms
incleding condraciual cash fows,

For dobt instruments, classification will depend on the business model in which the debt is held,

For equity mstruments, classification will depend on whether the Company has made an irrevoecabls election af the time
of initial recognition to account for the equity investment at fair value throuph other comprehensive income.

The clagsification requircinents of financial asscts are degeribed Selow:

Dbt insiruments
Debr instroments are those insiruments that meet the definition of a financial lahility from the issuer's perspective.

Business model: The busizzss madal reflects how the Company manzgcs the assets in order to generate cash flows.
That i5, whether the Company's objective is solely to collect the contrectual cash flows from the assets or is to collect
botly the contractual cash flows and cash flows from the sale of asset. If neither of these s apphicable (e, fnuncial
assets are held for tading purpeses), then the financial assets are classified az pait of *other” business model and
mecasured at FYTPLL. Factors considered by the Company in determining the business model for a Company ol assels
include past cxpericnes on how the cash flows for these assets were collected, how risks are assessed and managed.
Securities held for trading arg held pruncipally for the putpose of selling in the near term or arg part of 2 portfolio of
finaneial nstrumments thae are mangged topether and for which there is evidence of & recent actual pactem of short-term
profit-taking. These securitics arz classified in the 'other' business model and measured ar FYTPL. The business model
assessment is based on reasenably expected s¢enarios without taking "worst case’ or Swess case’ Ceharios inth account.

SPPi: Where the business model is 1o hald assets 1o collect contractual cash flows or w collect contracrual cash flows
and sell, the Company assessss wiether the financial instruments’ cash flows represent solely payments of principal and
interest (the 'SPPI west'). In waking this assessment, the Company coasiders whether the contractual cash flaws are
consisten! with a basic lending armunpement i.e. interest includes only consideration for the time value of money, eredil
risk, other bagic lending risks and a peofls margin that is consistent with a basic lending arrangement.

Based on these factors, the Company classifies s debr instroments into ong of the foliowing three measurement
categoties:

Amodised cost: Financial ussets thel ore held for collection of contractual cash fows where business maodel of those
cash flows represents solely pavment of principal and interest ('SFPL), and that are not dosignated at FVTPL, are
measured at amortised cost. The cateving amount of these assets 15 adjusted by any expected credit loss allowance
recognised and measured. [aterest income from these financial assets are recognised using the effective mterest rate
method,

Fair value through other comprenznsive income (FYOCI} Financial assats are measwed at FVOCT when the
instrument is held within a business model, the objective of which iz achigved by both collecting contractual cash flows
and selling fLinancial assets and contractual terms of the hinancial asset meet the SPPI Lest,

FYOCI financial assers are subsequeatly measurcd at fair value with gains and losses arising due to changes in fair
value recognised m olher coinprehznsive ingome (OCT). Interest income and foreign exchange gains and losses are
recognised in profit or .oss in the sune manner as for financial asseis measured at amortised cast. On derecoguition,
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Fair valuc through profit or loss (FVTPL): Financial assers that do not mest the criteria for amortised cost or FVOCT
are measured at FVTPL. Financiz: assels designated at FYTPL arg carried in the Balance sheet at fair value with net
changes in fair value presented as other {gains)losses in Statement of profic or lass. Interest inceme on financial assets
classified as FYTPL is notl recopnised in net galn/lossh an fair value changes and iz recognised separately as interest
neome,

Equity instrunienis

Lquity instruments is a caontract thar evidences residual interesr in the assets of the Company afier deducling all its
lisbilities, The Company subscquently measures all cquity investrments under the scope of Tnd AS 109 al Ffair value,
Changes in the fair veluc of these instruments are recopnized in profit or loss. Impalmemt losses (and reversal of
impairment losses) on equity investoments measured al FYTPL are not reported separatedy fiom other changes in fair
vajue.

Smpairment of fingneial ossals

The Company assesscs on a forward-locking basis the expected credil losses (ECL) associated with its debr msouments
carried at amortised cost and FVOCL, loans and advanees and on exposwre arising from loan conuonitments, The
Company recognizes a loss allowance for such losses at each reporting date.

The measurement of ECL reflects:

+ Anunbiased and prodahility-weighted amount that is determined by evaluating o range ol possible outeomes;

* The time valuz of monsy,

« Reasonable and supportable infonmation that is available withoul widdoe cost or cffort at the reperting dake about past
gvents, current condifions and forzeasts of future economic conditions,

The method and significant judgments used while computing the expesisd credit losses and infonmatien about tae
exposure at default, probability of default and loss given default have been set out in note 465 (Risk Management).

Write-off policy
The Company writes aff financial assets, in whole or in parl, when it has sahausted all practical recovery efforts and
hag coneluded there is no reasonsble expectation of recovery,

Financia! tabilities

Classification and subsequent meisurement

Financial labilities are classitizd at amonised cost, except for financial labilivies av fair value through profit or Joss:
This classification is applied 1o derivalives and financial liabilities held for wading and other financial liabilitics
designated as such at initial recognition,

Gains or losses on financial liapilities designated at fair value through protit or loss are presended partially in ather
camprehensive income {the amount ¢ ¢change in the fair value of the financial liability that is attributable o changes in
the gredit risk of that liability, which is determined as the amount that is not amributable to changes m market
conditions that give rise to markei risk} and parsially profit or loss (the remaining ameunt of change in the fair value of
the liabikity).

Derccognition of financial liabilities
Finangial habilities are derecoznised when they are extinguished i€ when the oblization specified in the contract is
discharged, cancelied or expived.

Reclaysification of fingiciel instrumend
The Company reclassifics debs instruments when and only when ita bosiness mode, for managing thosa as
The reclassification takes place from the start of the first reporting period following tae change Such
expected to be vory nfregaznt
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Altter initial recognition. equiry instruments snd financial lialsilities are not reclassified,

Derivaiives
Derivatives are inftially recognised at fair value on the date on which the derivative contrast 15 entered into and ars
subsequently measured st fair value.

Embadded derivatives

The embedded derivatives ave treated as separate derivalives when

= their economic charactaristics and risks are not closely refated 1o those of the host contract
= 3 geparate instrument with the samz terms would meet the definition of a denvative:

An embedded derivative iz a componant of a hybrid (combined) instrwment that also includes a non- derivative host
contract, with the effect tzat same of she cash flows of the combined insirument vary in a way similar to a standalone
derivative. An embedded deriverve causss some or all of the cash flows that otherwise would be required by the
contract 10 be moditied according 10 an index of prices or rates or other variable. Reassessinent only ocowrs if there is
eitber & change in the terms of the contract that sigaificantly modifies the cash flows thul would otherwise be required
or a reclassification of a financial asser out of the [air value through profit or Toss.

These embedded derivatives are separaiely accounted for at fair value, with changes in fair value recognised in the
statement of profit or loss unless the Company chooses (o designate the hybrid contracts at fair valuc through profit or
lorss.

Certain market linked noa-convertible debentures (MLDs) issued by the Company have returns linked to non- intersst
related benchmarks. Embedded derivative component of such debentures are separately accounted for at fair value and
host contract, The Company hedaes the risk of variable payout by taking positions in futares & options of Nifty 50
Index. Further, the fair valuation of the MLDs for initial recognition of embedded dorivatives and borrowings
components as at the date of issue is done considering adjusimest to the puticall contracts of Nitty 50 Index, thercby
arriving al cost of borrawings. Any gain/loss on these hedge positions are netted ngainst with interest expenses on MLD
and tesultant net lossizain is recosnised in Statement of Proflt & Loss after considering the mark to market position of
the optivns at the balance shect date,

Debt secarliles and other borrowed funds

Afier initial measurement, debt issued and other borrowed funds are subscquently measured at amortised cost.
Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on issue funds. and transaction costs that
are an integral part of the Ellective [uterest Rate {EIR).

Financial guarantees

Financial guarantees are initizily recognised in the financial statements at fair value, being the prenuum received.
Sussequent to initial recognition, the Company’s liability under each guaremee is measured at the higher of the amoutt
initially recoenised less cunilalive amaortisation recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

The premium is recognised in the statement of profil and loss on a straighi-lne basis over the life of the guarantee,

Fair value measurement
The Company measurss Sinancial inssuments, such as mvesungnts and deslvatives at falr valugs at cach Balance Sheet
date,

Fair value is the price that would be received to selt an assct or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly fransaction
beteen market panticipants at the :measuremen: date. The Gir value measuresent (s based en the presumption that the
transaction o sejl the assst or transfoe che liabiliny wakes place either:
a} In the principal market tor tie asset ar liability, ot

b} In the absence of a prinzipal narket, In the most advanlageous market for the assct or Liability. The prinei
most advantageous market must ke aceessible by the Company.
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2.1.n

2.1.0

The fair value of an assct or a liesbility is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use wher
pricing the assef or liability, assuming that murkel participants act in their economic best interest,

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a marke! padicipant’s abilily W gencrale ceonomic
benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant that wouald use the
asset in its hiphes{ and bzst use,

The Company uses valuation tcehnigques that are appropriae in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value, wnaxinising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of
uncbservable inpats.

All assets and liabilities {for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial stiatements) are calegorised
within the fair value hicrarchy, described as follows. based on the lowest level input that is significant to the [air vaive
medsuretrent as & whole:

Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) merket prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 - Valuation techniquss for which the Jowesi level npwt (hat is significant v the fair velue measuremeat iz
directly or indirectly observable

Level 3 « Valuation techuiques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is
unobservable.

For assers and liabilities thar arc recegnised in the financial sfatements on a recurring hasis, the Company determines
whether transfers have ocourved bebwzen levels in the hierarchy by re-asscssing catogorisation {bascd on the lowest
tevel input that Ls signifivant Lo the fair value ineasurement as a whele) ar the end of each reporting period.

The Management determines 1az policies and precedures for hoth recurring fair value measurement, such as derivative
instruments and unguoted financial assets measueed ac fair value, and for non-recurring measurement, such a5 assegls
held for disposal in discontitiusd operations,

b remeasured or re-assessed ng per the Company's accpunting policles. For this snalysis, the menagement verifles the
major inputs applied in the lasest valuation by agreeing the information in the valuation computation 1o contracts and
other relevant documenss.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash eguivalents comprise ¢ash a1t bank and on hand, sharm-term deposits and highly liquid investments with
an original maturity of three months or less, which are readily convertible in cash and subject to insignificant risk of
change in value. Bank overdrails are shown within borrowings in currens liabilities in the balance shaet.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs include interzst expense calvulated using the effective intercst method. Borrawing costs net of any
investment income {rom the temporary invesoment of related bomowings that are attributable to the acquisition,
constrection or production of a4 qualifying assel are capitalized as part of cost of such asset till such time the asset is
ready for i15 intended use or sale. A qualifying assct is an asset that necessarily requires a substantial period of time to
get ready for its intended use or saie. All other borrowing costs are tecognized in prodit ar 1oss in the period in which
they are incurred,

Retirement and other employee benefits

Defined Conribution Flun

Rezirement benefizs in the form of Provident Fund are a defined centribution schemes and the centributions
are charped to the statement of pretin and loss of the year when the contriburion to tha fund is due. Thera
are e other obligations ather thao the cantribution payabls to the fud.
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Befined Benefit Plan

Gratuiiy lability i3 a defined beselt obligation and is provided for en the basis of an actuarial valuation carriad out by
an independent actuary using Projectad Unic Credit Method made at the end of the financial year. ''he Company makas
contrbytion 10 & schame administered by an Tnsuranee Company approved by the Insurance Regulatery and
Treveloprent Autharity of India (JRIDAT) to discharge the gratity liability to the employees. The Company records its
aratuity liability based on an actcarial valuation made by an independent actuary 4s al the year end. Provisions made
for the funded amount are expansed in the statement of profit and less.

Remeasurement gaing and losses arising from experience adjustments and changes in actuarial assumptions are
recognized directly in the ather comprehensive income in the period in which they oceur. They are included in retained
carnings in the statement of changes in equity and in the balance sheet. Remeasurements are not reclassified o the
statement of profic and loss in the subscquent periods,

Long term compensaied abseices

The Company’s liabilities towards compensated absences to employess arc accrued on the basis of valuations as at the
halance sheet date, carried out by an independent actuary wsing Frojected Unit Credit Methed. Actuarial gains and
losses comprise experience adjustments and the effects of changes in actuarial assumptions and are recopnized
immediately in the statement of profit end loss. The Company presents the provision for compensated absences under
provisions in the balance sheel,

Income tax

The imeome tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable an the cwrrent period’s taxable income based in
accordance with the Income Tax Act. 1916 adjusted by chanpes in deferzed tax asscts anc liabilitics atiributable to
temmporany differences and to unused tx losses,

Crrrent tax

The current income tax charge is calculated based on the tax laws cnacted or substantively enacted at the end of the
reporting period. Manageent periodically evaluates positions taken In tax returns with respedt o situations in which
applicable tax regalation is subject to interpretation. It establishes provisions where apprapriate based on amounts
expecied to be paid to the tax authoritics.

Deferred fax
Deferred tax (s recognised on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilitics in the Balance Sheet
and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally
recognised for all deductiole temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
pgainst which those dedeclible lewnporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not recopmised if
the temporary difference arises from the initlal recognition {other than in s business combinution) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that af<zcts neither the taxable profit nor the goeaunting prodr,

The carrving amount of defeved wx assets Is reviewed at cach Balanee Sheet date and redoced to the extent that it is no
lenger probable that suiicient 1axable profits will be available 1 allow all or part of the asset (o be recovered.

Deferred tax asses and Liabilites are nieasured at the tax rates that are expected o spply in the pericd in which the
liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates {and tax laws) that have been enacied or substantively enacted
by the Balance Sheet date. The measarement of deterred tax liabilitics and assets reflects the tax consequences that
woutld follew from the maaner in which the Company expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrving
amouns of its assets and liahilities,

Deferred tax assets and iabiitics are offset when there is a legally enforcceble right to set off current tax asset
current tax habilities, and when they relats to income taxes levied by the same taxation awsherity, and the
intends to setile ils curment tax assels g labiines on g net basis, :
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Goods and services tix paid on dequisiiion of assels or on fncurring expenses

Expenses and assats are recognised net of the goods and services tax paid, except:

i. When the tax ingirred on a purchase of assets or services i3 not recoverable from the taxation authority, in which
case, the rax paid is rocognized as part of the cost of acquisition of the asser or as past of the expenss itom, as
applicable.

ii, When receivables and payabrles arz stated with the amount of tax inchaded,

The net amount of tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation amhority is included as part of receivables or
payables in the balance sheet.

Provisions, contingent liabilitics and contingent assets

A provision is recognized whan an entzrprise has a present oblization as a result of past event; it is probable that an
purflow of resources will be required o settle the obligation. in Tespect of which a reliable estimate can be made.
Provisions are determnined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that coflects current markct
azsessments of the time value of morey and the risks specific 1o the liability, These are revigwed at each balance sheer
date and adjusted to reflect the curranr best estimates.

A contingent liability is a possible obligatien that arises from past events whose existence will be confimed by the
BCCUITETCE 4F non-o¢giirence of one or more uncertain fumre events bevond the control of the Company or a present
ohligation that is nat recoghized because it is aot probable that an outflow of resources will be required 1o setile the
abligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized
because it cannot be measuzed reliably. The Company dees not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its
existence in Lhe nuncial staements.

Contimgent aszas are neither recoznized uor diselosed in the Financial Sulements.

Earniags per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the nst profit or loss for the period atributable to equity
shareholders by the weighied averape number of equity shares curstanding curing the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted camings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable 1o equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares owtstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all
dilutive potential equity shares,

Employee stock aption scheme (ES0P)

Equity-settled share-based payments to smployees and others providing similar services that are granted by the ultimalte
parent Compuny are measzred by reference to the fair value of the egnity instruments at the prant date, The fair value
determined at the grant date of the 2quity-settled share-based payments s expensed over the vesting period, based on
the Company's estimate of equity nstruments that will eventually vest, with a corresponding inerease in equity,

At the end of each reparting period, the Company revises ils estimate ol the number of equity instruments expested to
vest. The impact of the revision of ae origing] estimates, if amy, is recognised in profit or loss such that the cumulative
expense reflects the revised estimate, with a cotresponding adjusiment to the 'Employee Stock Options reserve’. In
cases where the share oorions granted vest in instalments over the vesting petiod, the Company treats each instalments
as a separate grant, because each wstalment has a vesting period, and Tience the fair valug ol each instalment differs. In
situation where the stock opiivn expires unexercised, the relaed balance standing Lo the credit of the Emploves Stock
Ciptions Outstanding Account is tansferred within equity.
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I.ah

Significant accownting judgments, estimates and assiwmptions

The preparation of the Company's financial saatements reguires managemant o make judgments, estimates and
assumptions thar affect the reported amounts of revenues. expenses, assets, liabilities, the accompanying disclosures
mmciuding the discloswre of coatingent liabilifies. Uncertainty about these assumotions and estimates could result in
outcomes that require a material adjustment to the caitying amount of assets or labilities attected in future periods. The
estimares and asspciated assumpsions are based on historical experience and various other factors that are believed 1o
be reasonable under tha circwmstances existing when the financial statements were prepared. The estimates and
underlying assuwrnprions are revizwed on an ongoing basis. Revision to accounting estimates is recognised in the year in
which the estimates are revised and in any future year affected.

Judgments
In the process of applying the Company's accounting palicics, management has made the following judgments,
estunates and assuniptions, whicl have significant effect oo the amounts recoghised in the financial statements:

» Fair value wmeqsrement of financiol fnseramients

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or pald to transfer a lability in an orderly transaction
betwesn market parlicipants &l the measurement dare. When the fair valuss of finansial assets and financial lisbiliues
recorded in the balance shocr cannot be mcasured based on quoted peices in activi markers, sheir fair value is measured
using appropriate valuation techniques. The inputs for these valuations are taken fram cobservables sources where
possible, but whers this is not feasibie, a degres of judgment ts reguired in establishing fair valpes, Judgmenrs inglude
censiderations of varicus inputs inciuding liquidiey risk, credit risk, volatlity 2tc. Changss in assumptions/judgments
about these factors could affect the reported fair valuz of financial instruments. For further catails about determination
of fair value refer note 45.

* Ipairment of financicl asses using the expected credit loss method

The impairmeni provisions [or financial assets are based en assumptions about risk of default, expected loss rates and
loss given defaults. The Company uses judgment in making these assumptions and sclecting the inputs to the
impairment calculation, based ca the Company's history, existizg marker conditions as well as forward loeoking
estimates at lhe end of cuch reporting period. For [unther details about asswnptions used in ealculating expected credit
losses and the sensitivity of asszmations vefer note 461.

* Business model assessmend

Classitication and measursiment of Linancial asseis depends on the results of the Solsly for pavment of principal and
interest (SPPI} test and the business model west The Company determines the business model at a leve] that reflects how
Company’s of financial assets avc managed topether to achieve a particular business objective. This assessment
includes judzment used by the Company i determining the business model neluding how the perfonmance of the
assels 15 evaluated and their performance measured, the risks that affect the performance of the aszets and how thess are
managed. The Company maonitors financial assors that ave derceognised prior to their materiny o understand the reason
for their disposal and whether the reasons arz consistent with tha objestive of the business for which the asset was held.

« Dnoome raxes

Significant judemencs are nvelved in estunanng budgeted profits for e purpose o paying advauce ax, determining
the provision for income taxes, including amount expected to be paidiecovered for uncertain tax positions, Tor further
details refer note 33,

* Provisions and contingencies
Provisipns and contingensies ace recognized when they become probable and when there will be a future outflow of
funds resulting from past operations or events and the outflow of resourcas can be reliably estimated. Thes inls o
rocognition and quantification of sha provision and Hability requires the apphcatmn uf ‘]Udgummt ter £xistifes
civcumstances, which are suljzcr w changs.




Centrum Financial Services Limited
MNotes to the financial statemenis as at and lur the year ened March 31, 2020

{Currency : Indian Rupocs ip laxhs)

2.2,

» Employee steck opiion scheme (ESOFP)

The Company measarcs the cost of cquiny-settled transactions with empleyees using Black-Scholes Maodzl to determine
the fair value of the liability izzwred on the grant date. Estimating fair value [or share-based payinent irunsactions
requires determination of the most appropriate valuation model, which 15 dependent on the tenns and conditions of the
arant. This estimate also requires determination of the most appropriate inputs to the vaiuation model meluding the
oxpected life of the share option, volatilicy and dividend vield and making assumptions about them,

Assmmmptions and estimates

The key assumptions concerning the furure and other key sources of estimating uncertainty at the reportiag date, that
have a signiticant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrving amounts of assets and ligbilities within the next
financial year, are described below, The Company Lased its assunpions and estimates on parameters available when
Finuncial statements are preparec, Existing cireumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may
change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are bevond the coatrel of the Company. Such changes are
reflected in the assumptions when thoy ocour.

= Revirememi and other emplioyee benefils

The cost of the gracuity and wng-tenn employee benefits and the present value of its obligations are determined using
sctuarial valuation. An actuarial valuatien invelves making various assumnptions that may differ from actual
developments in the future. Thesa inc.nde the determinarion of the furure salary increases, aneition vatz, wmorality rates
and diseeunt ratz. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, the obligation is highly
sensitive to changes in thess asswznplions. All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting dare,

Funire salary increascs arc based on cxpected future inflation rates for India. The atirition rate Tepresents the
Company's expected expericncs of emploves tuenover, The mortality rate is based on publicly avallable mortality Llables
lor India. Those mortality tables rend to change only at interval in rasponse to demographic changes, Discount vate is
bascd upon the marker yiclds available on Government bonds at the accounting date with 2 termn that matches that of the
liabilities.

Further details abour praiuicy and long tenn emplovee benetits obligations are providad in note 42,

« Effective interest rute

The effective nterest rate i3 the rate that discounts estimated future cash paymen:s or receipts through the expected life
of the financial asset or finascial liability 1o the gross carrving wrount of a finaneial {i.e. its amortised cost before any
impairment allowance) or wo the amortised cost of a financial liability. This estimation, by nare, requires an clement
of judgement regarding the expeeted behaviour and life-cycle of the instrumenss and other fee income’expanse that are
imegral parts of the instrument.




Lentrom Financiel Services Limited

Notes ko the loancial statemenis ad at aod for the year coed March 31, 2024

[Currency : Indian Rupees i lakhs)

3. sk and cash cquivalcnts
a} Cash en hand

™ Balances with Banks
I Ut eurcsht accoubts

Nuk 3

FParticulars

Short tenm depasite e aade fue vuping peieds of batwaen ane day and hree maonths, depending on the im=ediate cash requiremenss of the Company, end ean

nteTest 3l fhe respective shor-term deposit rates

Compuoy has wken Bank vverdall facilines, terefiie, cosh and casb equivalents i cash Naw siatzment 1§ oot same as <ash nd cash egquivalent given sbaove

4 Bank balances ather than cash and cash cquivaleats

Crher Bank balances
a) In Oxed deposit accouncs

11 Fired deposil gecounts with matorly moe than 2 mootlis
i) rixed depasils pladged for baok overdsait facility

v) In eormasked accounls

Halances held as scourity againg kank puaranzecs

455 ImpRiTment allowance an Fuied deposis

Mate Fixed deposits and ather balances with hanks carns inlerest al fixed male or Noaling rates bused on di{:ll.}' bank deposit rutes.

14.A Encumbrooces oo fixed deposits bedd by the Company:

Fixed deposits pledged For:

a) DBank guaradtec for cash credit lines

i1 A U Smail Finznes Bank

b)) Security deposit for term losn WODL faciliics

11 Jams Fank Pnanee §ad

€] Secwriby diposit for term loan WOEDL fagilinies

i1 Manous Banks

As at Al at Asai
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 Aprll 1, 2018

241 2.83 A
542145 470028 6370
542446 470411 6;2‘69.6]

10K = .
1.047.3] 046 TS 412333
1,174 38 2,530 03 &
232289 5,576,748 412033

259 E2.2 6.3
2,020.30 5,564 54 4,143
147,50 L,ung, 89 -

- 2,036 80

5 = 412933

AT
/q < A \
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Centrum Finanpclal Servlecs Limited

Modes to the financial stalenieuls s ot aod Tor de pean cocd darch 51, 202G

iCarreney - Indinow Rupese in lakhs}

£ Pepvative firancial instruments

The Company Gsues enarker Tinked debe pes (LD wlizl 2as 2 compenent jo the natire of "Embadded decvanves- dMacke ludked deovanees”, Funher 1o aedye 12 entecs rle opiony
whiclh i i e aahoe of *ndex Jiked Jowvatises- ogiens'. Dedvabves ae eotored for fisk managemer purposes. These melude hedges that either meet the hedps asceunting
requEremens or fadges thet are ecoromic necges, 200 he Computy bos elecsed nos 10 opply hedgs azcomnling requcemant s

‘The gihle helpw shgws e foic wplues oF decivative fioawie] wiozwoens eesoided me sssets & Liab:lices ropgecber witk their natiznsl ansatnee,

The mentioun] anoants Didicwe de valus of waosas ans eustadicg actbe vear erd and are ot indicative af silher the macket cisk or aredds risk |

Particulirs

(i) Intereal eate derivaiives
ntessst rebe swEps

Az at blprch .'HI 1020

Currengy

Madianai

Fulr vulue uswe

nit

Curreacy

IWaLiasual

Faic valae
Yig biliry

Bubtetald)

-{iip Equity Ninked derivalives

iSubtoal(i

i) kmdex Nnked derivatives
Dahinons g phic el
Jpmons seld

AR
(233480

2.102.69
jdas EY)

pRub el O TR,

{iv) Embedded derivatives

In marked Lkl debentures

1.381.2%

1.433.80

3407 3%

Subtoisli

!

JJOEBS

Tartal derlvgelve hasnels] ngirgrients

Talal

163880

Tatal

TAU158

Fartleulars

Ad at hlareh 31, 2004

Unit

Currency

Mativau|

Fuir value ussel

Unie

Curreney

Notivnal

Fair value

Liahliry

{1 Lnbcreat rabe divivalives
JnicTest rofe swops

Sulbluinl{iy

(i) Equity linkes) dernvatned

Bubbotal(ii)

[ii) Index Vnked dirivalives
Qi puciased
Crptions sold

Sald0
(6835

F0aid
(oo

Su blotaliil)

422,01

705.26

liv) Embedded derivalive
In ket Lnkad debenturss

291%64

|Su biotal{ivy

2814904

Toral devivalive Tinaochal inslrume pis
e

T

141064

Purliculara

AG BT Apr

il 1. 2018

Unii

Cubrenty

Modianal

Falr vulue assec

Uit

Curreney

Mollenal

Fair value
limbility

(1) Interesl rabe derivetives
Lrlzcest raw swaps

Subtotal{iy

(1) Equity linked derivativea

Subtetalfii}

[HELades linked derivaning
QEnons pirchassd
CIptions seld

L e
Jdu 3

1.0 b2
a2 by

Subtetal{lii}

1,212.99

23515

{iw] Em bed dod deflvaiived

Ir mark g1 Fauwsd deheptoree

|.262 72

Subsaralfivy

Lant12

I'ots | derivpilive Baansinl fnstrumenss

93514

186172




Centrum Finaocial Services Limiled
Motes b the finsncial slatements as at and e the year ened March 31, 2020

[Currency - Indian Bupces in lokhs)

Farticulars Asar Az ut Asut
Narch 31, 2020 harch 31, M2 April 1, 2018
f. T.cans
At atsorthied cost
4. Prouwdctwise Details
1) Bills disvdunting 15547 M 6,720 37 244917
#1 On deman:d loans 35023 78463 x5 435024
<) Term Joans 44,232 012 51,027 3] 2750364
dr Others
Loan ta Siaff 250 278 1.8a
Fatal (A) - Gross 8568557 LGS 69 34,104 BY
Less: Imparmens loss allowsnes 1,294,727 HERAR S 1454
Total (4) - Ket R4 IRA.70 1., 28T B4 33,930,589
B, Secoribywise Delails
2 Secured
1) %ecured by tanginle assels 43 118.5% 48 Ko 36 RIS 40
ti} Secured by inangibly assels - - -
W Lnsecurcd 42 364 84 :1,723.33 527048
Tatal (B) - Gross £3 68357 L10613.69 34,104 8%
Lews: Impairment loss sllowance 1,299,777 133585 145 00
Total (R) - Net R, 384T0 1,004,787 54 33,950.59

Fa

Regiohwise Details

a) Loans i [ndia

- Public sector 5 - -

- Oithers B5,085.47 1,10,613.649 34,104.8%
B Loans ouiside India s - _

Total (C) - Gross 43,643.47 110,603,649 3, 104.89
Less: [mpairment loss allowace 1,356,777 1,325 85 145.00
Tatal (C) - Ner 84,343.71 1,09,287.84 13,955.59

&1 Note:
The Company cnteted 1nto o mcmoraedarn of understandimg with Cenkrom Capital Limited ("CCL" or the ullknate holding company’t, purfuaat to
whieh CCL would indemnaity CFSL fuc base suffered by the Company, fos the Borrawer clienss refereed by CCL 1o the Company. During the
previeus vear, the Company gxcreised its rioht of indematfication urder the sad MOU wih CCL for losses wcurred on a loan receivable.
Accordingy, the Company reconed tha loan ouistanding ameunt of Rz, 2 500 lakhs frem COL mowards indemnaficssion of swch lwss
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Centrum Financial Secvices Limited
Noles 10 the finsnrizl stalements s a6 god for the yeur soed Maceb 31, 2020

Correagy Tndian Rupees i lakhst

Byriiculars

% Ciher Gagucie) assels

2] Aeszivalils Teom aon duoking Araneial companics . 1.518.46 .
o Swewrity depogits 1632 Tz 3B
o) TaNEN Meassing fees ceosivsble - 1673 665
Y tfargin wivh broksr 102545 4402 964, 39
e] Caher finaneial ageets 3313 4253 30613
Tota! 10728 205536 1,350,08
% Curredt tat asscls ! lisbilities {MNet}
9.4 Advance iocome tax 2,035 80 1,136 65 SR55T
iMet of Provision for income tax Rs 1,197 Lakhs (Zrevings year Bs 107 Lakhs)
Total . 2,030.60 113665 58557
EAS Frovigion Tor HEATivn 3908 5208 g7.08
iMet of Advanoe wx Bs 2,850 Lakhs (Previnus year 35 2,207 Lakhs)
Tulal E9.0d 5505 80,05
10 [nvestmeat Bronerty As al Asal Ax at
BapticnLars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019 April 1, 2074
Buildiup Building Buildiog
Ay Ciross sarrying amasnt as 2 beginning of the year J.512,05 LEICES 35i0gs
suditions during this yzar -
Aaposals and wansfucs . 5 . .
GYias CAYYYing mBount &5 at end af ibe year {A) 3510585 351085 351068
Actwsulnted Depreciation as at heginaing of the year 56,43 -
[lepteciaton diring taz 1 a1 8664 56,48 -
Dispo%als and transfers = . -
Accumulated Lepreciation as at cod of ibe yuar (B) 12512 S6.A% =
MNel carrying amouai {4-B) L1754 345438 351098
*Deemed cosl as at Apa| |, EBLE
By Amoents vecogaisel i Statoment of profit nr loss Tor investment properiies
Furliculars For the Yeur eaded Fog the Vaar coded

C.

1

Asal
Blarch 31, 2O

A% At
Blarch 31, 20055

Ag at
Apwil |, 2008

Kental tecoms o [nvcstmen: Propeny

Dhect aperating sxpinse aring fron Investiment propecly that generated
remal incomne durng the wear

Profit from invegimont properiitd belore depoocistion

Depreciation charge foc Lthe year

Profit frow investaeul prigerlies siler depreciatios

March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
2428 35,80
16 &1 2277
T.dd 57,12
55.54 56.43
(45,20} [

Motess
Critractual obligatinos

The Compzny has ne conmactial obligalives 10 purchase, constroct nr develap mvestiment propeary. Howeser, the responsibil iy far its sepaiss. natenance o

enbancements is with the Company.

M) Fair valug - Toe Jaur valuation of iny<sUmane prapany a2 a2 bareh 11, 2070 js Rs. 5431 .60 Lakhs . (March 31, 2019 Rs. 345448 1 akhs)

il Pledped detsils - Tovesimenl property s pledged agains Bark eveedreafl Boligy avaled Tom Umaon Bank of Jndie.

v Estimation of fair value - The fair va..z 15 based on the saluation c2pon Saued by an indepsndeat vaiusr

v) Txasing Arrangemedats - Ivestunenl proparty is leases fully tosenanes Ageemsnt provides $or cancellation b, cither parts 02 cociain clavee for sscalatinn and Tengves)

of agreements. The won-cancellable aporating lezse agrearaem ia fist o pogiod of 3 yoars.
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Cenirin Financial Services Limited
Natea to the fineocial statements o3 af aad (or the yeor eaed Maves 31, 2020

{Currency : Indian Bupses in labbs)

1L

E.

F.

Carrying Value of Froperty, Flaet and Byuipment pledged oy Collsiersl

Payticulprs A Asar Az ag
Maicch 31, 2020 March 51,2019 sprl 1, 2015
a]  Vehizles pledped againsd Veluele Lean HIEL) 2336 T80
bl Premises pledged againet Secwred MLDs L2 18 1450 1k 34
Naote an Gosdwill Impeirment Testiog
e (Emanlwill
Particulata A5 8 Aswd Aual
March 31, 2020 Almrch 3, 23S Auril 1, 2018
Balance &1 Iba biginning of the year 1.442.02 14111 [d1 11
Gandwill anizimg oo acquusitions i | 260,91 )
Balance af the cad of thr ycix 1,442.42 1,445,023 14113

by Troudwill i pairanee b saeis atat

The Cowpary fests whether goadwill las suffered asy impainnene no w annual basis ad whon the circemstances indizate that e eumyang «pus may Be impaired. The macoverabls
amount of the sach gensrabng umt (CG1) was detenmunsd based on the fugher of the OGS {Cash pencranng wir's) fir value less casts of disposal and its wnlie-inuse, Ge caloulions
af which require the use of assunptona, The calzulabons of the raiue in use comsides e cash Mow prajeciions hasad on Gnanaal budgets appoved by the Management covenng a Hve-
year pecad. Cath flows bayond 2 fve-year perod are carapolated wsing estmated growth eie. Far valus is determingd by applying book yalue muoliple.

The Cosapany is proaily engaged i the Lusiooss of [uanzing and there ane no scparme repomable ssgments iensified Tlowever, tae Company bay differnl wpes of grutlolies and the
pertfolio af $upply Chein Finance Dusinees is ¢oasidered o2 Oie Cash generiing uir for tha porpase of ellocating gaodwall.

Thus reprezents the goodwnll recognised on the asquisiton of Supply Cliin Findace Business. The Company brlicves that the camying swcunt of the gacdwall 5 mecoveroble based oo
expans saluation reparc




Centrum Financial Services Limited

Notes $0 the Anaogial s1atements a8 a6 and for the vear ened March 31, 2020

{Lurency  Indan Rupees in lakhs)

Particulars

12. ther aon financial Rs3ets

ak  Prepaid expenses

by Advanec for cxpenses
Adlvance L oanplivyees
Ayt ce To vendats

¢y Batances with sratutory aucharitics

Total
13. Trade Fayzbles
ub  Migzo and small enlerprises [Retia now below)
B Dug tg related parmies
£) Bue g othirs
Total

ate

As at As ut Ay at
Blorch 31, 2010 Wlarch 31, 2014 April 1, 2018
PR 43 5% 27 &
2al 5
14.04 1344 .
280 B+ 18350 LM
200,58 237.83 19.50
5,9+ 3503 £.51
0594 . 3
12050 a6 1B di
224,17 166,09 23,37

The amourts due 1o Mizre and Swall Exierprises as derined n the Micrs, Seal and Medium Enterprises Developanent Acl, 2006, has beed deterinined to
the exrent such parties hase been demified on the Sasis of informapen avaahle wich the Coepany.

Farr drschosure peraming W &wers and Small Cate-poises refer nose Mo 39

14. Other Paysbles

n] Micntard small emerpeises (Reler rote heliw]
by Duoe e reaated partics
c}  Due to Others

Total

Naote:

The aroun due 1 8icra @ 3mall Entedpsises s defingd in the hiceo, Small and Medwn: Entecprises Development Ace, 2006, has been delermoned to
rthe exten such padias bove heek iderntiad oa fe bass of information available with the Company.

For iclosare pertaimng 1o Moere cad Siall Enerprises 1efer note o 39

15, Dbt serourities

15.1
Atawortised cost
A Secared
al Secured Mor Convenible Debeniies - privalely slaced
(&)
B. Unsecured
a] Compulzetsy Cotverable Debentures - privalely ploced
21 Comemercal Papurs - privately pasec
{8
Total (4 -~ B)
15.2

17 Debt secunties in india
117 Debt secunties oatside India
Total

™NOLe

1 Terms of Repayments of Compulsory Coovertible Debentures (COT}

48,603.35 35,487.61 16,485,603
4B EHE 5T 3548761 1648563
P.508 14 1,509.14 =
1,575.77 - -
3.5z 1,503 14 -
52,076.26 36,954.77 16, 485,63
52,0046.2¢ 36,500, TT 16 483 &3
52,08 24 A, 005,77 14,485.63

Tee above CCO's are usrawl uolisted wesecared desenlures carryig 10% coupan Tale 1o ke paid eatslly over Uie tenure of § youars.




Centrom Fiuancial Rervices Limited
Mates (o the finencinl sinteaienis nd at and for the year caed March 31, 2024

{Currnm::_.- : Indium klllhﬂ!! in |11C||.1}

15 Dbt seruritier - (Comvinieed)
153 A Terms of repaymenl of MLIF a2 oo hlanch 51, 260

Quated AR at

Farteularg Ty Unqunted March 31, 2024 Currént MimeCurrent Liauc Dete Daic of Matucicy
MLI% Type 1 Ung unted A500 15050 z 01-Dee-16 - Apw-D0
MLDZ% Typel g woted £43.00 E00.G0 - 01-Dhes-14 H-A -2
MLIDZ# Type 4 [ AT S0 100,50 - 01-Dhesz- 16 13-Apr-20
MLLIZ} Type 2 Ung uaied 150.00 100.G0 - 02-Dixz-10 15-A -2
MLD31 Type 3 Ly wiied LD 100 00 - 08-Jec-16 16-Ape-200
MLIES Type 3 [Tupncd Atk i EENPR] . HisDiggalf) ZEufpr=20
MLIE: Typed Langupaed L2500 123 ad - -Dec-16 D03-hoy-20
MLIDGH Type | Ting el 4500 43000 . 3718 braiuLiip-70
MLD5+ Typi 2 Ui uared LS 12000 . 27-Dec-16 05 himy-20
MLDES Type 3 Lhuguoted 153,00 15nan - AN 16 Of=iiy-20
MLDS Typed Uniguocd LER LD Gy - Mg 16 U4 hloy-20
MLIVGS Type § Lhigused 300 nnan - M1-Tles- 16 D-peliy-20
MLIG4 Type 3 Lo eoncd LA 30060 . 27-Dec-16 i-ploy-20
MLIGE Type ) [l usied 250,00 ANl - AN-Tlex-16 14-iluy-20
MLDGH Type | Dngeoicd LEr D M cd - -Jan-17 14-pLoy-20
MLDZ5 Type 2 [STHR L5dh0b 150 Gn - H2edan-17 i 5-dun-20
MiDHdZ 0 Louwied 2, 282,00 2,383 qd - =2-[ea-12 17-Jun-20
MLD 424 = Cupicd S0dak i - LZ«hlar-19 L7=3un=z0
MLD d2B - Loz Rexn,09 ain a9 - L%hlar-1% 17=Jun-20
ML 420 - Queied L.20 100 20 - hlar- Lo 17-Jun-2D
ML 420 - Cucied 3903 LV - 5-Apr-19 17Jyn20
ML} 4IE - {upled 2174 il S LRt 17=dun=20
MLI 425 - Ducicd 5T4.15 574 1% - 2h-hprfo 17=4un=20
MLTH 4205 - Cuoled 3 £ 03 %6 . DH.-{mye-149 17-Jun-20
MLL? 4280 - Cuoled 15901 450 43 - 173 y=19 17-dur-20
M 420 - Quelcd WA R L] 175.16 - 27-Nlay-19 17-Jun-20
MLIXET - Cucled 2.352.00 235000 - 0E-Oey-18 -T2
MLLEE - ALY | 50500 % an - 130118 I3-Mgee2i
MLD 354 - CQuuicd 35600 43500 - 22-Mom-18 25-Men-20
ML 1B - Ducled 4TERI 4TE 8] . 19: D= 1§ 23N e did
MLLE AEC S Quewd 51408 §7q Y - 2FJe-18 25-Mow-2F
HILD IR0 . Tl 20 4B 204 4E = H-Ju- 13 23N -2
LI IRE - Cucled 159 27 13327 . Laedais 13 PR owedih
ML 38F - Cueied AZF TR B33 TR - |1 2-Fiin-1% 25-Won-2¢
MLD 44 . Tzl 270 00 1TLIH) - Ll-Ju- 1% L5-Deg-20
MLD 444 . Crugied 4A2 54 4R2 54 - Ddaial= 1% 15Diece20)
LD 44 5 Crued G588 £55 498 - 10Tl L2 L5-Mee-21
Bl I 44T . Chaied S0 5 S01.0% - XJul-19 L3 -Drec-20
ML HE = Chusilesl 40 4T 5547 - 25-Tal-12 1 3-Dec-20
wiLD 44F - Chugied 252 445 253 46 - 10-Jul-12 L5-Dieg-20
LD 345 - Crucned 202 34 202 A4 - (1=Ays:18 3D
LD 44H o Chisted .3 AT - 08-fuz-19 L5-Dec-20
LD 44[ . Cruated 45,75 44575 - -Ayg-19 15-Deg-2)
(IR EEEY] - Crucicd 386 1% 5R5 27 - TAE-19 LiaDec 0
BLD 44K = Chusicd 253391 25351 - Ga-5ep-19 L5-Dec-24
BI1.0 44T - Chined JFLRD JOTED - a-Eep-19 L5-Dipe-20
EILD 3411 - Crusied 409 ¢4 407 6 - 1%-Sep 19 LSalugay
LD 449N 5 Chueid 159 3% Lo 3% - 13-Sep-12 Li-Des-240
WMLD 440 . Cruaied 199,545 19390 - 20-5ep-19 13-Dec-20
MLD 41 . Cuedcd 1R L5 (01 - 27-Bcp-1% 15-Liec-24)
MLD 440 S utded 96235 Sl 3G - 23-0g-19 L5Dec-20
BLD HE - Gueied 3380 33599 - D19 Lh-Dheg-20)
LD 47 = Cruacd G685 00 - [ U8-0ze- 19 L2-blay-21
BLD 474 - Qu g4 3319 - 3112% X-Mov-1% 12-bLay-21
MInATE . Ccled 9212 - 302,12 24-hie- 1% L2ahLay=21
LD 47C & Cueicd 20d 5 - 20044 23-Jaa-20 12-hlay-21
MLD 470 . Cntdek 20506 - 205.05 11-Fe-20 L2-May-21
rLD 43 - Quiied F55 - TRE.ER DIl Tael 28-0c1-21
MLD39 . Cucied 1,955.060 - §,9535, 00 02-Wpwe 18 L2 shlay 22
MLD3A 2 Queied 2570, - 25701 13-Dec-15 12-Way-22
MLDa0 . Qe 131500 - L3150 OFDec-13 14-T-21
MLD 41 - ucied 1 3930 o 1,895, 6 23 dan il (H=fug-22
WMLD 414 - Qs jgal £.347 6k g 2.342.08 31-dan-1% hl-Aug-22
¥LD 4B 2 Ducled 53603 : 556 03 6Laa-19 M-Aug-22
LD 4IC o e 148342 - 148332 25-Fea-1% (A2
LD 40 - Duicd 20771 = 200 T3 L5-hfiu-19 Ol 22
ML GLE - Sueed 1,123 1t - 115521 H-Mar-1% -Aup-27
LD 41F - Qe icd Stk T4 - 56074 12-2pr-1% H-Aug-23
MLE 4 IG - Cuwacd 5791 - 257.93 10-Ant-19 H-Aug22
MLD d)EL - Cucled plUACE] - 206 44 2z Tay-19 fHepnp-d2
LI 41l - Cucied L v . H9.IT 2d-3fay-19 H-Anp-22
MLIF41] - Chanled 22508 - 2508 07-hun-19 0d-Aug-22

T
S AL
[2y
'T(
— ]
- !
LAY &1




Ceatrwn Financial Services Limdiled
Noles i Lbes liomocial statements 43 b 4nd Tor the yesr enesd March 31, 2020

Cumeary Tnilian Rupevs in lshly)

18 Irebd xevuriniey « [Contlaned)

152 A Terms o repaypcnd af MLD asop farch 3, 2020 fConrtnued)

Particulars Type IE:I;Z:I:; mm:;;.tm Currend Moo-Current Tasue Dale Diare of Maturity
WILD 41K - Quates 265,84 - 5599 12-Jwp- 1% M-Aag-I2
ML 411 - uueed 30,53 . &0 35 ZT=lun=1% Do Aupe-22
ML 4184 - CJugred 224 . 1024 12-1ul-1% O Aup-22
ML a1 - Quolead 41765 . 447 B FLO T L Dde Auygpre X2
WAL 410 - Quored 0354 . TOL.38 Il-ule1% D= A2
WL 4TF - Quarzd 31555 - 3353 DZpup 19 Dd-Aup-22
BLTY £103 g Quated 0787 g LT 8T N 1 (e A 22
ML <1F. - Quared 57149 - L] LR L Dd- A X2
MLD 23 - Cuaced 1594 3 - 1,354,000 24-Apr-14 Di-Mgw-23
ML 434 - Quarzd Sia.(H) - 35b 0l MhMiy=19 1] P MY
MLLY 438 - Quatzd 5. . 0% 00 ] e |9 gz
MLD 430 - Cuated 17227 = 177.27 173l 1% D1-Mov-22
MLD L3I - Quated 175,00 . 178,00 IteAup- 19 N1-Mogwz2
ML 415 e Quared £13.25 . 613.2a 12-5ep-15 - A 22
MLG 41T - Quoiled 91,57 - o137 -9 DAy I2
WAL 41U & Quateed 17,60 - 174,60 12-0ck- 1% - Ayp-22
hALT: 1% - Quiteel 107,98 . 197 98 A 4 Aup-72
WILDY 4 1%° & Jugeed ETRRC . 343.29 20-Loc- 14 - Aup-22
ML 41X - Cuiled A3R.0H . ERL YN Wopr-19 M- Aye-22
ML 46 - Quuted 2% . 700 I6-Hep-19 I8-4pr22
ML +64 - Quarzd b4 - I da S0l 1B B-ppr 23
WL 458 - Quoted 261,08 - Lk B 20-Ldov-1% 24-hpr23
MLF 43 - Qo= AT - AT 00 I5-Bov-15 2-Iay -25
MLD 484 - Quated 26867 - 259.07 25-Now-19 24-Muy-23
WILTr 35B - Quulzd 401,22 - da) ax deMgv-19 2y 23
Tolal 448,524,583 21,173.38 245, 451.00
Add; Commission amortisabion (6,843 42) '
Aakl; Inkeresl ascmied [N T%:x]
Tolal A8,693,55
Tote;

11 Thz above mentinoed dehentures are acsored, unbisied pod ligied. vated and anroeed, don-senyvettible. armeipal proteczed, marke linked debendures zamying vanable wberest
zite which i< linked to perfoomones of speei fied ind.cos over the tenure of the dchentures. Henge, the interagt tai'ringe caanat be asceriained,

i) The Compamy had roised Rs 24,004 Lakh (Frevipus Vear Re, 20,005 Loghs) seensed, redemable, non-cumulativz, umiisied, werared. noa-convertible, pnocipel prolecred
Mamked Linkrd Debentures bearing a face value of Rs, 100,000 eazh Ty way of privae plazemen
Secarity omib
ni) Abowve mentonsd Muorket Linked Debeobuies wre seeused againat fist pan passu charge over proseat and fiure seceivables sitl ninimuwm secunty cover af 100 percent of the
isgoedl wowunt and idenpfied mmouable propemy.,

153 A Terms of repsymeni of MI T s oo March 31, 2419

Farticulara Type [?n:;::':i Mar d":‘;::z a1s Cuwryent Non-Current Lizue Date Tre of Maturily
ML TH0L . Uaguotad 1,540.00 150, ¥ . aL-Feb-1£ Q5-Jaw-19
MLLI202 - “Lagaotad 45000 450k - L 1-Fel- L4 14-Jup-14
MLE0 - “Liquated 330,00 3000 - 22-Feb-ls 02-3u-19
KILDH - nguntzd 240,00 0,6 . 1 7bar= b6 17duk19
METHE - Ungotzd 135.00 32300 - (5= At i (LT L
MLDNOT - Unguated 750,00 00,00 : 03 My 16 0-5ep- 19
MLLY® - Wagaoted 480,00 dED.Cek - LRt 16 17-bep12
MILDO2 Tvpe o Uagaatzd 1L%.0U 1158 - O Jun- 163 1d-Cht-19
WLDOE Type 1 ispated 175.00 17500 - 05-Juy- 16 1d-Chate |G
MLELD Twpe i Uigaot=d 125.00 12506 - 13- w16 ThCl-1%
MLTILED Typel Liw)aated 2THU0 2TE - 15-Jun-16 23-Ohat- 15
MLDLE T 1 1L aured 15500 16500 : - 24-Jun-1G [-Mav- 19
WLDILE Type 2 siqaotsd 350,00 S0k . 2eluna16 [Tl 19
M2 Typel Thgaared 330,00 X - (M- Juk- 16 1L ae-18
MLDL4 Type 3 Tl w00 0500 - 19-Juk-16 16-Maw- 19
LCLS Type 1 Llaquaatzd 7300 5.0 - 29-Tul- 16 06-Thes-1%
WLOLF Twpe 1 Unq.oted HL.00 24103 - I-Avy- 16 A
wLDOLE s 1lagoted | ELRldl] 100Gk - H-ALp-LE 03-Tap-20
[ Type 1 Llagauezd 130.00 130,500 - 072-5cp-16 L0-]an-20
MLD0 - Unquaotzd A0{.00 300,83 - 1eSep-Lis 23-lan-200
hLDZE Typeld Ly sotzd 4,00 4UDCE . 28-4ep-10 05-Feb-20
MLD22 Twpe Usinfuuted L HT] L0008 - P11 1 GheFebrdty
WLES Type WLaared .00 400 - 26-Cha-| 5 I1-iac-20
MLEDIT Type - Liguatzd 5000 25000K) - LG-PMow-16 15-Yar-20
LD Twpel Uaquot=d [.00 00K - Liehoe- 18 24-4lar-20
MLD2o Type i uoted 45300 . 450 [H) 01-Diec- LG 0%-Ape-B0
MLL2S Type 3 “Loyauled LrReNL] ° L 0D 0l-Dac:16 %= Apead
ML Tuped ‘riguotzd 30000 = 0000 0]-Lex- 16 13-Apc-10
MITE0 Type2 Joquated pl on . 1200 02-Doe- 16 15-Ape-10
MLD3L Type 3 it Lp.00 - LS0.00 0GTlece 100 16=ApcedD

M3 Typed ‘iqaated 45000 - o0 L0 20-Lec-16 28-Ape-ID



Centrum Finaucia) Services Limiled
Minbes b the flogosial Stadements a3 ofand B dbe year oned Manch 31, 3024

[Cooeocy . Indian Rupevd i laklad

15 Dabv seourinles - {Continned)
153 A Terms of repeymend of MLD a5 an March 30, 2005 (Coniirged)

Parthrulara Type Iﬁ;ﬁ:‘i‘; Mnt::.]:,tmlb Currand Mou-Cueretl Tasue Dats Trara of Maturty
MLD3: Type4 Tnquatzd 125.00 - 1259.00 20-Croe-16 03-May-20
M Type 1 igquated 430,00 - 430,00 0-Loc-16 05-May-2
LD Twpe 2 Linquated 120,01 - 15600 -Diog- 16 05-May-20
w033 Tz 2 Lhupuated 150,00 . 156.00 B0Tren« 16 05-May-20
HILO3S Typo 4 Ll aarcd 1000 . | Bl FU-Ligs- L Q-0
HLOFS Type 5 1aepaated 300.00 . by 00 MTrec- 14 OR Ny - 200
MLDM Type 3 Unguarcd 300,10 - 3iMe.0a 27-13ec-1a 10-Tday-2¢
MLD¥S Type 1 Unquated 230.00 - A0l FbTrec-14 1 d-hduyp-20
LD Type | Unquated 100,10 - 100,00 Opefine |7 JdeRdag=L6h
HMLD% Typa 2 Tquate.d 150,00 - 13000 Lt Jana17 1 5-1im=201
HLD 42 - Curd R - 2,002 00 ZX-Feli-19 | FeJuna2il
MLD 424 - Quaeed 50358 = o ox B 1e-Mw-1% 1 7=J w201
ML 42H = Cugied RO0.(H - 09 193w 1% 1Tzl
MLD 422 - Luoied 100,40 - 104150 =Bt DT ) 1 7n] 20
»iLO37 - Crueed 23500 - 2,3%40,00 [RGB N=2agw=200
MLD22 o Quaed 050 . 505,00 25-0t-18 23-Now-20
MLD 3BA - ol 5K, 00 - 458 ] 2I-Lov-18 23-2ogee-20
HLO 3RE - Luaned 4741 . 47BE] 15-Lige- 14 23-Mav-20
HLD 38 - Quaed 27400 - a0 2B-Thp-1% s P PR 1]
MLD 350 - Cused TR - 0145 OheJar19 Mol
LD FHLE - Cazed 13527 - 134 27 15-Jw2-19 s Bt Bt ]
MLD 35F - Caaed 21375 - . 3574 12-7el-19 i3-Mae-20
it A5 - Crugted 15550 - 155500 C 0Nl 12-May-22
MLTAGA - Cuzed 2570 - 101 12-Lige- LB 12020
w1040 - Cuaeed L3150 - 131800 05eThecs | £ 14 Juna22
LD A1 - Cuated L393.00 - 1,8%3.00 25-Jq-14 Dd-Anp-22
MLD 414 & Cuaeed 2 HtaE - 2,342 6% 3lafan-19 Doy 22
MLDJ1B - Cnaned 536,93 = 550.93 -Feb- 19 [ Auig 22
MLD 417 - Cuated 1,433 82 - 1,465 .67 2hFele- 19 P g2
WLD 41D - Guinted HIT T3 . T3 1 5-Bvlar- b5 14 Ayp-22
MLDAIE = uated 1.135.2] - 1,135 21 b duc- | O A Ayp-22
Total A3,04%.F4 ES1LIM 24,1384
Adl; Commissyon amonisatia {2,702 &8}

Add: Interest agerusd 516118
Toial Net A5 A8T.63
Maote:

ij  The ahove mendaned debenmds we soered, wilisted and listed, mted wnd wnteted, ven-convertitle, orecipal peokeczed, noarkel inked debehares samying variable inkerest
rate which is linked to peefoimanca of specified sndiees ooer the tenare of e deoentirss. Hence, the inlerest mtefrange sanor be asceraincd.

Security Detalls o
i1y Abave mentioned Market Linked Debotities pe seeuccd sgaingt Gedt pan 1assu sliarge uver present and fitare reseivables witl muoumum seaurity cover of 100 pereet of the
rasued omount ond idenbfisd mowabls propery,

153 A Terma of repayment of AILD o4 on April 1, 2408

Earleulary Trpe L%:t"::é Au ﬁ'?':;' 313 Current Noo-Current Tssug Pate Date of Manrity
CFELNVLING] Type | Unguoled L5¢r.00 L5400 - 08-Diec-160 0-Apc-10
CFRLAML T Type § Uiguoted 15600 L&0.00 o 17.Deq.16 22-Ap- 18
CISL/MLINE Type & Ungunted 2040 B a0 - 2TDcc-16 22-Apc-14
CFELMILINES Type 2 Unguolet 1504 L5400 - 10-Deg-16 26-Ap-18
CFSLMLI3A Type & Duguoled 50,00 A030.00 - J0-Dige- 16 2a-Ap- 10
CFSLAMLIN G Type L [gaided sl 27500 - dE-Aug- b 12-Bcp-13
CPEL/MLD 1D Trped Unguoted 5w (H) 5400 o o2-Sep-1& [2-Ccts 1%
CFELMLD 22 Type 3 Ungootet. 250 00 250,00 - DL-Cne16 o1
CFSLAMLD 24 Type L Uigaohed Lk DD LiM0g = 20-0cz-1a Il-Dec-15
CFSL/MLDH Type 2 Lhniguntgia 10 150,00 - bi-Dee-16 IL-Thes-1E
CEELALD . Unguoied 1,940.00 - 1,940 {< (1-Fele14 05 Jue 18
CRELALINE - Uoguoted 45000 . 45044 11-Feb-16 14-fup-1%
CFSLAMLIED - [logunlad 300 . JE0.GG 22-Fel-1& 02-hul-1%
CFaLMLI . Unguole HH - 240 4 FT=hlar- 14 Iiul-r2
CFRIMLTR - Diguodcs 3E50 - 3350 05-Apr- 14 13-Aug-18
CFSLALIN? - Lhngugle:d TR0 o T90.00 03-May-16 LG 19
CEsLMLIvE f Unguolet 450k ) . 43045 IiMay-10 27-5ep-19
CFILMLIND Type | Uhguozd LL5.m - 115.00 0E- hwt- 16 14Dt 19
CFELMLING Tyme 2 Lingaules L175.00 = 350 OG-Jan-H: La-Cigr-14
CFSLRLIHIO Trpe l Lnguoted 125,040 o 12544 15 Jui-u 6 23-0ct-19
CFALILIFID Type 2 Unguobsd 3500 - IIELG 13-Twi- a6 23-Qge-19
CRSLMLINTY Type Uoguiled 165 B - 135G T fuia 3 GdeNgpel? -
CFaLMILD 1Y Tepez Unguobc BE0.00 . LK K Z4-Jwt-16 Od-Ton- L0
CFSLWLIN2 Type & Uniuotzd 33000 - 3300 Vdadul- 16 L1-Moe-Lé
CFRLAALTINNG Type 3 Uigualed 208 o . 25500 19-Jul-16 L8 PR
CFELALT S Type 2 Unguoted 715 00 = 1500 29-Jul-16 - Theg=19
CFELMLIN 7 Typel LTI 241.00 - 241 23d=Aug- L I0-Lr2-10
CFSL/MLIN 1R Unquated L. 0D . LHIFE J-Aug-16 3-lan-2%

CFELMLINIG Typed Uhiguotsd 13000 o L3000 Q2-Sep- 14 10-Jan-20




Cenirum Financial Services Liaited
Mate io the natcial siadeoienis o @t @l for oy ewr ened March 31, 430

{Cweenzy * lndiun Bagrees in lakls)

15 Doy cepwrlnes « (Contlnuedy

153 A Terms of repayment +f BT a5 on April 1, 20 R
Cunled ! Aaal

Particulars Typa Unyuped Apeit L2018 Current Nun-Correie L Dide Date of Malarity
CFRLMALIVZ - Vnguated gy o0 - RG] L6-Sep-l6 1i-lan-0
CFRLMAT T2 T!.'FL' 3 |_J||q|.|n|.e|5 Al A0 5 Er L] IE.-SQP-LG Oaleb= 0
CFELMLIN2 Typel Uagquoted LL5.00 - Lk oD O1-Ugi-14 R -Feb-20
CFSLMLIN2S Type 3 Vnguuwed et - 4G N0 Tiigi=14 1 1-Mne- 20
CFSL/MLINZ? Twpe L LUnguored ERLFALI] o 25000 [RER YT £ T ine-20
CFSLIMLINI? Type 2 Unguoted LLd.00 - L o0 Listiawa b 1d i 26
CFELMLINEY Type L Uaiguored A50.H) - ASUD Ul-Lhee-16 Hh-Ape- 2O
CISL/MLIVZT Tyvpe 3 Uaiquoted L0000 - ELOL00 01-Dhec-18 - - 20
CESLMLD 29 Typc 4 Ungunted 00,00 - ACH00 01-Dhez-18 13-Apr-H3
CFSLMLIV] Type 2 Unquaced 100,00 - LGgn 00 02-Dhazel | 5t =200
CUFLL/MLING] Type Uaguored .00 - KRR L0k Dlzz- 165 le=Ape-H0
CFS1/MLIVES Type 3 Ungquated 200,00 - 4G 00 20-Dheg-14 28-Ap-0
CFALIMLINGS Type 4 Uniguoted 12300 - L2500 20:Theea 18 03 daya il
CFRLMI T Type L Uunquoced 450G.00 - 45000 27-Dhex-1d 05 ay-20
CFSLMLIN G4 Typel Uaguoted L54.H) - LS 0 27 Thserlt DEnay-20
CFSL/MLINESA Type 3 Ungualed L5004 - L5000 30-Draca 16 D8-May=20
CFALMLINES Type 4 Ungquoled LC)H) - LG 0D A0Thaea 18 OB day-20
CFS1/M) IS Type & Unguon:d ELETAL] - ELERITI] 0-Lrez-16 -2t ay-200
CFSLMLINE Type 3 Lnguoled G000 - GO0 27-Dhes-16 10-3inw-20
CFSL/MLINES Type L Ungunoted 25000 . 25300 30-Dhec-16 Il -3iay-20
CFLi Ml T Type | Unguated LG4} TH) - L0 0n 2-Jan-[7 14-3iay-20
CFELMLINIG Type Unguored Lagog - |50 a2-lan-17 15-Jun-20
Talul 14, 71500 1,775 Ak 1245600
Add: Conumission nromisanion [L219.20]

Ailsl: Pnleresd nocued 2.584.72
Tatal 1048563
Nz

i} The chove mentiensd debentures ars secwred, unliseed aod Lsted rated and wnvated soa-coaversble, principal protected, mackes Juked debentarcs carrping vanable tieres
cate wbual i hekey o perEormnce of speeifics mndizes over foe teancs of the debeartures. Benee, we insress TEISTA0EE Canunt ie ascenained,

Security Detsils
oy Apove meotioned Market Linked Delzorures are gequped against Tiest pard passu cliange over precent and Sature ceceivables with mincawn scounty caver of 100 percent of the
igsued amound ond identifed unmovable poope .




Centrum Finaneial Serviees Limmired

Iatrs ta the financial statemenda go ot and Tor cheyear ened March 31, 2020

ICmeeeey  lodiae Ropees oo Takhs)
15, Dedd securdiias - (ConLnucd]

182 ommeccial Peper Tasul

Parneelars Raie «f Tnierist cha:.'z.n:nt gt ROt '_“ —
Delnils Mlarch 31, 2029 March 3L, 2¥ Aprl 1, 2015
ab  Cemneroin Pragr |arasd B.56%, 12 Mznts 2,063 a0
LR -
Liss. Unaowooiesed Disainwat (126 :1) -
) 1 g1 - 5
14, Borrowligd (Other tian Deb? Securitiva}
s at A al Anac
Mlarch 51, 2024 Mfarch 31, 2019 Apnl 1, 20158
LY Borrowlogs AL s oriised cost
4 atb  Temn Loans (Secwred)
11 [redie haudhe 255 53 L AIALS 14,158.2%
1] Fram others 11.2a71% 435, %60 2% 1301 a1
1 Reagyable ob devtand [Seow ed’
1] Liank (verdral® 2.032.1] 187 amn
ii) Drtherz - 13800 2% 16
Total 19,558, 14 63, 77411 1115117
OF the Abeve
o i1 Bporamgs in lodin Lk, 25504 X 1735047
i} Boredwigs ooraide Tndia - = -
Tutal 14,538,145 £3,778.11 1775117
16.1 Detaiks of security and tevms of repaymeat
i Leans fromd bioks and o0urs 200 securdd oot the rawainiag reeeivanles of the Corapan and Muevoable Ssses of e Coapury
1':] Leans from certain fuiane 2t justizaions ae s2euzed agange speeifis reseivahles of the Company.
163 Term boand from baoke -Securel
Tgrrod of Repayment - A3 et March 31, 2020
Teoure { Froau the dai of the Balsnce Sleety Hoake of Lueres Kepaynaent Details Amaunt
.. Ha, In Lakha
3Ead & months 11.5G% Duarterly nsanbinents 64D
236 menths L1 5 Duarterly idahnenis 17320
L2-14 wnznths L0.C5% rg 10.30% Quarterly [ndaleneas 1,1L9 7
wno b2 incaths 923% 10 11.63%  Meotlly & Quanerly iwsraliznl: e
&360,64
Add: Biteetive loteczat 121e &l Lisariua (1:0.12]

Terms of Repeyment - As o Miareh 31, 1019

25053

Temure { From {he dide of the Kalance Sheed)

Raic of Lnterest

Bepaynent [etaily

Amaual

— . . BeInlukhy

1234 nznths G e 1] .99% Koty & Cuasiely lnsalocns 2h2043

g [ manths Y la 11.99% Bulict R LER
16,306.26

Add: Effectin e Interzst (eie awmrtse ion (0.1
16,2E6,15

‘Terma of Repaymeni - Asei April 1, 2008
Tewure { From the dute of he Bajunce Shoet) Hate of Lnleresl Bepayroent Details Amndunl
L T 5. Io Lakhs

654110 menths Y3 la 9.5908, Menthly Insalneas 1,263 15
48-60 wm;mh3 e Lo 9.90% Menthly listalnicss 161.TQ
3648 manlns Tihg 1 9 Q0% Relenthls Tzl ety DR
23-16 menths e 10 10 0%, by Tszalinggagy 5388
12-i4 inonihs e g 10.99% hlgtdy & Quamterty lusalneing 4,14155

uato §2nonths Wi 1o 10.99% Enlict 4112
1430170

Add: Eftecrive et seic o ca il i T CE03.410
l-igl 54.1%

163 Torm laana fram Qkbevs -Secueed
Termp of Keprymend - As 31 Blarch 3%, 2024
Tenure [ From the date af the Falance $heer) Rute of Lntorost Repeymend Decails G
Rs. In Lakha

2424 ol ¥,99%3 Aullet & Wlandliby L licanis 41.71
1224 montls 9 545 Monthly Sstubnzie 51

ipld 12 okl LAtk 13.75% Be[onehly Insalmenss 11214 12
1126431
Add Friastive Tularest rale meari [1598)
]11317.33




Ceatrum Fiuancial Services Lizmited

Waeg to the finanelal statements g2 &t snd Joe toe year vaed Mareh 51, 2020

ey - indum RI;J]:EE in inxhy!

16, Borrawings (Ocher shao Debt Sacurllles) - {Continu o]
16T Term loans Frpoy Croborg <o S i aaed)
‘Eermd of Beoaymeont - 45 ut March 31, 2049

Teoure { From the date of the Balance Shecr) Eaie of Incerest Bepayment Details wment
B In Lakhs
12-2d womehs, 13 1] W4t Liw:ler, Mlontily & Cuanerly Insialrenis 1250000
wpte |2 maonth: 9% fo 115935 Bulet, Mooty & Quanccly Lastalnes 33,7637
A TH3TL
Add Sefectine Interest 7o' Gano 5o FHELTY
o5 580,49
Terma of Repaymant = AEps Apcil 1, 200N
' 7 P A - dmouni
Tenwre { From che date of cng Brlanee Sheet) Ealt of Inceres Rrouyment Detmils
Fe, In Lakhe
1224 montks Fn w1 DG Bullet, Menildy & Quargrty Ingtoimeals 563 T
upts 12 montl:s B o 159 Bullet, hIzonddy & Quaderty Insdcuis THL I
131557
Balil: Efiearine Talt o8 adle winnedanate (12 .56
15001
T8¢ Lowts Bepuyible oo Beoml «Secure?
Terrs of Keparanzor
Ferliculais Ruti af Interest R:pu_rrfnenl Aapul R GO
Iyiails AMarch 3, 2020 Muoreh 3 x0HY april L 3014
Liovans Bepay able om 1l 10% o 11 23%% on Gemand - | S&E.00 2930
Total 1,580.00 T 1ia93E
16.4.1 Deaib of securlty
1 Loans Bepayable com Détnand are securel apaing siaes
16.5 Baok overdraft
Tenns of Kzpaynem
Pariiculars Rute of Ioleresl Bogiay gnors: L £t e
Dnetails March 31, 2axe Murch 31 2004 April 1 1048

Bank overdeali . 12 fiin W 2d
0500 fa 30545 LU 233731 L8 67
[IETEN
Tatal 1,03 7.51 187 4,71
16,51 Decalla o secunity
i Bank Jrverdrafl are secured agaiinst Foved Deposns md liveshace! propicty
17, Dreposits = Al amertised cost Azar Al Al
March 31, 2030 Bbiarch 31, 2009 April 1, 2018
Intescorparane Deposit §ur sy Jrec ) 255,78 9344 LH1.65
15451 L1104 241,65
18,  Bepayment Tevmp of Depudiv
Particulars Raie of [nterest Rtpayrp:nt aal pzal Asal
q Detuils Murch 31, 1020 Mlarch 31, 2019 Aprill, 2018
al Imcrcerpotals Crepastis (unieongd) aa 17 b, L2 menias L5572 LFRL LA T
Total 244,71 1104 74165
19, Oqher Minwncial Liabilitica
al Sezunfy deposing ¢ 546 1146 Ak
4] Pasable o fie a<cawis al 2esginteats . 2ai.54 - -
| Ctlzr Fanangiz] Liavones ’ %EG.6) L 589.22 024
Total 1,142,608 1.600.69 10,54
il Froviaions
a) Pravision for Eimployee Benslis
i Grarimy T4 R 1013
1l Cempeoszed sksonces 1462 b E] 1424
il Othezy 2026 Lo G -
= Fraviatom (o0 wibdisal ¢r b e +5n 093 (1]
Totul 84,42 115,15 2604




Ceotrum Finzoeizl Services Limited
Motes 10 the financial statemenis as at and for the year cued March 31, 2026

fCurrenes - Indian Rupees in lakhe)

M.l

1.

Loay Comminoents

Loredit gquality of exposuce

The table belew sthows toc credic quality and the maximum ¢xpesure @ cnedis Tisk based on the Compaoay”s ieternal credat rating system apd ycar-
end stage classiticabon. The amoants preescnted are gross of impairmgnt allosvances Dotals of the Company’s interaal gradmg sysiern arc

expiained in Motz 45 5.3

] Asat hlarch 31, 2020 Asat March 31, 201% Asat Aped 01,2018
Farticulars : g s q = : q
Stage | Coflective Stage 1 Cullective Srage L Collective
Eaternal rating prade
Performing
High grade LLH3d.83 21078 33340
Total 133485 21078 F3240

Aat aoalysis ol changes in e gross cormying amounl and the eorresponding ECL aflowances tn relation & other undrawa Inan commotments is, as

follows:

Gross exposure reconcilialion

Year endedd

Year ended

Farticulars March 31, 2020 Blarch 31, 2013
Stape 1 Stage 1

Opening balasce af oulsianding expasure 210,78 3240

Iow exposuecs 1,834.85 158.38

Expasures derecognised or matuscipald (excludmg wrile (210,78 L3000

ofis)

Closing halance of sutstanding txposure I,834.85 0,78

Reconciliation of BCL balance in telunen o athsr undrawn loan commitments is given below:

Year ended Yeur cuded
_ Mareh 31, 2020 March 31,2019
Farticulars , -
Greneral approach General approach
Stage 1 Stapel

LECL allowaaee - opeping balauce .53 131

MNew exposures 4.20 DER

Exposures derccognised or matured (excludieg writz offs) {0.93) [1.44)

ECL allowance - closing halance 4.50 0.93
Ocher non-feancial Liabilities

Particulars As at Asal As at

frlyrch 31, 200 Blarch 31, 201% April 1, 2013
a)  Advanees trom gustomers 58 .86 18.2% B.1%
h]  Statutory ducs payable 21380 23T 3| 143.57
£} Undisbursed processing fees 635 45.87 2250
d)  Ureamed discounting charges 97203 127.42 5411
Tutud 76,060 103330 233306




centrum Financial Servires Limited

Bndet o dhe Bnuncisd siulemeats e gt pud e ghe vear ewed Manch 31, 2050

{Curcensy Tadism Baypeos i Labkhg:
HE Wity Bhare wapital

ah Shars Capital fuibod ned, bewed, subucnled and paid g

A at blarch 31, 2080 As ar ilarch X1, 2117 Aas at hpril 1, 2HIR
Furticulwre
Fu. al sliares Amauut MNow 2Eshaces Amaunl M, ol 3harg Ao |
tuthormed!
Enu ity 3raies of Ry tlezch 15,00,00,300 3,030 a0 15,000,200 15,7005 T 1A, 00 L0 15,000 00
15,401 10 Q0D [EACLIN 15,041 141 Lo 1500000 15, 00,040,006 18, (el I
Laaued, Suleeribad & puil ups
Eouity 3kares of Bx blveach 989,540,900 5895 449 2,59,56,900 Q892 Bk 4GB 61000 558G R
ﬂg?.Sd,ﬂW G 13,40 9 R NG 90 9835 6¢ S0% 65,9 R
b] Recostiliatioed oF Lhe numbier of equily shures aod sliars Capityl 5
a5l Delurch 31, 2020 A ac hlarch A, 409 M g Apil 1, 20 &
Perticadars
Bu. ol sharea Adaunk Mo, of shaces Ampunk Mo of shars Awoupl
Doaued, Subseribed & pald op:
Ougtstacadirg, ar Hue Bopioning af she vaar 2,59, 50,900 5573 49 s,68aL,900 5ERS 06 568 fii SH 558G 0
Azd. Sharys: ssued denng the year - 4,50 55 0 a.70%5 5
Crutatudding sl the god o0 e vear B H7,55,7H 9,845,849 2, 89,56, 900 9,595,40 ol § e 46,15

<) Term/rights pdtuched o o uity sheres:

The Company had wsued doly coe class ef equoity shaes laving a par valae of Rs 14 par share: Eack halder of cquity shares is el ec 15 oee vase por share. Any dividend arapeged by the Board af Dircaters
issubjzzt wohe spproval of te shangledgers in he sisug anal gererel mecing The Caaizany e o deckues progesed any deagenit 1 the guont ¥ear and Jrev 2us sear

In the =ven: ef liquidahon of the Comaany, the lelders af cquiry shaes vl be cntlet 1= reccive remanicg asets of the Compzny The 3.5nkucion will B2 W prefamian 1o te aumbes af equiby shares held

by btk shorebioldere.

As per recond af e Campany, snclading its regisier of shauek2” der'memaess and oilies dee wacicn received fom sharealdes regarding seneficial smserest, the abave sharo Rolding represents o legal aad

bengfiziz| swne-ships or'shares,

) Shurchubler hedding more thaa 5% of cquicy sbards ao wt 10e eod of the peas o

Anal Mareh 31, 20 &t Blarch 3, T01% Ad oot Apeil 1, 2008
Mame of hareholders
o, ol sbares e Holding T of shares “a Bulding M ol phures % Holding
Ceakrurt Capiial Lomied, . 0100 5,59, 535,900 100 0% BN NN 140 (i
Hnlding Cracipany *
Centrum Betarl Services Limmiced, ERC R RH 150 003 - o U 00

Eiplding Compamy*

o) Shares rmerved for e uoder opliont

Ltefer nat= 43 $nr saares -eseves! For ssue under e enizharer skach wotion sehiere (ESOF) of e Ceoepary.

Fi Aggregsw warnber nf puity snares ssied foe cor eoormior ofe 1920 casi dte 18 periad of live teans imnusd atsly precedicg the wepa=mg daze

Mis

g o dividend is paid duric the year of recommenzed by the Boznd OF Divectzre 12+ the frana o year 201323,




Centrum Fivaneal Services Limited
Moles to the Dokndal slsl¢ments 45 8t aad for the year cocd March 3E, 2020

‘Curmeney : Indian Rupaes in lache)

23

Particulars Axalt A% BT Al EF
March 31, 2020 Mgl 31, 26015 Aprl i, 2018

ke Eoulry
a)  Hoouribes nicmann L&, B35 96 18,639.94 10358 47
h] Staninre resene AjE S0 0% 0% 29757
st Empicyee stock options 0% E0 1aa 5T .
d1 Reiainzd eafnnps [F&% 271 (61633 ELTAT
eh [mbann et fsteng ETh s - 2
1 Captrad comlasbugagan [EY 1] 61092 1475
21 Dl gompreliensive ocem. {540 557 -

Tats! WAL 1903558 10,953.53
A Mature pif jiarpose of reperves

& Szevritics premivo resorve

JRCUIES PIemilt esérvd s used Lo recard the preiniom oo issui af sharca The resenve can be utiksed only far iesd pecpeses such as isswanee of hanis shares in
agcordanas wil e peosdsions of the Compis At 2005

b. Sratutory reverve
Besarve created nnder £3-1001) 0 e Regeree Bunk of Lo Aet, 1934 5 fubi 501 Jess than bwenty per senl of 115 et profit cverr e as desciosed in the profit ang loss
ageount and before any dividend s deelares,

o, Employee ateck gnfigus
e shaze opuiets outslan ding accoune s wsed e reeopnize the gran date farr valug of options 1sseed to erplovess undes Empleyes stack npnon plan.

d, Rerpined Earpiogs
Retwined exmings comprises of Lo Company's undiznibuled ticnage after taxes.

¢ Impairment reserve
Impairment reserve seamprises of he cxees e as per lnscane Beeogriidon, Assel Classificatior wed Provasioning noems (TRACE coems? as compared 1o t5e
provision us per te ECL model adcotsd by the Sonpany.

L Capilal contribution
Capiral eonmibuton repraseats the indireas cquily contrigutica by the Paren!.

B. Movement in Ovher equity

a) Securifies premium

Qpering balance 15,535 Lik A58 60 10,358.60

Add : Premium Received oo fssie of seusilies - . 4181346 .-

Closing Balaucs {u} 18,62%. 56 15,4634,96 10,358,540
b) Statutery reserve

Oaemmy balanss 030G 5257 257

Add : Transfer from relaines carnivgs 164.52 4,52 =

Closing Balante (b} #66.61 Anzaw 19157
) Employer stack options

Opeawog balanse 144 27 - -

Add  Additong duriog the year 15523 144 57 5

Clesu g Ealuuce {g) TIED 144,57 -
d} Retwined Esrmings

Oprening Balanoe K] 21760 217060

Add: Profit for the vear 52262 (8R4 41 5

Al Diber connarghensivg iecune (10371 5.37 -

Amouit availnble far spproprislicn 140,59 {66 L.44) 21760

Appropriatigns:

Transker ta i pascunit 1eseve 370.64 . .
Transer to stamtary resorse 151,52 9.52 -

Ulosing Balsnee i [354.27) {G70.94) 15640

€} Tmpainoenl reserve

Crperming balaece -
Add | Trarsfer from cetaised vara gg 370 G4 - -
Closing Balince ITLA4 - -

f) Capital contribution®

Crpening lalasce alnok 14,76 14.%%

Al Acddigien I:IuJ'i:ll; llie wear FLA FUHR T 5

Closing Balaoce (&) 443.56 £19.92 14.76
(arbeced=s) 20,0330 1903558 10,8353

*Purzuamt to the memarandun ¢f widersizndisg entered into sl Cootrum Caprad Linted COCL o0 G hobding company”, the anidhap conpany T
irfetisl subvention ke o Company fr inlerest ca facker Linked Dedentures amounting 12 &5 583,68 Lakh: iz TY 2018-% saue was couled throaeh Pre
Stalesaien?, hevvever as per Iud AS = s cangidered a5 st 0F Capiiad Coutrbston
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Ceptrum Fipaacial Services Limited
Wotes to the financkal statements as ac aod for the y ¢z cocd Marchk 31, 2020

(Cwerency ¢ Mmoan Bapecs w Iakls)

25. Fee ynd commivsing ingcme

Particulars Fur the Far the
year ended year endad
March 31, 2020 larch 31, 20149
2y Processing fres 23955 42.5]
bl LC commission income - 369
ch Referra] fee theome 3500 -
dj Chher fees 2432 =
25088 46,20
Bevenue [rom contract with Custowmers
St out Delowe 15 the revemys froan 2onlzacts with customes & reconcthianon wr Statsiment of prodfin and loss
Particulars For the Yor the
year ended year ended
March 31, 20240 Barch 31, 2019
Type of Services
1] Fees and commission insome 299 38 46 20
Tatal Revenue {rom contract with Customers 199.88 46.20
Givographical Markets
0 Indiz 200 8K A2l
ut Ouiside India - -
Total Reveoue from contract witl Custoomers _. 29985 0,20
Timing of revenue recognition
1) Services transtened at a pomt in hume 289.BE .20
i} Serviets transfemed over time = =
Total Revenue from contract with Custemers 200,88 46.20
Contract Bulance
Irarticulars As at Asat
Nlarch 31, 2020 Blarch 31, 2019
i) Trate Rooeivahlas - 1673

1 Contract assets

The Company does not have any coriract aiscle or liabikity, hencr disclnsures reloted to it has noc heaw aresented




Ceotruwm Financial Services Limiled
Notes 1o 1he Binancial statements a5 af and For the year encd March 31, 2020

W arren ey - Tadiin Rupces 1o lakhs)

Parficulars For the Eor the
vy tnded yiar snded
klarch 31, 2020 March 31, 2009
. et gein onr fair value change
4, O rading poctfoho 37813
B Onnen - trading portfolie 9316 197 44
Total 8016 567.63
a) HRealiscd 45257 SEM 5T
b1 Unrealised o iaedely o 2096
9. 16 RET.G2
27, Other operating revenue
3] Placement ingomu - 3l.50
b1 Premiom ok subscrptien of bonds 807 -
¢l Profit/ (Loaston - TA 19 =
di Aaounts wiitles back 173.20 -
Bl Cithet checating revinie 2,75 103
Toital 159.11 4153

* includes docunsentation Focs, urdisetan fess

28. (QOtherizcome

M) laterest subsidy k4.1t -
£1 Lease liability wrilten back 273 -
by Cther income 31.63 27.07

Total 140,32 2707




Cantrumt Figancial Serviees [inited
Fpres 10 vhe finasolzl staten enie &3 &t 200 [or Lhe yoar onad Moareh 30, 2020

TCoteasy - ihdlah Huaeeod i lakhis

20 HWingnre coviz

¥or e year ended March 31, 1020 For the year eaded March 31- 2015
Fisabclal Liabiirles moaiured Tl Flaamelul Llsbilitley seusnmed Tara!
Farticolore =" - e 0 TR g
at Fuic ¥Yalure . aL Fuir Yadue 7
o gl s or B it Amertised Cotc tbrauzh profi or faer ut Amortised Coas
2] Tupsrest on barrowangs foder Man debl secwn e - 331 Ie A5 1E - 3,540 74 1,540 T
%1 Lntcrest on debt warmnents - 1 E0Z G2 320302 - S X 2436 67
] [neefogd oh datee carporaie depnsils S B a4 L0 - a¥:52 470,97
di  [nterued - plhers . 11x8a 132 9r - \eh2? ek
e]  Cither Ginance sharpes - 41582 d1f &2 - . -
Talal - Lo S . i - T - 6,335 % 0, 534,55
30, Impalreent oo flaaacial lnsiromedn {relor fues 53)
A Yewr encled harch 31, 2020 Wear engdpal March 31, 21U
- Finnot ixl Lostruments measured Tolal Flaanciil Lasbratarot medured Toiak
Particulirs
il [aur valna through ar laid vulue draagh
ot Al anoitesedd 0otk ot At morurtided fuet
11 lans - SRE) [29.6M) . 1 i80.RG 1,180.80
iy Inwestcnis - {1.48) {1.44) - 00T BT
nEl Fixed depasis - {944 {944 ) 52 LAk
Qibira
vy |_adrawo comminnenis - 1545 356 s [(iRt:3] .58
¥ Mrite off - 28.20 18,19 o 18 8 1546
Taral B L - {£.76) [N _ 1,34 79 1.205.7%

B.  1he1abls below shaves Uhe ECL chargis o fiiancin isstnunens tor the y2er razarded (0 she prefit e Loss hase on evaliim s
Year ended March 31, 2020

Goneral appogagh
Particulisg Siage 3 Taisl
Siage ) tollvclive  Siage 2 collecline 13&_ PO
sirllective

17 Loans and advanges to ugloungrs {I58.72) 1580 Z23 K3 s (19,07
1} Debh instwinents mcaswred ol palotised coso [1.BE} . g - {1.88)
m]  Fixed depasis 9 R} - s s fExrA]
ivy Undrawn ecuwnibtizie i - 33
vl Oiers - -

Total impairmend lesy {276.70} 135,80 113.8% - {37.05)
Year caded March 21, 101%

B " Geaeral apptoach
Partculurs 3 Tow)
Stpe b colloeilve  Stage 2 collecuve bl:g:_i POCK '
collacgive

it Laans snd advances to cusloimers 10921 [5.53] EVLEE 1,180,584
n! Tebe inshisments srgasere,| i amerfased cost 007y 5 8 - {507
w]  Fraed :‘.:pﬂs:[s G - . - 572
w1 Lndrawn cavmmabngirs 10 38} . . - {0.54]
¥)  Chidverg o - .

Tt Lol énd loss 430 1555 877,58 . 115593




Centrom Finangial Services Limited
Mores to e Guaecial slatewents ag ar and foc the yvear cued March 31, 2020

(Curenyr Indean Bopees i lakhbs:

Particulars Yor the year ended Far the year ended
Mlarch 31, 2020 Marnb 31, 2017
31l. Emploves Beoefits Kepenses

Ay Salaries, allowanzes and oonus 275009 b.8G5T1
o) Contribution o pravident fund & ather funds NER TR 46
¢:  bCohtribulion to gratuity fund 3021 14,28
) Share Based payments o0 cmpioyoes 181,25 144,57
t]  Saff welfare exponscs .30 (R
Total 311267 211791

During the year, the Company has paid s, 344,61 Lakhbs a5 managecial cencaneration (ineluding siock options) w s Managing Direclor and
Chief Executive Officer. The said mnount exceeded the limits presenbed under the provisions nf the Sections 197 road with Schedele Vi
the Companies Act, Mi 3. However, the Coopany has ohrmned shaccholders” approval on Ootaber 1, 2001 %, by passing a special resojunen in
the Extra Crdinary Gencra, Westicg {or such exeoss romuncration

32, (Rbers expenses

a1 Auditor's feas and xpenses |Refr otz 32 1 bowowd 148 M6
B Bad delas wriiten ol durusg the yeor (ael of recoverics) 5 S
¢l  Business promabion cupensas 147 1222
' Comrrunicalion cost 546 595
€]  Directors sittng fecs L. 54 1220
i Ensrgy cost 2246 1740
gy Experdiure wowards Corporate sosial Responsibility (refer nowe 38) 4417 -
hy  Fees amd subsenplion 1258 1043
1) Insurance charges 4.4 2181
17 begal and professional foos i 04547 464 11
kY Loss onsale of fived asscts (net; 043 -
I} Office cxpenses 0z7 3000
m) Frinting and stavionery 6015 918
nr Ratcs, duties and taxes 2548 BR 53
&) Rem 67.7% 7832
pt Repanrs and maintenance 2755 A0.a7
Q¢ Servics charges 30z 116
1+ Suftware charges 10% .45 11332
a1 Travelling oxpenses d8.08 3043
U Miscellaneous exponses 185 35 20.45
Total 1,678.41 956. 74

321 Auditors” fees and expenscs

As Auditor
al  Audit fec 1074 2315
b) for reimbursement . .31

Total . 19,78 24.16




Centrum Finanejal Serviees Limited
MNofes to the Buancial statements ag af and for the year coed Rlarch 31, Z020

(Currcney  Indian Bupees i lakhs}

33
33

33.2

Disclosure purswant to Tod AS 12 “[ocome Taxes”

Major compongnts of 18% eapeuse/|incow o)

It

Purficulary

Frofic ur Loss seclion
fil  Current ineeme 1x

Curent incomne tx expense
Tax expense in mespect of earlicr vears
(i Defermed iax

Tax expense on originatisn and revcrsol of temporary ¢ ffercncas
Encouue tas eypense reporied 1o Poofit or Loss §i+ )

Oither Comprehensive Lavore (OCT) section:
(it Iréoine tax experse O (2w redaiue weoges that will out be reclassified w prafit er loss

fiy Imecms tax xperse ! {zam) selaisg woems that will be reclazsificd to protit o loss

[oime 162 caprense reporied in the OC] section { 1+ i)

Recoariliation of tax czpenss and the accouatiog profil

Year Eaded March 31,

2020 2419
103 48
8499
38665 (768 4
395.64 (L5326
217 2071
(21 (207}

The tax chage shown in the statement af prafid and foss diflrs from the tex charee that woud appey i all prefits bad been charged at Indian corporate lax vaze.
Durtng, the vear, M Company has exervisad she vplion permited under section 173844 of the Ineame Tax act, 1961 as infraducad by the Taxanon Laws
{Amendment] Ordinanee, 201% Azcordingly, the Company had recoenited and rameasuted Travisios for losome Tadt and Deferred Tae hasgd or the reke
prezeribod 10 the said scotion. Accordingly, total banedit densed by the Capory' on 2daphaon of oew tes s 15 Rs WE 6 curent % and reversal of Bs. 5723

lakhs in deterred tan assel wh e Stalenient of Prob and Logs Acerunt for (26 yoar snded March 31, 2020

Atecohe]lat.on of ineiing 1ax Frovidaon Lo fhe amolnT sumputed by applying statulerny incomic tax taic to the income befare taxes o3 summanstd below.

Particulurs

{a)
{t]

ch
{d}

e
i

Frofit befoee tax
CONpOCALS WX TAE 48 por Ineanus tax Act, 19491
Tax ¢n Accounting prafit{cl = [z) * (b}

Tax impact due ko
(i Tex expensa of earlicr years

(1) Tad plovison as ped socowae tay ocelits
{10) Dusallowences or z2coount e permanent dillorence
{1vd (Benefit) Expence dug o ol Dt sates an the gpenag timicg ifreness
{v1 Other fams
Taotal effecl af fax adjusimyats (i) fo {iv]]
TAY eLpedse recopdised dariag the vear (ep={ci+(d}

Effective tax rate (=)}

Year Ended March 3,

FItril 2013
L,218.36 (1,043 87}
25 168% FER Lo

364l (29055}
539 -
- 1% 4R
T44 214
57 -
158.32 =
.03 131.0%
395.64 {159.26)
3248 15.264%




Centrum Financial Services Limited
Motes to the financial statements as st aud For the xcar encd March 30, 2020

iCumeney  Indian Rupees in lakhs)

333

3334

3338

i53.C

i34

MMovement in Deferred Taxes

Movement in deferred tux baleoces (oF the yeur eaded Marek 31, 2020

¥
iy
)
1%}
5
i)
Vil
wiiL)
1%}
K]

xL)

i}
M}
iit)
v}
V)
i)
vi7)

Vil
k9]

)

xi}

Tax lossen

Particulars A5 at;;;;rh 31, l]%::]i::lgrn;:r;i;: Rw:g,us;ed in As ul;l';;ll!th al,
Deferred tax assel’ {liabilities)
¥ Dcprocianon on proporty, piant angé cgupment (&4 1IE) (74200 (143261
Lease Tialubities 56 (0.3 u2s
EIR mmnpget of fingncial asscls 40 4574 e a4
FIR mpact of finargizl linhilities 131 47) 185 Ay - (2300407
Unrealised gaws on derivatives {70.aa) 5.8 (6 B10
Goodwiil 3696 (152 = 3344
Impairment lass on investments 1060 1346 s
FExpected Credit |oss on loans and oizer 2sses L RN (T = JIN2E
Provision for employce perefiz 25,47 {1d 204 Z.17 13.74
Lysablowance under Section ws 40adia; 434,79 1331 30 I?._F =3
{Olaers il am - Loz
Taotal .36 {386.549) 217 215
Movement in deferred tax balauces for the yenr ruded BMarch 31, 201%
Partioulars Az a;;izrll L. ll:zg,:::::;n Rcwg:g:r:d ia As al;;l;i;ch 3,
Dreferred sax assel’ (iabilitics)
Crepreciazion on pooperty, plosl and ogupment 127 (a7 35} (64.06)
Lease liabilicies 016 o0 {.560
EIR impact of financial zssots G209 (B2 4%y G.00
EIR impact of financial liabJilies 147 15445 (151.02)
Unrealised pain on derivatives {1296) {57 0} - [T6a)
Goodwil - 16.96 3506
Irdpanrsnest 10ss oo covesiments 457 212 11.69
Exuepted Credit [05s on loans tnd oiher astets 1539 20863 - 3d4d 02
Proveisiee for empleyee boretus G 84 21710 {207 26.47
Disaliowance under Sechon w's 40uis 185.86 270.93 - 15679
Oithers 1 - - 0L
Tatal 337 268.73 1207} G030
Ardiiots recogoised i respect of cucrent tax S deferred tax directly in equity:
Iarticulars Asat As at
Blaceh 31, 2020 March 31,2819
AmeLnts recognised (b respeet uf et L defeered lux dmectly i egaity - -
Unused tax losses for wiich a0 deferred ax asset bas heen weoagnised £13.78 &858




Centrom Financial Serviees Limited
Motes te the fnavcial stateinenls as a1 aad lor the year ened March 31, 2020

tCurensy  Indian Fupues in Iakhs)
34, Loase liabilities

4)  The followieg is The movement io leass liabilitics:

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
Bulupce g5 at bepinning 4725 .81
Additions - 4572
Finance cost acerued duricg e period 13.51 280
Dicictions 15 51 o
Fapment! ol tease labilites KHRE! 12.08
Balence 55 at cad 1101 4728

The table bolow provides detalls reparding the concraciual matunitics of lease Jiahilitics on an undiscounted basis:

Ar af As al AsEb
Farticulacs Belarch 31, 2020 March 31, 2013 April i, 2018
Less than one year 1) 17.28 5140
Cine o five yoars i 81 3243 T.13
Moce i five pears - 12.02 .
‘Total 11.G9 $1.53 1223

The umoeunts considered above sre actunl cash ouifwaws, The leade liability in the balance shoet is the present valae oi shese amowits 25 on the
Tcparting date.

A at Agar
Particulars Barch 31, 2020 hiarch 31, 2019
Diepreciation on Right of use asscis 3574 1054
Inlerest expense on lease lotaduy 153.9; 2 E0
Total cash outflow for lesses (rentsl paymenis) 304 12,08
Additions to Right of usa asses - At OB
Carrying value Right of use assas 1002 4578

The Company has raken varicus office prewges under lease. Certain agreements provide S concetlasion by ¢iher parky or certain agrocments
cuntans clsuse for esealation and renewal of agreements. The non-canceidable operating lease agreements are ranging fae a period 12 to 36
monthis. There are na restrictions imposcd by [vase yrangemonls.

The weighted average incromensal discounting rate of 10% has been applicd o Jeuse linlaliics econgnised w the balance sheet as ot the
1oporting dake .

relatud to lease habilities os and when thay Bl due,

B) This note provides information for leeses where the Company is a Lessor.
The Company has given odlice prenises under lease. The income from lease secogaised w the somement ol Predll and Less are Ry, 2434
Lakhs (March 31, 2019: Rs. 8689 Lakks) Agreements provide for canceilaton by ither party or cantain clause for escalation and rengwal of
agresments The non-canseliable eperanng lease agreemens s for & peraad of 38 moads. :

Asat
Particulass March 21, 2020
Less than onc yoear 24351
Coe 1o five years a7 25
Pl thato five vears 342
Total 151.%%

As at
March 31, 2019
LhaT

1751

350

23728




Centram Fibaoeial Services Limited
Notes to the financial statements as at and for the vear encd March 31, 2020

{Currency - Indign Rupecs in lakhs)

35. Earnicg per Share
Basic earnings pe- share (EPS) is caleulaled by dividing the net prafit for the vear atiribuotable 1o equiny holders of Compaay by the weiphted
average rumber of equity shaces outstanding during the veac

Dhiluted EPS is calcuiates by dividing the uet profis attributable to cquity holders of Company by the weigated average numiber of cquity
sharas ourstanding during the year plos the welghted average mumser of equity shares that wonld be issved on the eonvarsion of all the
dilutive potential ordinary shares (E50F) into o1dingry shares.

Particulurs Fur the year ended 31 March.
2000 1oi2
a) Profit aflcr tax attrinutatle to cquity sharchelders for Basic FPS 22402 (B84.41)
b} Profit after tax attricutable 1o equity shareholders for Dilued EPS §22.62 (884.41)
¢l Weiphted average no. ol equity shares ouistandinp during die yeur for Basic FPS B, 30 900 T.63.92 803
d) Weighted average no. of equily soares outstanding ducing rhe year for dilued EPS 10,07,62.037 T.H2 88 737
) Nominal valus of cquity shares (Rs. per share) X0 14.00
M) Basicearnings per siare {EPS) (Rs. per share) 83 (115}
g Diluled earnings per share (EPS) (Rs. per sharc) .82 (1.1%)

Nuote: 0} For the year ended March 31, 2019, the iinpact of patential squity shares ourstanding as at he year end has not been considered for the
purpese of caleulating diluted sarnings per share, sieee the sume w anti-dilulive in naiure.
iy Compulsory convertible debentures are aot considered in EPS culeadation as number ol equiry shares that will be issnzd on conversicn
AT T KDewn al prosent.

36. Commitnents and contingencies

Partienlars As at 31 March, Asat April 1,
2020 2019 2018
Coatingent llabililics
Iy Curporale puaranloe - - 500.00
i} [ncome tax wnder dispuie 323,31 3255 18.63

Capital commitments
() Estimated amount of conrracts comainiag 10 be exeouted on capiral - - -
gevuunt aned not provided lor

i Commitments related to loans sanzticned bur undeawn 1,534,835 21098 332.40

Future cash owrtlows in respect of atove are deserminable only on teccipt of judgenents Adeeisions peading with various forwms/autharities.
It iz not practicable for the Company to csimate the timings of the cash Hows, if any, in respeet of the above pending resolytian of the
respeelive procecdiogs. The Company do@s not expect any reimbursement in respect of the 2bove contingent liabilities. The Company is of
the cpinion tae gbove demands ere nol suslaizable and expects 10 sucered o s appea’s. The management believes that the ultimate
outeome of these proceadings will not huve o aterial adverse effect on the Coricany's linancial pos:licn and results of operations.

¥7.  The Company did not have amy leng tenn contraets ineluding derivative contragts for which any provision is required for the foresueable
05305




Centrum Financial Services Limited
Motes £¢ the financial statements as 8t and tor the vear ened March 31, 2020

(Currency © Indian Bupees in lakhs)

38, Corporate Sacial Responsibility (CSR) For the year ended 31 March,
As per the provisions of Sechou 135 of Cospanizs Act, 2013 2020 Togr
A)  {5ross amount required to be spent by the Company during the yoar was 4912 3508

B}  Amount spent during the yoar on
1 Construetien/acquisition of any asscts
i) I Cash - -
it} Y'er to be paid in cash

Totsl {I) - -
II {n purpose ather than (i) above
t} in Cash 44,17 -
fi} Yet to ho paid in cash®* - 35.05
Tuotal {IT) 44.17 35405
Total T+ 10} 4417 305

* The Company has formed CSR comuritiee as per the tequirements of the Aet
**For the year FY 2016 to FY 2019 Lhe Company was in the precess of identifying activiiias 1o be underisken a3 speeified in Scbicduds
Yl ofthe Act, Accordingly srovision mads towards USE tor tollowing Financial years

Fy 2016-17 H.TE
FY 2017-1% 13,49
FY 2018-19 14.78

35.05

3. Dues to Micro, Small Enterprises
Dhisclosure pertaining to icre and Small Emerprises as at idarel 21, 2020 is a5 undzre.

The details of amounts outslanding tegether with intzrest paid /pavable to Mieve and Smail eneprises based on information available with
the Company is a3 undsr:

As at 31 March, As at April L,
2020 201% 2013

iy Amounts ougsianding but nor due us at March 3174pril 1, 5.94 51.03 6.91
iy Amouants due but unpaid as at Mareh 31rApril |1, . 2 .
iy Amowunts paid after appainted Sale dusing the year . - -
%) Amouant of interest acorued and uopsid as ar March 3 1/Aprik 1, S - -
v} Amount of estimated inlerest Sue and payable for the period from Apeid = g -

1.2018 o actwal date of payment or Bourd mecting date (whichever is

caelier)
vi}  The amount of further interest remeining due and payable cven in the . - s

succecding vears, unti] such date when the interest duss 28 apove are
actualby paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowanes as a
deductibie vipendilure under section 23 ol the Miero, Small and Medium
Entsrprise Development Act, 2004

40. Sepment Reporing

The Company's Chief financal citicer (CFO) and Managing director (WMD) 1ave been idertified a8 the Chief Operating Decision Maker,
examing tne Company's performanee ¢n an eotiy ievel, The Company has only onc repertable segment .. microfinance lendings. The
Company docs not have any repariahle geopraphical segment. Thus the sezment reverue, sugment rescls, latal carrying value of scpment
assets and segoment Nabililics, tooel cosls ingurred fo acquite segment assels, total ameunt ol charge of cepreciation during the period are all
reflected in the financial stacznuens. ™o 3.2 cusinmer cumribuwdes mors than 10% of te wlal revenue carned curing the year.




Centrum Fipancial Services Limited
Notos (o the Tiaancial soatem onts #8 ab wad for e e cned dMarch 3, 2020

{iCurrency . Indiun Rupess o inkhs)

1.

41

412

Related Parly Discloswrd

Az per the requircment of kad AS 24, on felated puily discloswes, the teume of the relazd paoties with the descaiplios of e relaticnshup and
transaclionk between thit repociing onlerprise and is reliled pacies, as denndied by 1he manggenzn; w2 as tollows

List of related partics
future of relationshin
Ultirmaie hobding company

Heolding company

List of Fellow subsidiarivs
with whom trensacied during (he year

Koy management personn ol (W0}

Transactinns with Befated partics du iz e vear

Name of the party

Cengruan Caplal Limiled (o June 30, 201093
Conuim Retl Services Zaruted i om June 370 261%)
Cenkruma Capital Limated (Uipto Juze 29, 200%)

Centrum Mlicracradit Lumned

Centrune Seeuntues Private Limited

Centrum Heusing Fioance Limited

Centeum Vealth Manage ment Limitzd

Centeum Hroking Limuted

Conrort THiege [imined

Ceattutn Delence System Liruled

Centrum Alternatives P

Ceatoun REMA LZP

Centrum lovestme ot Advisors Limited

ek 7 Helwdays Privatc Limmaced

Centcun Eotal Serazes Lirented [Upto June 28, 2013)
Axis Spaces Frivate Limitesd [Upte Maach 31, 2019)

Ranjan Ghosh (Managing | irce:or and (2503
Kir. G 5. Buncararajun Ordependsn; Loesior;
Tir. Rishad K. Byiarjee Cwilependent Diceglon
MBS, Redily Clndependent Dizeclor?

Mrs Dripali Seem (Tnd2 peadein Directe

Mr. S.K. Antz {Independent Threcton

Na.

Nature of Treasaclion

Mure of Bary

Lor the year ¢oded 31 hlarch,

020

ary

1F ]

Issne of equity shares

Loans given

Laanl CEdayumeul

Loan taken

Lean repaid duzing the year

Crouzim Caouel Limiled

Cemram Reial Scqvces Linsted
Censram Cagital Laooted

Cenram bizrorgdit Eiaured
Crotrim Woeach Management Linyted
Club 7 1Tpdiduys Private Limilcd

Axis Spaces Proovate Limied

Cenaum Capital Limiwed

Cenvum Rera'] Seevices Limaled
Crnium Microseedit Limited
Cohizwn Weasltl Manapzmesit Limited
Moxis Spaces Privare Linted

Cznzumn Capital Luoied
Cenrum Housing Fuaance Limited
Crprum Micrporgsdit Lamired
Mxis Spaces Private Limued

CCamiram Capital Limited

Cenrum Retail Sereocs Limaled
Comrwn Flowing Faanee Limited
Ceniram blizrecradu Limited
Al Bpaccs Pivvase Limued

T.eno
4.355.00

LE.945.00
130 3

21855
4 5000
10 PR3 )

S0
Fgel (e

300,50
B0,

12 450, 86

1304000
280000

360.00

3,004 40

2,804 00

278944

250000
1,000.406

37540
250000

21,25 {10
1,004 06

1875495




Centrum Fioancial Services Limited
Notes (o the financial statements ay at pad o the soae ened Mlarch 31, 2020

[Currency : Indian Bupees in lakhs)

41. Related Parly Discloture (Conthnued)

41.2 Traossclivns with Relabed parties during 1he vesr fCons e}
Ta. Naiure of Trusactiva Name of Party e L AL,
2024 018
& [nvestment in Compulsory Coaverlible Debentures Ceatium Miciocredl Lirniled 1.500 )
during the year
7 Consilerzlion reocived for sale of partiolie oo Centrum Microoredit Lemetsd 176741 .
Drirect Asslgnient
A Subscription to MLD Cengrumn Wealth Management Limited 5 6,670.94
9 M1 repaid includiog accrwed inderas(* Crrtrum Wealth Managrment Limited 10,847 47 2430
" - MLDg were direcily purchated from the market by the companies due to the which same 15 not disclesed by the Compang, Howgver, at the hme of redemption
amount 15 repaid 1o related narty holding the MLDs a5 an thar dace,
I Advance thkiu LCuemirum Zezail Services Limned - 3,456 00
11 Advznce repaid Cantruan Retadl Scrvices Lisited - 3454000
12 Sbaring of Economic Benefits Cootrum Retail Senvices Limned 639 d3
13 Reoi income Centzuan Coapntal | amited - 6870
Cantoum: Microeredit Limited .03 .01
Centeum Retad] Seovces Limiged 24.2% 1818
15 Service fees income Comiswm Beral] Services Limied 2T L
Comiswm bfizrocredit Limit=d 780 .
JBCG Advisory Servigys Privaty Limited 2153 C
16 Expenses incurred oa bebalf of the Company Centrum Capial Limigd - 45,51
Ceatcum Microweredil Timited - 075
Contrum REMA LLP 1.23 -
Cenlrum Weallh Mansgmment Limitsd 0.461 -
Centrum Heusing Finance Limited - 020
17 Advisory fecs income Centrum Weabth *Management Limitzd - T.00
15 Inmeres! inceme Centrum Cupital Limited 116.28 u52
Cearcunt Berail Servises Licuted 28797 15
Club T Holidays Privite Limned 0492
Centrum Wedlth Mamagemeni Limitad 103 g0 .
Centrum Micrperedi | Limitgd 5% 84 Fop il
Aais Spaces Private Lioniwead - 2150
1%  Interesl expenses Centum Capital Limied = 218403
Ceniruma Reail Services Limited 515 37945
Cenirum Houzing Finance Limited 144 19,20
Cantrum Microcredit Limited 811 -
Aocis Spaces Privace Limited - 19,50
T S,
M [nferest subvention Conrzum Capital Limited o o i . o 58868
{Refer note 23. B (NCapital Coulcibation ) f._;‘ r Ty
21 [ovestment service fees expenscs Ceotrum Wealth Management Limited ,._-; ! - 9570
12 Benl cxpenses Ceatrum Capitzi Eamited 37E 20,08
Centrum Retail Serviges Limited 823 4931
Centrum Wealth Management Limied 11.28 740
Centrm Brokiag Limited 4 96 =
1¥  Electricity expensss paid an behalf of the Ceailrun Capital Limired 73 .
Compeoy
Ceatrum Retail Services Lumited 15.71 10.52
Ceztrum Wealth Blanagemzn; Limitgd 128
Cezrrum Broking Limired L -




Centrum Financtal Services Limited

Motas 10 the finangial statements as o awl for the year cacd Mareh 31, 2030

{Curseney  [ndon Bupees in lakhe)

41. Reinled Barty Disclosure rCunifared)

41,2 Traossctions with Related partics during o s wir (o)

Fur the year cidid 31 Muarch.

Ko, Nature of FTransaction Mati ol Pary
020 2019
4 Prioting und stationery, postage ead conricr and Contruen Retall S200izes Limirzd .73 045
telephone expense Centruce Wealih banagement Limited Caé
5 Travelling expeonse Club? Halidays Private Linuled 130 2738
24 Arrsngers feos Centrum Capidal Limitec 725D a7 ¥
LCearrum Veallh Manggemend Timmed 54 27 SR
27 Macemens fees oeome T Capaal izl 3:.50
28 Reimbursemend of expenses CRirubn Camtyl Zimied 543 -
Cenatrutn Rew| Sonvizes Limied LE-1d -
Ceth v Microorzdit Limited 197
Cencrom Broking Lomited 302 -
Cuntrurm REMA LLF 158 ink
Centrum Weallh Marnpooen® Limated . 84
24 Group allocation income Centrumm Retul Serices Lomited "5 1K)
36 Growp slleowilion expense Cenrram Rerail 52 pages Liaied 3TETE
B Secariny deposis received Ceatrom Relail Sorviecs Linmied - e
32 Racority deposit repoaid Controm Helarl Serviecs lamied 500 LE )
13 Corporate Guwsrantees ssuel by ultimate olding  Ceoirm Capital Tomited 1366.0K) LB 00000
Company on bebalf of Crmpany
X Comrmission and Brokerge expenses Cenisam Beosing Limited 21749 63456
Crosrwn lnvestmend Advisors Linmnled 2264 -
3% Blanagerial breoounccation bz, Feanjam Cinas: Tud ER3 L]
3e  Indemmwilication (Refor oote 6.1} Cerisuz Capital Limited - 250000
47 Coempuaisory Convartible Bebentares isswal Cunlzur Capital Lumited o 3,509 14
Cenlrun Bt Borvices Linired 1,509, 34

41,3  Balsnces with Relaled parties as a1 yeac engd

~uo. Nature of Transaction

I TIowerest Recelvable

2 Comtizsion aod Brokerayge Payable
3 Corporate Goavanted received

4 Lpap asset

% luvestwend

i Maraln Ralanee with Broker

T Ouher Recervable

3%  Ciber Finaoeis] Lishilily

T Closiog Debi Sceurities

10 Secwcity depusit

11 Trade Payhable

13 Fayable oo the accounts ef assag s

13 Horrowing

Name of Party

Centrum Srowemics Provate Limiled
Contruan Brokiag Timed
Cenlrum Capisal Luncted

Centran Capital Limesed

Clmalram Retul Serviees Limile]
Ceatrum Wealth blanagement 1.imied
Caal 7 Helidays Fervane Lirsiced

Ao Spases Provete Limied

Centiun Maceocredit Linied
et Broloog Limited

JECG Advisors Privase Cihzibed
Coniran Micrnered il Laossgd

Creotrun Capita) Ziruted
Cerlrun Brokitie Lirded

Cetliuin Fetail Services Limited
Clemt i Weall Managette b Lisiod

Conliwim Retail Services Limived

Cenirean Rowail 3ervices Limited
Centrom REMALLP
CLab? Helidays Private Limied

Cenlrem bdicroeradit Limazed

Aty Bpacus Poivate Lirassed

A5 al harch 31,

2021

318 58
5826 05
2400 13
300468

6162

1512
1,504 0D
1,033 45

17

Th.20
31553

1.50=. 4
LAGs 0
i
J5.54
.28

113455

bl

R i

4952

50014

P

Axal April 1,
AW

nia
030
1391848

[.708 44

1424



Centrom Iimancial Services Limited
Motes 1o the fipancial sfatemenis as at and for (he yeur ened dlarch 31, 2020

fCwreney © Indian lupees in labks)

42, Employce benefits - Disclosute puorsuant to Ind AS 19 'Eaployie Beaelits'

A, Thefined coniribution pliny

The Company makes Providen: fund comtrbuncns whach are defioed conrizoton plang for gualifving saopltsees Under the schemes, the
Crmpany is required a contnbule a speciled percentate of the payroll costs to fund the bencfits

The Company' has recognised the following amounts in the statzmant of profil and [oss towareds eantribatian to dafined concrbrticn plans which
are included gnder coolribulion (3 providend aod other funds:

¥or the year ended 31 March,

2020 e
Provident funil 11473 TRAR
B. Defined Beoclit Plan
4) The Company has 4 funded deficed benefit praturse pian Tac gratuity plan 1s governed by the Payment of Geatuity &cr, 1972 Under the &g, an

=}

)

ewployee wha has completed five wwars of service 15 entillzd to specific benelits: The level of benefits providad depend an the members lenggl
of service and salary at ratirenert age The fad is manszed by an independent isarance Company. The lnsurance Campany is respansible far
the administration of the plan assets and for dzTning the wvestmont strateges

The following tables summarise the components of net bencfit expense recognised i the statemneet of prodie or Inss and the funded status and
amrunts recogmscd o the Ralanes skeet toar the respactive plans:

For 1he year ended 31 March,

Change in defined benchit obligatinns: 20240 g
Denaed beachs obligation, beginning of the year 7319 10.33
Clrrent service cost 4.4] 11,47
Pasl service gost s 8
[nTerest ¢ost SH3 0,43

Reneasurements {gains) / losses
Actuarial (gans) f losses - R

arising from changes 0 dermographas asauntpt oas .15 -

arizing from changes in financial tssumptions .05 0,80

arising From changos 11 expetains ad)usunGnds L0069 [7.28)
Tramsfer inflouly af Lability ’ '
Benchits paid from plan asscs {34.06% -
Mer teansfer o (out) {Insiuding tae eI0zcl of aay business comhaliong divesiuees) - 87,76

Defined beoelit obligaton, end of the year L 8121 75,12

haeze in plan asseia:

Fair value of plan asscis, bepioving of the year 525 =
Interest incomc 0.4] -
Remeysurements gains / (Jossesy - S
Return on plan asscts, (e luding amoont meluded i nec Duetest axpenss) 143 .25
Emplayer's contoibulons .04 5.00

Transfer ndoout) af assets
Met teansfer im ! (out) (Inzluding the ettzct of any husmess comhmarions divestures) - -

Benefits paid {34.06) S
Fair value of plan assets, emd of the year 4297 5.25
As at March 3, Asat April 1,
Amount recognized in the balance shees conzists of 420 2019 I
Preseni value of defined benefit oblizetioe 251 T5.19 1133
Fair valog of plan assets 4251 515 -
Met Lability 3554 6.4 1.33
For the year ended 31 March,
The amounts 1scosrised mdie Shkenent o 2rofs aod Luss are as [llows 2020 012
Service Cost
CUrpent service vist 24.91 13.47
Past semvice ensl - -
Total Service vost i %401 13.47
et interest cost
Interesi expense on DBO 5 B3 GEl
Interest expense ! (inedme) cn plan AS5cts 0403 =

Interest expense ! (incume) o reimbLescinend rights - -
Interest edpense on offcat of (asset cellingfonesous lialaliey - -

Total Intcrost cost 541 Q.51
011} Tt

Remecasurements of e Long tero beoefils

Dgfied berefic cost incleded in Statement of Profit & Loss

= (il ,E 30.22 1428




Centrnm Financial Services Limited
Motes fo the finaocial statemends as a1 aud (or the year ened March 31, 2020

[{arreney @ [ndian Fupees 1o lakhs)

Hemeanuecmeants reoogmged o allber comprehentave menme (OCT)
Drue o shanges in demograplis assunplions

Dule o changes in fimaneial @ssunplions
e ta eban Fug in dxpecience |1djl::t[|1'.|_-:11s
Return on plan assets (excl. mitasst meaune)
Rerurn un reunbursenicnt rights

Chanpes in asset celling/vncrous Linbiliey

Total cemaeasurement i ather eomorehiensive meame (D1}

Total Defined bengfit cost included m Staemsk of Profit & _oss and O0C]T

For the year ended 31 March.

2030 2019
Y] -
.0k {40
L0.09 £7.08)
1143 £0.25)
o) 561 {7.43)
Ovi) =t — T .45

d}  The priocipal assumptions wased in determining gratairy obligations Mo (the Company®s plaps are showo below
With the ohjcetive of presanting the pius assets and plan liakilities of the Gefingd beaetits plans and past retirement medical benefits at their faur
value on the balance shee:, assutptions cader Ind A5 19 are sor by cedeaencs 10 maurket concations ab the valuikivn Cale
Asat March 31, 2020 Agat Mareh 31, 201%
Dliscount rate 4 5% T4
Salary escalabion rate* W p o for mewt 2 years, (n.20% for nex: 5008
1 e, stauting from the 3rd year 5%
pa. theteafuee, stariog fromn the o
vear.
Expected return om plan assets & Sht TG,
Rate of employee turnenor L GO 5.00%
Martal ity rate duting enploymst ladan Assured Lives Mortalaty (2036 [ndian Assared Laves SMonality £2006-
& Uk 0&) Ul
Iortal iny rate after smployisent BAL ML,
* takes 1nto acopunt the indlaticn, seaiooty, promotions and other relevant faciors
el The mayor catcgorics of plan asses ere us follows:

A5 at 31 March, As st April g,

2020 2y ZU1Y
d} Tnsurer managed funds 4297 525
hi Cask = . .
ft  Impaet on defined beachit oblipation - Scrsitivity Analysis
For the year eoded 31 March,
2020 2020 20iY a1y
% Rate Amdunt % Rate Amuount
Increase by 100 busis points
iy [roapact of shangs in discoan rale 7.56%% {537 B 76% (6,25}
i) Impacl of change in salary orowls raiz 1.26% 018 6.1 % 6 5%
iip Irpaet of change in emplayes atdrition Tate 11.00% 073 CRLECS 0As
Dhecresse hy 100 basis poitis
1} lrapact af ¢hange in diseount Fits 3.56% B0k £.765% 7.23
i) lmpact of change in saluy srowll rals 6 26% {4.13] 4 00% 15.76)
i) lmpact of change i emploves abciuan rats 4.00% 068 RN .88

e above sensilivity wmalyses aod based on a chanpe o an astumplion while holding all ether assumplions constant. In practice, ths is unlikely

methiad at the end oF the reponing pecicd) has been applied as when calevlating the defined Denefit liab iy racognised in the baance sh
The methils and Lypes ol assamplions used  prepacing the sensilivity analysis did nel chunge compared Lo the prior period.

to accur, and changes w some of the assucpbions wmay be comelated. When cpleplating ke sensitivite of the dzfined benefw obligation to




Centrum Financial Services Limited
MNotes to the Hpancial statements a5 ai aod fop the year ened Mareh 31, 2024

[Corrzocy - Edian Ripeas o lakhs)

£ Marority

The defined benefit cbligations shall matare afier year end g follows: Asat 31 March, Asatapril 1,
Particulars 2020 2019 2018
il L5t Following Year 18T 320 024
i) 2nd Followig Year 522 kL 0,24
i) Jred Follawing Year 6.33 q.0% .30
ivl 4th Following Year 1607 5.03 Q.34
¥) Sth Following Fear 750 13.45 083
vi) Sumof Yoars 6 1o 10 3542 2741 513
vin) Swm of Years 11 and above 6. 7% 122 4K 2107

The weighied average duration of the defincd benefit obligation s £ yoars {previous year - 12 years).

C Cumpepzated Ahsences
The principal assusnptisng used in determming abligations for the Company are shewn helow:

Fasticulars Az at March 31, 2620 As at bgrch 31,2019
Rate 1o discounting £ 56 T
LBxpected rale of salary sooreyse 0% p & Tor next 2 years, 6.26% for next 3.00%

1 year, startivg from e Ird year 59
p a. chercatter, starting from the 4th

VCar.
Rate of croployes furmover 1000 3 0%
Motaliy Indian Assured Lives Mortaligy {20048-  Indian Assured Lives boctality {2006
0%y LIt 08y Ul
Yeur ended March 31,
Particulars 22 Y

Expenses recagnised in statement of prafit sad 1053 (30.69) .47




Cenrrum Finsocial Services Limiled
MNoles 10 ibe loanvial ptaicmenly o a3 a0d for éhe Frar eoed anck 35, 2020

{Ourency Irglion Rupees i lokhe)

41, Fmplayee Binck Chptiaa Flao

Fomployest" 5lock Dplions Scheme (E5015) 1
LU b year, 129,356 Employes Stock Optiocs bave boen pramnued ro the smployess af the Company {Erewioua pear 29, 26081 ).
Tlet: weighled average share price fr seock opibs sscoc s toning he yea was o 19 (presceos year e 16]

Farteubars Sthemwn i : Stheme L Scheme I Cenirum Elpllal Lid. Scheme [

! Scheme*

I
OaLt of grans 03 Aprl 20LE 0 done 2018 20 June: 201E 14 Dreaember 2008 14 Gaoher XS
wale of bgard spproasl a4z March #14 2% March TOIE 12 Bla-ch 218 11 Ch=cernbgr Z]E £3 March 20,3
Duate of Sharehol ders 2 pproval 02 April 2015 0E Apsd 2012 02 April 2018 33 Mamch Z01E 2 Apml ZDIR
*umber af oplwn: graoed 1,651,031 G0, Qi 323,000 250,500 179,335
BAetbid of selanenl Equity Ecuiry Equity Eryuty ity
Vesting peaied 1 Yegn 1 Yeny 3 Wears 5 Yrars A T
Weighoed pverage s ting curtcactuel Ghe {Ye=siing period; 4 ey A Teuass 5 Vears 5 Vears 4 Years
Giranzed but pon vesied 1.6R1.031 ), T qa5 GO0 L3l LA (iR
Wagned but o exercised e e g L0 a0 .
Weiplilod average share prca al the dute af pwarcise Gor weck aovinns exerc sed M WA WA Nz Mo
Exercice periad 4 Ygeqs 4 s 3 Wears & Wears i ¥gars
‘Walghted Averaps Faar vaue o cpuoms [grantsd acl nat vested} as oo grant T4 20 2447 R 1733 Er iy
The gstimared fr vwahue of cpuons wat saboulares by appijang Dlack ucd Scholes Model. Belew oewiooed are the medel wnpats wsed fas celadabng essicated Eir wabue.
Panisularz " Hehrme Saheme I Sahuenae I Ceolrum Capiial Lid. Scheme 1

Behenurt

Funge of Kisk Foe inceress rae 1.55%, 3 D6 TAE%% T4k 6.75%4
Caviderd yicld 1 ] il ] oy
Espeeted vdavluy 16 18% 17 %5 10,065 EL1E% 1T %

Vearing of cplionE ie subject (o cominued Smelognont dusing the vestiog petiod

The activity in the YchemesL SchemeT1 and Contruny Copital Lid. Schewe d wring the poir ended 1 biarch T020 aod 30 Murch 2019 in e belpws

Murnlser of opliong
Farlicalarr For Wee year eoded hlarch 33,
2020 201%

Seheme] : Fuca value of R, 10 each

Exercise prieg Bg 1kenzh

Dprions omsizndig as gt bagioniay of the year 2|,50,05% e

Add. iramied 129,345 bR MR

Lose: Enereised .

Less Focliited _ .

Lase- Lepicd 55 [H) 130,000

Option cutitandiog end of then prar 1135347 11,8108

Ezervirable st vhe end of the year " "

Scheona-T1 2 Face value of Ra. 140 each
;Eavivise price a 10 eaca
Cplicm aulstandimg a5 ok begioniw of 1he sear 5 45 S0 -

Adid Granted 5 ASN

Less Exzroieed _ .

Less Forfited _ .

Less. Lapaed - B

Dptian optytanding ae at eud of thie year S A%MD £ A5

Erercisable ut the wid of the yeay 5 G

 Centrum Capital Tdd, Seheme®

| Ewereise price Ba. 10 eaza i

Upuion sulttandiog as ar beginniog, of the vear I 2,50.000 o

Add Leanted 2,540,001

Lese : Engreiscd 5 -

Leas Facfiired } .

T.ess 1.apsed 5 - -’\
Orpilioh putitkading pd mi end of the year 2,50,CHH 2,540,010 ":_I""r ‘
Exercisahle gt the end ol the Tear o o |

S i \
1 '3
Onber Tofy¢malive rexunling empleyee shave bused payueet plie 1s 20 below - h A .
Furiiculers ]— For dbe year anded hlaveh 31, A ‘:"2 o R
! 010 ___Ims ST

Expense ariging am empleyea shire based paymant plaps i 18124 144, 57] e
Lixpense ansing srom share and stoek Gplion Fan = =

Closi g balance af @ailay fen cas]) shuce apprecislion plaa . 5 5

Expenxe arising Som jncrzase 0 fair vaie of sabiite for cozh shore approcisnon plas ) - 5

|TDI:B| PAITYIRE, amdan . tbee eiwd o the year i Fraplivpes stagk eption urder Other Equily 296 30 144.57]

|Tutil carmping amasant & she end of the yearin Cagiral cenribuimn wndar Duer Ecumy™ LAy -

* Emplnyes Sack Opions of Cencrum Capasl Laruied {UMewawe Haiding Compangh are given 1o employees of Centrem Firanciol Servicss Limiced




Centrom Financial Services Limited
MNotes to the financial statements a8 at and for the vear coed Macch 31, 20210

[Curretiey : Indian Bupess in lakhs}

44,

4.4

44K

Businegss Combinalion
Summary of acguisition

During the year ended March 31, 2019 Company has purchased the Supply Chain Finanos business as of the closing date of Decemiser
34, M1 as per the Business Transter Agresment with L&T Finance Limited.

Dietalls of the purchase cossideraricn, e nst assets sequirad and poodwill are as follows:

Furchase consideralion

Amount
Cash paid 63,235.010
Total purchase consideration {A) 65,2351

Ihe acquisition date fuir values of the assers taken over and labilites assumed as a resuie of the aeuisinon ate as follows:

Particulars Armguak
Assets talien pver;

Principal 0= 64.618.74
Interast Ofs 29401
Crerdue Interest O/s 958
Liahilities as }:

Advanee interest balancs 63210
Excess mongy lying i1 cushonne’s aceount 258.09
Gramwity & feave oncashment (Liabilitics held under 5CF Business as on Sept 30, 20148) D03
Net idetiliable aisels acquired {B) 63.034.11
Calculstion of goodwill Amount
Conzideration franstisroed (A 65,2351
Loss: Mot identiflable assets acquircd (R 63,934, 11
Goodwill - {C) = {A-B} 1,300.90

There were no acquisilions io the year ended March 31, 2020,

Furchase vonsideration - cash outllow
For the year ¢nded March 31,

Particular: 2020 2013
Cutflow of cash to acquire the supply chain finanee business - $5,235.01
Net outflow of cash - investing activitivs e 68,235.00

Acquisition related cosis
Acquisition relatad costs of INE 132,86 Lakh are jneluded in other 2xpenises in the statoment of profit or loss and in operating cash flows
in the statement of sash flows.

Amouni and factors for recognition of guodwill

{1} Amuunt of goodwill recognised:

£ 130081 Lakh - The amount o pocdwill was detensined following the [wr valustion method, The falr value of loan portiolio i
calculated by discounting the eapected futune cash tlows using market lending 1ate as at the valuation date | Tlhe fair value of geatuily and
leave encashinent payable is taken 1o be at the valuz as on December 30, 2008 a5 apreed to by the management at the tme of wequisition,
since tlos value is bosed on the actuariz] valuation on the date of asquisition,

{2) Fuctors for recognition of goodwit:
Since the acquisition cost sxczesed the et amount of assets acquiled and labilities assumed, e exeess smounl is recorded as goodwil],
The gaodwill primarily reflects the cxcoss camning capacity and synergisic effects with the existing business.

Goodwill is considered a3 a tax Sedushble exponse,




Crotrum Finnneial Scrveed Limited
Dlotsn ob ke Doswelal Slaresorsit 20 of acd far de yeer eued Klaoch 31, 2020

iCurtenzy loan Aupees io lachs)
15, Faly %alue Il dbuidinrat

afs Crirring value sed iair value of fonaclal insinaecuc
A5.41 The cotteig vidue add Gk vabae o inancial in=arements by calegrays b at March 31, S0 e 6 ok

AL A miyeipoll 4 ﬁTF;rJ:;lﬂ;r:ll:;uud ﬂf&‘&mf . Tm,:.m?tz Fair vilwe Hirnrehy Tonwk Faix valwr

Fisauial famo
| Cash wnl el cijuitialec s 3024 55 . & 5,524 36 L=ecl 1 5,624 56
3 Onher Bank balances 11330 - - 223030 Lavel L 323030
3 Denvative axets . 1,/18 BO - 1874 kQ Lagel 1 1,633 RO
q Laake 4,359 1O - . 4,359 70 Le=yal 3 54,548 11
3 Inverments

- Lizted equity sharas = G2k 5 25 Lawel | i1

- Pagpolual Subendivala Tier] bonds - 10650 - Tan41a Luvel 3 [Roclia ol 5LY 10030

+ Debentuses kRIE ¥R - - Aiiad Layel 3 A9 54

- Cumulatva Convenibls Debeicwm 8 1,500 20 8 1,50600 T=vel 2 L, 50020
£ Caher Anangiel aees

- Seunty depasils 1652 - - 1632 Lavel 3 1E4T

- Margio with arcker 62349 5 - | 52549 Lewel L L0233 49

=M 1312 . - 13 12 Lewel ¥ 35 1%

Teid 2534000 3,23%.05 - 0 55345 90 68T AT
Fisanciad Licbiliden
1] Dicivative Babilities 8 7,401 BE 8 Jdal 53 T=eal 3 1,401 BE
I] Trede papables 113.5X - - 114 5X Level 3 13432
31 Dshi securilies (Quabed]* 13,497 5% . 5 {3,853 35 Lewel L 43,693.3%
4] D=bt razuniees I nquat=d)** e | - - J1.382M Level 2 1,385
51 Borroaninga (ether than dobl securitics) =" 18515 16 - . 1515 16 Lovel 3 19,335.14
51 Dizpauts b} ek d - - 24673 Lavel 3 %6 T2
7 Lease liabilinas 1141 5 o 1144 Tevel 3 11451
B auher fnancial linoilitnes I M T X1 - - 1 el Gl Level 4 ¥ 142 EQ

Telal 13260407 340188 o é kA5 16,581

== ineluding, sctnued inborcar — B

540 ‘The caraang, vl 1e and Zain value of T seaciab inen et by ctepemes o ae hilarch 31, 2017 nc m fiol s
Al Fuir vales L i f
At Acsariased cet i I‘m““* :‘:::h%* 1""1’,::—"1'" Fain vukes Hicruethy Tatal Fair vl

Flasoclal Adact
1 Gzt ad caah equivelaeis 4704 1) - - 4,004 |, Level L 4.704.1)
1 Onher Bank bedances 3 56d 53 . . 5 Skl 5d Laya| | 3,504 54
1 Demave Bosets . T3 1k - 5 T3 16 level 1 TS 14
4 Loars 105 8T Bl - S 105,28 T E4 Lol 3 111,893 11
5 livesrinnts

- Liseed e my hares g 3,408.00 . 3304 Bo Level | 3,409 B0

- Parpetual Subzrdingked Tier] brads o LErJHE ) . EESS (K Lewveld 487 8

- Bebesiures 2EN2 %9 - - 1,B01E9 Level 3 3,911 57
4+ Orher fnanciel asses

- Serariny dopaziny T2 S . 121 Level § .22

- Margir wath broker 4031 E . 44491 Lewel | 0491

~ Ditaerz THIE - ' T2 level 3 024

- Keeariable fram rab banking Gonancal compaoics [RRE ) o g |98 B Lavel 3 L01E E&

Tatal _ LA4ldéd 4,506.14 = 12003478 1,50,524.8}
Finoosind Liskilides
1) DBenvearive liabsilities G 1905 54 o L utad Lavil 2 241544
21 Trade pavnbles 166.6% . . 16k b Level & laf 84
1) Dt sesaridiss (Cueted)* 1545783 - ! 15,4874 Level | 1548740
4] Dhet secarizs (Ungquoksd)* | 50%.14 - . 150814 laurpl 2 1,508 14
5] Bumawangs futher than dshl secon esp © G370 S 5 G3.77E01 Lovel 3 63,776 10
6] Erprens 5T1.0% - . 5114 level ¥ 32 a4
71 Leaae Liabilinies 47T 23 - - 4T 28 Laval 5 4724
) Oeher financial liabil sz | G0k 5% - . 1 50 5% Tougl§ 1 01 &9

Towd 10311058 _ NI € 156 1M1

* snacluding accrecd anderes:

4543 Tihe cairang va'ioe and fur vam= af inanmal instruments by calegazies as al Aprkl 1 308 are as Exllowes

Al Amvrizscod vl hi];::;:{:::;“m ;’;:;‘.’;]mm Tnl.l\llzrgmu Palr valug Meryrchy Togsl Far vajus
Finuorinl Azsgin
1 Cash and cash #quivalems 260461 - - 2684l Lel |1 B 25061
2 (kher Baok balencas RS - - 4,118 k0 Level | 412260
3 Drerveative msacts .- EERI) - 9332 Level | 935.26
4 Loans 33950 ER - . KERRLR U Laval 2 H.526.9%
5 DInvestmenes
- Listed eguaby shares - 4,56 . L1 Level | EE-1
- Pecpaual Lubordigpied Tier] beods - 495 17 . : 490 |T lLewved 1 45817
- Secarin makps - N - 723 31 Levol 3 25 1
- Debenlurcs 152571 - - 15237 Level & 2,556.30
£+ Crhar Bngncigl assecs = -
= Securiny depasits 1EL - . ikl Lewel 5 kL
- trlaspac weth braker Yod pi - o Qe 3% Level | BEg 19
- Cibarg W3 = o 15175 Level 3 L rrH
Total 40 2606 2,18447 - S03%LA3 ... SDBAs)
Fioucrin] Liphiliten
1] Davivacive liabilities B 1,862 72 - L.ka2 72 1,862 72
2 Trade payables 123,37 - - 12337 123 37
3] Drzat secuni=s (Quabed)® 16255 43 - - 16435 41 16485 £1
41 Dreak securi s (ngquat=d)* - - -
31 Bomawin o5 poaher i Jebn pecu-imasy * 1795177 . . 17,751 0r 17,731 77
e, 6] Depcaits 24041 4% = 5 2,541 45 204158
U o) Lo liubiines MEL o - 15 Bl IC.E:
hher finaaciel liabisikes ¢4 - . d%ua __.an
. L 3645313 186277 = 33 41845 SEMENS
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Centrum Finanrcial Services Limiced
Mvotes to the financial stafements as ar and Lor the vear ened March 31, 2020

fCurransy  Indian Ropees o lakhs)
5. Fair Vafue Measurement (Continued)
45K Fair value hierarchy of finuncial instruments

This section explains the judgemunis and estimatzs made in determining the faic values of the financial instuments that arc ia) recognised and
mezsyred at fair value and () measured ab amoriised cost and for which falr values are disclosed o the flwancial staemenis, To provide an
indication ohout the reliability of the fopats wsad in deterroining fur vaiue, the Company has classifisd its financial instrwmcnts inte the three Jevels
prescribed under the accounting standzard. An explanation of each lesel follows undernealh the wable.

Level 1: The falr value of Linancial inslevents traded o active markets [such as publicly traded derivetives, and equily securitizs) 15 bused op
quoted markst prices at the end of the repotting period. The guoted marker price csed for financial assers held by the Compuny 15 the wurrent bid
price. These instruments arc includzd i leval L.

Level 2: The fair value of fnaceial instruments that are oot raded i arn active market (for cxzmplc, over-the-counter dorivatives) is determined
using wvaluation techniques which masimise the use of observabee market data and tely as lithe a8 possible oo ontit-specific estumates. 1 all
sipnifTeant mpts requited 1 Bl valus 82 insteument ars obsorvable, the insirument 18 ineluded in iovel 2.

Level 3: Ifone or more of the significant Inzets i= not based on obsenvabie market data, the instruient 15 inguded mlevel 2,

There has been to ransfers belween Jevel L level 2 and level 3 [or the years ended March 31, 2020 and orch 31, 2019 except in the casc of
perpetual subordinated Tier | boods where the Company has caanged the Level fram 1o Level 3 [Refer Note 315, Fair Value of YES Bank
Porpelual Bonds as of March 31, 2020 B= 100 Lalths and a5 at March 31, 2012 Rs 482 08 Lakhs

45 8.  Financial instruraents meascrad & falr vinue - recwiring for value measoremeats as at March 31, 2020 18 a5 follows.

Level 1 Level 2 Lovel 3 Total
Financial Assets
1 Derivative assets 1.638.80 - - 1,638,580
2 Investments
- Listed equity shures 025 . - 023
= Perpatuial Subordinatzd Tice T bhonds - - 1040 (i 10600
- Debentares - - - -
= Cunilative Convertioos Debenmures - 1305030 ) - 1,500.00
Total 1,639.03 1,500, 00 110 3,239.05

45.K.2 Finaocial instrumengs measurad af Sair valie - taourring faic value measuremants 25 At Maveeh 31, 2019 is as foilows,

Level 1 Tevell Level 3 Total
Finanvial Assely
1 Drerivative assets 526 . - TO5.28
2 invesiments
- Tisted equity shares 308 80 - - 3A08.80
= M'erpetual Subardinated Tiar | hands J2>.08 - - 182,08
Total 4,54%6.14 - - 3,596.14




Centrum Finaoeiald Services Limiied
Motes to the finaociul statemests as at und for the year ened Murch 31, 2020

(Curmenay | Endian Bupezes i lakhs)

45

Digclasprer on Financial Instriceenss (Cantintied)

45183 Finanecial ingteurnends measuned at fair valoe - recutriog fair value measurements as at April 12018 is as follaws.

Luevel 1 Level 2 Level 3 Tuotal
Tinanrial Asseis
1 Dervative assels 93576 - - 3526
2 Investments
« dasted couity shares 464 - - 466
- Perpetual Subordinated Tier I bonds 440,17 - - 49917
- Scourily reveipty : T3 3R - T25.38
Tatal 145909 B —— - 2,164.47

Noter Valuaticn mechoduelogies of nancial instruments oot measured at fair valug

The carvying amouats of cash and cash equivalents, Jank balances other thin cash and cash cguivalents, deposiis, other financials assets, trade
payables and other finaneial Iatiliides {exciuding lease dability) are considered 1o be approximately equal do thelr faie values dus o thelr short tern
ratre.

The fair values of loans, receivables and loans i the nature of debendures arz calewlated using a portfolio-based spproach, grouping loans as far as
possible inin homogenows groups based oo siadlar characteristics. The fai value {5 then exvrapolated 1w the portiolio using discounted cash flow
models that incorporate intergst rate estimules considering all significant characteristics of the loans. This fair value is then reduced by impainment
allowanee which is already calculaled incorparating probaklity of defauits and 1oss given defaults 1o arrive at Tair vaiue pet of risk.

[kebt sconnugs are recarded at fair volues by undertaking valuation techniques and thus, the carrying values are approximatehy egual e the fair
vithues,

The fair value ot the burmowing and jzase Lability &5 determined Lsing discounted cash flosw anaiysis.

Valuation techoigues of financial insiruments, other than those which are subsequently messured ut amorfised ¢ost, have been arrived at
a3 emider
Tair values of Instruments desiprated uader FYTPEL are recorded at marker values {alse setir note 51),
(&) Iovestenent in CCD
Investment in CCDFs wre vulued by un independent viduer by bifarcating 1hs equity companent and the debt compaonent in OCD-

The valuation is done by delermining the falr value of equity sharcs of the Company and adéing the present value of futue intcrest o be
received by the holder over terwe of CCD and subiracting the present value of dividend which hotder will lorge due w non-conversion of
CCT) during the tennee.

(b} Investment in Equity shizes are valutd wsing tae gaoled marker prices.
(¢} [nvestment in Ronds are valucd by wsing the last iraded prices availalle oo e stock exchange,

OH-balan¢e sheet positions

Estimated fair vaues of eff-balance sheet pasitions are based on discounted cash flow wodels. s explained abowve, which incorporile the credit dsk
ciement through the diseount factar.
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Leptrum Finaocial Scrvices Limdted
Noizs ko the Tuancial sislements 43 81 and f6r 1b¢ veur cusd 3Aoareh 31, 2020

ICatrency | lndiar Rupess in lakhs)

47,  Cagital Managemenl

Toe primary abieplives of the Company's capitzi management pulicy are 10 ensurs thal 1he Company complies with exiemally imposed tapial requircments from s
tegulatact and staimains steomg credit taimgs andl bealthy capal satas in doder to swpport s bsinsss end to maximise shace holdes value.

The piliars of its policy £re &s follows:

il taintain diveracye oF soivoss of Haane g and sprcading the ngdunry acipss teooee lues c1s tnoordo teomeaimige |yoalme risk

b Maintein investment grads tanngs Sac all s habulity wsuances domesazally and imternssonally by seswnng that tue foancial swengsin of 132 balance sheats ix
poasetyed

& hiarage Sinaneal sarket tisks wrisiog Gom Giloest e, equily prices and minimise the impact of mackelvolanley ongarning

di [everage nphimally in oardgrto mpeensc sharcholdsr retarng while Zamaining strength énd Oesdbility of bulance shee .

Thes frmmncwoerk iz adjusted based anwnderiying masre ceonoane fcors affeeTing Susiness enviconnent, Graheial marka1 conditions and interzst rales eoviconment.

Mo chanpes have been made ta the vojecnyves, pal.cics 50d processes fioa the previous yaare axcent thase incotporamed en accaunt of regulitor amahdments Hoveves.
ihey ape aodier consiant revisw sy the Board

Begulatory vepital

M8 an NEFC, the HB] requires ws lo mairlan a minsmm zupial 14 risk weighied gssets rato ("UCRAR ) consistag of Tier ] and Tier 10 capizal of 15% of our agpzepate risk
wiightcd pasets Furthe: sl tweail of owe Tior 1T capital cannet tageed 120% of our Tier I cazual of apy goont of beis The capitel manszement process of the Company
CREALNES 10 Maintan & heelthy CRAR atali the Csgs.

The Company bis comphed with the sotiticat.gn WHEESIR TG 20K (KBFCLCC PO Mo 10822 12, 088:2012-20 Yimplementatiun of [ndisa Accounting Siardards”
izsued by Besense Bank of indiz.

Please refer noiz 53 | - "Tapual Adequaey Rete' ucdet sddiional dise niuzes related w RHI (nme 357 for 1he detas of g same

4B, Chenges in Liabilities arising Moo finaociop aetivities

Changes i lighilities arsiog lrom Nosovicg seiivities for the year ended March 31, 2020

Parliculars As at Blarch 3, Cash Flows Changes io Fair Crihers Ag oat Blarch 20,

imy fueny value {oet)* b1
Al Dbl srourilies ¢ 296 77 176453 - (2,566 §2) 3267820
il Bonowngs ather than debi securilies 63T T4, 531 B2) s 228857 1953518
i) Daposits 521 0w {144 32) - s 236.T2
‘Fiaal 101,205 57 [Zt 144 85 - - T28E 93] T1LEGE. 14

L'hanges in labilitles aring foom Mnsuciag actividies for the year eoded March 31, 2019

q As al April 1, 2018 Cashh Flows Chunppes is Fair Ohers A5 at darch 31,
Furticulars
[meny value {aety* oy
3] LA soul e L&, 485 .63 1939748 - BE5.E0 50,9%6.77
Y] Bonewings other than debt seourilies IT51.77 A6,458 ) = (w62 33) XN |
[ TS 204] 65 [1,52065) = = 520
Tunul J6,27% 0% Se 415 5 - 207 31 10h,295.02

4%, Traosferrcd financial assets

491  Transferred fsancis] pssets that ooe derecopuised fu their satirety bul where the Company has coatiouling involveeseat

The Compaby a2 not transfeered wuny assass that are derepognised in thewr entirany wlere the Company coninuzs 10 have coniincng inselvement

19,2 Tramslermed inancial assets (st aee derecogmised o= hes entarery

The Company we assigned loars {varkics invasured ai amortised 205t by way of dircet assigament A: gl the teins of Gme deals, since s.bstartial sk and
eewaands Telaed 10 thoat D5s01% wveCac Uansloied [0 ke exiem of 0% of the assers ansfemed 10 1he buyer, the azsels have been derscozmsed Eotn The Company's
Sadance Steet The cable below semmenses tha currdzpg amount of 1he desecagnizad Smenoal aseets -

As al March 31, As atMarch 31, Adat Aprll 1,2018

Farticulars

Pl 1019
Assipnment
Cateying amdunl of de-recozned Loanciz. asset 2,040.64 -
Carryiog amdonl of setained assels at armonised £ost 43118 -
Teal TATILNZ -

g2
S




Centrum Fisancial Sarvices Limited
Notes ta the finsocial stafements ad at agd for the year éoed Blarch 31, 2020

(Cumr=ncy : Indian Rupees o Jakhs)

Sl

51.

Frreign exchange carnings/outilow
Thes [Dreign sxchange samings and vutflow i= Es. Wil ducing the year ended bfarch 21, 2020 (hdsrch 36, Z00%: Rs. )

"The Company had wvested in 50 Perpetinl Suboodizaled Unsecnced Basel 11 Cornplial Addiliomal Tier ] Bonds {*aT [ Bonds™) issued by Yes Bank Limiked agprepating to
K= 500 Lakhs on October 18, 2047, Yes Hank Limited has fully wotten dewn AT T Bands in theiz financal stiemcnls Tor yean coded 31 March 2020 Axis T-uslee,
represatiing the Bordholdars, has filed a Writ Petition in the Hon'hle Bambey High Court 12 seck g restraining order against the 1zsuer 12 unilaterally wnie down the bonds
i z210, Subseqpently, (e Honoumble Cewn bas disecesd a any action saben by Wios Bank Limited <hall be subject 1o outcome of the writ petitien. Ac the market volustion
of this investment could oot be dons owing the mvestiment hoing  subjesd matter of Thgaton, the Company has madc an internal assessment and believes thar Lhe
recoverable valug from she AT | Gotids 23 on Barch 33, 2020015 Ra. i 0 Lakhs

The Company dlong with JBCG Advisors Private Limited {JBCG) has sotered inta o facility oireement as co-bomewets. of an amount upte Bs. 10,000 lokhs, The cotiee
faaility is dravwn dovwn by JECG. 1n addivien 1o the secwriny provided by TRCG. e Comiy bus pesvicied idéntifisd 2vun Feceivables in sonnetion with its Supply Chain
Dusiness of the Company, o the extenl of K5, 100G 1ags &5 at Margh 31, 2020 (a5 at March 31, 2014 - Bs Bal).

Thz outbreak of COVID-S pandemic across the globe and in India has contributed w0 2 sigmficnt impact and volahbity i e global aed Indwn dinancial markets and
zlowdawn in econemic activiies. The Reseree Bank of India {1BI) has issued goidehnes relatmg 1o COWIT-1% Regoalory Paceae on March 27, 2020, Aprl 1T, 2020 and
23 May 2020 and a0 zccorcanee (erewicy, the Company has eppaged with customers and offared repayment macatorium to vangos elimble homewers classified as standard,
even if |be said amounis were overdue oo Febrwary 28, 2020, exchuding cellectiang made in higeeh 2030 prior t the offer For wll such avcounes, where the moratoriom (s
granted, the ssset dlazsiication e stoging will rersmn of & standsiill during the mogatoriom penod (e, dhe number oF days pist dee shiall cxeluds he mosateriven peciod for
the purpese of asset olassificanion as per the policy). Exsansion of such totdtoriun benefit 10 (e botrewrtE 45 pod the COVIL-19 Bopulatory Packags of the Reserve Bank
of [ndia (ROT1), By ilslf, is not consicered to rezult in sipniicant 1ngrease n the eredit nsk as per Ind AS 109 for staging of avceusns. The wckdowae sturled in laks bfarch
aml nence there was minimal impact on perfermance durng e last quarter of the financiel year. The Company has made provisoss as per the agopted FCL model for
impairment oo financial instruments, Tes additonal peovismen as reguitsd by the RBL cireular Jated Apeil 17, 2020 under [acome Becogmben, Assel Classification and
Feovigioning nems {IRACF norme) has been considered for computing the provizion a5 per [RACE nomas to comply with the circular dated Mareh 13, 2020 and sredited
snch additional provision by way of un appeopriation to [mpairment Besorve. Puther, the Company has consider=d the marsmripm and various otlar measwres taken by
Government end refulators and have asscszed fhat no Curthcr provisioaing on acconmt COVID 19 (s teguired at this Lime in the Statement of Profit and E.osa. Funher, the
Compary expeels that all ather assels of the Company are recoverable, The impact of COVID <19 ds dynamie, evalving and unczoain and impast assessment (s based on the
caraenl silvuation

1




Centrun Fluanciat Service Linnied
Notes to Lhe financial statements a9 af and for tha year cacd dareh 31, 2020

[Cwrensy . Indinn Rupees in lzikhs)

.

4.1

First-time adoprion of Lod AS

Transitiva o lod AS

These Enpneial sraiemen:s, for tbe year grgded 2farch 11, 3030, arc the first finangial statements which heve bren peepared i pezordence with Ind A5 For periods up
o cid miluding the year caded Wacch 33, 2013, the Company prepared ats Enencial satomenis in accordence woh scconning s:andards notfied under soctien 133
of the Comaanies Act 2013, read weethet with pucagrazh 7 of e Cortpanies {Acecuzts) Roles, 2014 (Indidn GA AP o- previocs GAAP).

The accnuating policies set gut in nome 2 have k2en anphed in peparng the finasoal sataments for he peac anded Wazch 31, 2020 e cornparnive asformanion
areschted in these fimancial statoments far the yeur cnded Barch 33, 2039 and in 126 preparat.aon of an cpening Ind A8 halance sheel ol April |, 2018 [the Compangs
cate nf transiian) Lo prepacing ns opcnitl Tad A5 bdlance shael, U Company fos adusted Sie amieunls repomed Sreviowsly in finsteial siemetls pespased b
aecordance with the aezounning stndards neufied under Companizs [Accoanting Stongdardiey Rulgs, 2008 {ae aponded) aud omer relovimn provigions of the Act
rprey ooy GAAPR or Indian Gasl™ or 104417 Az cxplenalion of hew Lthe tansition from proyvoous GASE to Ind A5 has aifected the Company™s financial pnsimine,
financiel porformance and cash flows i3 a0 oul i 1be fallowine bables and Sotes.

Optional exrmptivas gvaled

Ind A5 101 Firgt Tie Adoplion uf Indian Acecunling Slandards’ slows [est-lime 2deplers eortsin velundan exemponens ffom e roospecine applicanen of
cermann sequie monts whdee [od A5, The Company has applivd the following exemptlions

2 Deemed cost for property; plant dod equipmest

il AS LOL permiils a first-time adoptzn (o clecl 4o Sontinue wils the camtying value or all of its propeny, plant and equipment as ecognisec in the Brancial
Malemcnis as ar the date of ranaition w lad A5, measuied a5 oo the pecvious G AAT and s thar as ils deciied w051 45 of The dite of rranswon. Accochngly. the
Compuny Ras elecied o measues all of itz property, paanl and squipment at their peevicus GAAP varmng value

1 Businsss combinstion
ol AR 10 pruvides the opsion 10 appy ind A5 165 prospectively rom the sransinen dace or from a speate date 2ricy 1o e Wassition dovwe. Ths provides telied
from Tull eetrospective applicatiog that weuld equite restatement of all husiness comb.aatioss peor i the iransit.on dae
The Company hes cleaved b0 apply Tad A3 105 prospectively o basiness corzbindtionz otcloring abier s unsiuon date. Business commindtinns 0og ITmG pricr
Lo e transilion datg have nel besn restated

J]  Fiopoeial instromeats

Wndat Jod A% F09, 0 g entty measares @ Snancial instrument n initial recognision based on valwaion toeleques thak oniy ose ohservable market data or
current markel fansactions e ihe saouc inznwnenl, azd sle Gir value al innial recognition is diffcoent Srom she tragsacngn prige, @0 i0s Teqpines 10 keconIse
the *day ong' gain o7 boss ok wmtial receanaion of this financial instrumear. 1nd A5 101 allows an entity 2o apply 12e day one’ paon o0 |55 Eecagmition
reguirement of [nd AS 109 prospeetive iy 10 lionzaziions smered slo on of ABer the dae of wansilion Lo nd A5

The Cumpary has opied for 4lis easmEoea a0 Tecogniss eas 'day one” galn of Loss oo lhidal Jetegnition aisog dug W difeacs in Wansiction cosl and fair
value prospeciively for ransactionk enkeqied 1312 na o after the dae ob transiion 10 bid A5,

[ A% 11 peguines A tinancial wssel o e odasuaed o1 ameised cost o il meeds tea esis thal deel with the naore of tha bosizess crar holds the 2sses and the
nature of the cash flovs ansng oo hose dstets A firstlime adopie: 1mwst nssess whathe? a financ ai asset mzels she eonditions nm 1he hagis of she Bots and
clrowmstinges that exise 2t the dare of ansniod i d A5

Ind AN mandatory ecoeptipns

The Company has aaplied e fuwwing excaplaws e Ll erospective upoiication of Inl A% 18 meadalonily required wnsor Ind A% LG

4)  Cotinmies
0 an assessment oF e eslianues mads wid previaus GAAT the Company Tis soneluded that Sere wis no neceasity 1o reviss the estimakes undes Tnd A5
exczp where esumgies were eeguires by [nd A% and 200 requacd by ares 1008 GAAP or the bagis ol ety mnent were diffezen) Jep impairmest of Ipgos sad
athes 338 65 267 expected credut [osses).

b Dre-recogmiclon of finascial asses and Libilics
né A% 107 requires a @rs-Line adople o eapy e de-tecognling povisions of Ind A5 103 prospectively for mensactons occusnng on of after the dale of
trarsiticn te lnd &% Howaver, Ind AS 100 alluws o Grsl-ime adopler 12 spply the de-recagnition equiremzne m led A% 109 seroepeatively from a dase of the
entity's chaosing, [aevidsd thil the mcormebien ovededl Lo agply Ind AS (09 to financia, asseis &nd Raangial lchilnies derecogtised a5 3 sesult of sast
Transactions wes obtaincd at o mwe of incialls accoonzing for those veasactens Fhe Compzny bas elecrzd ooapely ths desceognnion provisons of Tnd AR
L0% prospectively from he dale of irans.icn w Ind AS.

€ Dopsirmesl of linancial assels
[nd A5 101 requites an entity 10 uie reascnalih: and supportabhe inforcation that iz wewlsblke witheut undee osd o el Lo delerming she gredit risk s the Jzte
that financial instzuments were (ni:ially recopniees and eompais hat ta the credit rigk ot fhe dete af ransition to ind A% Basis this assessmend, the Company his
cancluded tha there is oo significant ingrease i the ceedii nsg sinee the mitisl ccoogrbicn,

4 fClassifcation and meusurement of Linuncial asscis
[nd AS 101 requites do cality o wsbuss classdicalion gnd megsureme pt of Simancia: assets (zg loacs and inverments) on the bass of the focts and circumsiances
[hat ezt ol the dale of tassiticn 1o [ad A3 The Company has azsessed financal aseers an the Jzie of cansition enc zas eizssified 2 it mmvestments os
taeasured al Gar value theougn prols and loss which are measwred at cost All loans are measured ai amonised cost




Cegtrum Fipagsial Serviess Limited
MNudes 1o the Doaocial statements ks a4 qud o the yeur ened Mareh 31, 2020

fCurrengy | Tadian Rupees in lakls)
5. Firat-time adoption of Ing A%

4.0 Meconcilistions bebween previous GAAR and lod AN

il A5 191 cequires a st tme adopter Wowccomale colty, Wotal compichensve acoms gnd cash tows for poor periods. Toe followang rables reprasem the
reconZiliatang fram pres ious GAAT 10 [nd AS

2401 Reconciliaflon of Balavce Shect a8 per proviouwd GAAF and Ind AS

As at March 31, Z0LY As st April 1, 2008
Fhriit whnrk Provioue LAAF Adjudidoti Thdl AN Privigus GAAF Al gl Log Al
ANSE'TS
Ficadcial Ascelz
Cash and cash cguivalcots 4.7064. 11 - 4. Ta 1 L2t%al - 6,259 &)
Bank halanes other than cazh ard cesh zquivalenss 8,526 78 [11.24) 3,564 54 42913 R ) 412280
Dezrivabive (nangial nstwnents T0E2E - 816 0352 . LEL
Laans 1.10,463.58 (216041 L0FIET.E 5,235 53 1283600 15,958 87
SMBSTMEMS &.R300E 143,291 GERGTT 3804 83 (3397 RRr Y
Cuchar finanaial agseis 2095 K2 Hat | A 0550 1,35 W 0,39 13508
13008191 (007513 LI5ala Ty 50,745,592 [3:':4.‘9] ML3IVLL4S
Nroo-linaociz) assets
Carrent 1ax assets {net) 1.15%45 - 1,136 45 IH5 5T - 585 37
Daferced t1x agseds fnel) A58 EXE A GLG 3 AR 2549 335 78
vestnenl Pty 3,454 .44 5 3,454 48 3510145 s L IR
Proparty, Piadl add Equipman: 114.55 - 114.55 T80 - 7520
Eliph el e - Assed - 4574 a5 76 - 10,61 1041
intangible ansel: woder develapment . - . 147 1% - LdT b3
Goowlwall 1.560.77 1h18.73} 14a2:0d 1411 - 141,81
Cther :atangioks assets 161 56 - LG 56 LR = E31
Other non-financial assats 1204 &4 (26701} LEER-Y 147 Q4 [L18.44; 2% 51}
7590 58 (T05.17) T184 4,743,058 LI 4 84266
Total Assets 13TS8LI0  (LTe3N L6059 554307 [186.88] 5523409
LIABILTTIES AND EQLUITY
LIABILLITIES
Financial iigbilities
Jenvative financal mamiments = 1319.54 2 R1% 4 = | BHZ.72 1 86252
tayablos
(1} T7ade pavahles
- Il dnvtstandung cues of micng enlgepases e 5.3 - 3103 6.9l - 6.3
smuall enlerprises
- total outstanding cucs of cradors athar than 11446 - L1346 11646 - L1644
MiThy CNICCONsa:
(i Cnlaer pipables
- terlal oulstonding: dues of micre entorpoiscs anc
autlal [ entenprise:
- terlal wutstanding does of eredors clber than : S g = = .
i SntECprses
Zebt seownlivs 40,520 53 {3,523 7%} 36,956 77 18.001.02 L5154 16485 453
Somowings (atner shan Debi sce.niss) 09,5784 (37271 61,7750 17 58774 e 1775137
DIepersing 2L - S2l.da 204141 20el.as
Lease Liaktiiies - 67.2% 47 25 . 10al 10.81
Ot Ninancial liabilities 1,0d% 0% {u ) AL A% 33040 o 5900
10700879 (97T5.60)  1,06,030.19 3507371 242,14 38 315.85
Nou-financial Liabilities
Zurrent tax bakiltoes (Mo 00 B E9.CE 25 0% _ g
Frovisions e i e HERL! 24.57 551 26,08
Ohee acs-flnam al Tiahlities 035 43 45 k7 1012430 23044 Al 235,34
1,196, 73 46K 1.243.53 324.51 24.01 33452
EQUITY
Ecuity shars capilal 9 595 67 . b 49369 5 656,19 . 5.486.13
Other equity 19 48008 (B2 50) 19025 58 1] 46 56 (5EI03 19.85351
Total equity 13,775,784 (#451) 2893027 1T Q92,75 (S2303)  16,562.72
Towal Liabilitics & Equity 137,981,300 (4,770,301 13620480 55.490,07 {25658 .« .,-




Centrum Finnozial Bervices Liouied
Nokes (o the Mowocial statements 35 at and for the year ened March 31, 2000

{Curzney ; Tndian Bupess in lakhs)
54, Flrst-time adoptivo of Ind AS

.Ca2 Recoucilintion of Statement of Prolit & Loss (or the year ended March 31, 2009 &5 per previows GAAT wod Tnd A5

Particulars

Reveiawe Irod operativas
Interest income

Rental income

Fees and vommisdion income
het pain on fair value changes
Ctheer operating rovenue

Tolal revenue rem operations
CAher fncatne

Total weame

Expeases

Finange costy

Impaintien o financial instruments

Employes benelits cxpenses

Dhe prgcialion, amortization snd inpaicment sxponses
Crhers expumses

Total axpenses

EFrafitiiloss) befare tax

Tax cxpoase:

- Cument ax

- Deferred tax
Total tax expinsc

Profitiloasy for the period

Duber comprebenalve ooms

Ltetme that wilt nol be reclassificd o profi or less

- Remeasurzments of nost-oim o= 0 bea 3 wvbiigalions
= Ingoene tax relating Lo these iens

Oiher comprebensive loeawe for (he period

Total ¢omprebeosive income for the peried

.7 Reconciiistion of Equity imbweea previgus GAAF and Ind AS:

Equity as per previous GAAR
Asdjusiments:
EIR impact on firancial asscls
[mpact of Ind AS 116
EIR Imipact on financial lighitics
Provizion for expecied credit losies on 1020 asscrz
Fair valuation of financial asser carmied o2 KV 7L
Accoued imterest on Stage 3 asscls
Adjustment on aeeount of lnd AS 103
Hhers
Ta iropadt of Indl AS adjustmenis

‘Total adjustoienis

Total cquiry &1 per LIsd AS

54.C.4 Reconciliation of Profit 23 per Proviows GAAP and lud AS ;

Met profit ARer 123 21 pér previous GAAR
Adjustiments
TR imjpact on financizl 153ers
EIR impact un financial Lakilitizs
Expected credr; loss an Bnuwncial asseis
Recognition of interest om Stags 3 auscts
Lid AS udjustme st on account of ingerest S bsidy Grom Holdisg Cotnpany
Adfustaeant on account of i AS 103
Clhers
Deferred tax impact on phove ad; Lstmants
Net profil f {lusa) fur the year coded woder Ind AS

Cher comprehensive income |netof s attrinulao. e w0 gvners of the Coaapang

Tutal eomprehensive ineome £ {loss) as pér Ind AS (sitributaldy to owmers of the Company)

i

vl

gt

Previows fiAAT Aud Justrsonis Tud AZ
A TL B13.3% S42B 67
689 - Y659
011 {39291 48,20
Bl 0.53 367.62
41.53 - 41,53
19,145.04 1587 1017055
22.07 - 2107
ik1TI2 25,87 10,1758
6585 86 24865 H.434,45
AR7.85 TIe 1.204.79
Z1lals 1.78 2178
130,53 {3.17] 13760
230.69 125,10 56,74
14,152.31 [WILERCE] 1L 4LGE
19.7% (L 063.26) [L,043.67)
E09.4% - 109.4%
{137 28 (131487 (268 74Y
[Py (131,46 (153,26)
4158 23200 (54,41}
o 7.4 744
s [2.07} {207}
= i 337
47,56 (926,62} {679,043
Roted Al wE At
March 3,0 Apedl 1, 2018
29, 178,7% 17,082,756
i 41867 (331.03)
P i {202] (h.56%
v {40.0417 {12 0}
wi (28 12603
{21.22) 12105
* 1124% .
" (11875 -
01 Y [337.3%)
vii 33483 205 44
{844.51) [LRRITY]
2835127 L6 56572
Year coded
March 31, 201y
4T.5%
(8744}
344,14
{71644
11248
{338.68)
{13247
604
13148
{fidg.41
547

i!?!l.'lli



Centrun Fipancial S2rvices Limited
Notes to the finaocial sfatemenis as a1 and lor the year coed March 31, 2026

[Currency : indizn Bupees in lakhs)
5. First-time adeptien of Ind AS

Muies 1o firat-time adaplion;

iV Toxecest feee lease depusits
Uoder tee previows GAaP, iatzrez) [iee leose cecuritr deposits (dhur are refunduble in cush on completion of the l2ase term) a72 recorded wl theic runsuction
waluc. Under [nd AS, all fimocial asscts caceps Tiade Reosivables &re regquired o be idtially eecogiiscd ak faie waluc. Accordingly, bw Cosspany bas fair valued
these security deposits under Ind AS Tho diffcrence boracen the fair value and transaction value of the scourty deposit on initia] recegnition has been
recogmised ws right 40 use asset. Subsequenty, denceciation is charged to the statement of profil eod loss for right to use asset over the tenuce of the lease ond
ymwinding of security depozil 1z cicdiled to the statsment of profit and loss 25 meome.

i1] Tagun mssats
Undier Indian GAAP, transaciicn incoms camed on Joan assets was cecommised upfront while under Ind A%, such income are ineluded m the inial recopmiton
akrwound of ftancial azsets and recopnised an ineoe s ineeme uting 126 effective (oterest method.

iii} Imd AS 116 - lugses
Undizr Indian GA4P, payments made undec opesating leases {net of any meentives recerved from the lessor) werg charged s profit o loss on a straight-hne
basis over the petiod of the lease wnless, the pamnents are siructured to incteass i line with eéxpected general mtlation, 1o compensate fior the Iessor's expeciod
inflationaty cost ncesases.
liod AS 114 requiles recoctiition oF at asset (e righe-of-use tha leassd iem) and a foatieial liatilioy o pay rectals, In (he Staement of Profa and Loss, kesses
presents mieres cxpenst on lag lease liabuivy and depreciasion on the nghtoluse asset.

i} Dorrowings aod suberdiasted debd instruments
Under Wdian GAAP, teansaciion cests mewreed on debt insiuments aod borrowings wes expensed over tae tenure of the borowing on straight line basis whle
under [nd AR, such costs ate included i fhe inigial ecopninion Amone of Jnancial Tistilite amd fecognised ws inleresl expense using the elfeciive inleres
mathed

v} Finapckl guaradgees given by pacent
Under the previous GAATP, flawncial puaranees given by parent is oot eecovnied. Toder [nd A5, financial puaranies con@aets e measured 2t inidial recogniton
at fair valee and accounted as cantiibution from parent with somesponding itmpact on Ve borowang,

vi} Expecied Credit loss
Under the previows GAAP, provisions against losns and advances were made g per the prudential nonng specified By the BBL 1 accordamee with Ind A5 109
the Company if tequired t0 rtognise provisions by applying the expected credit loss model. Acoordingly, the Company s revessed all outstanding provisions
areaied against advance: under the previons GAAP aid cccommscd en amoont for sxpect=d credil losses o its loans and other financial assets with @
corresponding adjustment w peafin and Logs and coasequently, equity.

vii} Deferred tax
Under the Previous GAAP, the delered 1as was accouated based en iming dufferenzcs impacung (a2 Statement of Trofi azd Lase for the parod. Defected o
under Ind A% bos bown recopnised for (emparary differences botween tax base and the book basc of the relevant assets aad liabitindes. Defenved tax impact has
been cotnsidered va the adjustooents ipde un ransition Ly 1od A5

viii) Remeasurements of post-cmployment benefit nhligations
Under [nd AS, temowsurements (e actuasial fmins and losses and the retum on plan asscts, cxeluding emauats included inthe not infercat exgscnse on the net
defined benefit [ability are recopnised in o conprelishsive ooome instead of profn or loss, Tnder the previoss GAAPR, these remeasurements were forming
part af tha prodin or loss for the yiu,

%) Dusiness Combioation
Urder Prévicus GAAP, asquisition related gast wis debued (o CGoodwill and wnder Ind AS such aeguisition related cost are iceluded in Statomenk of Profit and
L3 1o other Expenses. Fai Valuwnen of Assels and Liahilites whenover at the tims of acquizition also done Bot having oo impast on equicy.

%)  Interest oo NPA
Under Indiun GAAP, intecest incgme on MPA wis fecognised on cash basis. Howeeer, under [ad A8 interest income is eeesnissd on credit impaired asssts by
upphying the CIR on wmortised cost of sueh assets net off ECL.
54.C.5 Effect of Ind AS adoption on the statement of cash flows Tor (e year emled March 31, 2019

Particulars Nate Previous

Dopr GAAP Adjusiments Ind AS
Met eash frowndused [0) opsabisg wslivities i (53 6304 [21,528.82) {75.179.75
et cash itomiusad in) invssliog aclivilies i (65045 (304287 (3,603 32)
ML vash Fomiused 1n) financing actividics i 57226590 200440.52 T3 A0G.42
Net increnseddaceass) o aush and cusa equvalents 2.544.52 {4,531L.1T {1, 56665}
Cashand cash equivalents af the beeinnisg ol the year v 726061 {1.000.31) 268,90
Casl and cash equivalends af tae end of the year v L3 T3 {5,531.89) 4,703.24

Notes :
it The wljustmeats an: due 4o LR end reclassification from imeesting to operzting attivitics.
i) The adjustments sre due 10 rechassufication Dom invesiim b0 opeiainge aclivitiss,
iid The adjustments are due to EIR and usamorised discount of commedcia’ papers
i¥) The adjustments ars due 1 lien marked bank depasits cegrouped wath bank: bzlences ather than ahovs and the :mpanrrm);l-ffﬁan.]\ :ir;posi]s\

£5 Ewvecate slier regoriing date ] > T
A | 150
There lave Dot wo major cvems whizl will caose chunges e any mwnbers ceponted ol firwial statements. [ -;\l ,J ~|.,'II’
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¢ entrum Financiul Servives Limited
Notes to the finaocial statements as at #ad for the year encd Marca 31, 2020

(Cwrmeney : Indign Rupess in Jakhs)

LN Reguiatory diselosures - RE]

The following additiona] iformation is Gselostd in thi tonns of Master Duoction - Mon-Banking Fizancs, Compuny = Sysiomically 1mportant Mon-Deeposit takiog
Compawy and Depoeit wking Company (Keserve Bankh Liroctions, 26 fssuea vide Masier Diceciion DNEE. PO 0080210 1102016-17 ded Sepiember 91,2016 2

amended

The additional diszlosure nates reyuiied by the Reserve Sank of India (KB ane preplied wader Indlan Acenoniing Standards {Ind AS) issuad by Minisiry of Corporaie

Affagrs (M), unless athermize slated,

561 Capital io rish fssets rativ {CRAR}

CRAR {%0)

CHAR - Tier [ wptal (35}

CRAR - Tier Il Capita] (%)

Amount of fybeid debt raisd a5 tier 10capiul
Amount of Subordinated dobt rascd a3 tier I apital

Amount raised by issus of perpersal gebl inswuments

As 8t
Mareh 31, 2010

2511

23.45%

1.54%
1,509 14

Asqt
Tlareh 31, 29

2301%
21.44%
1.57%

1.50%. 14

#icploulpted uy pet RED notification RELZ019-201176 DOR (NBFCCCPD Mo, 108423 1062019-20 "linplemertating of [adian Ascounring Siandards™ issued by UL oo

March 13, 2020,

“Tier I capiral™, "Tier I[ captal®, "Clwned fund® arc calbealated &t de fimed in BMaster Direction - Non-Fasking Fitansial Compeny - Systemically [mponant Non-Deporsit

waking Company and Depost taking Compeny (Resecve Bank) Directions, 214 and notification BBLE20.5-20
“Trnpicmentation of Indian Accountng Standards” issusd by REl oo hdarch 13, 2220,

¢ 70 DOR. BECLCC PO Mo, [N, 1 106201 %20

5.2 [nvestonents As ut Ad i
March 31, 2020 Pfarch 31, MY
I ¥alue of lovesimenl
{1} Gross valug of invE2SUnen!s
{21 InIndia 1,650,858 6,705 84
(B Outside fndia -
{ii} Provisions for depreciation
{a] Iolmlia 5.1% 1307
ik} (hueside india - -
(i) Nel value of investmenls
(2] ToIndia 46427 B.693.T7
{b) Cragside [ndia . =
1) Mavemeat of provisions Lokl fowards deprocialion on igvestaso.
For the yoar epded For the year caded
March M, 2010 Marck 31, 101%
peping balanee 1007 1014
Add - Provisicns made during ihe yeal 70 1607
Less - Write-off / wrikc-hack o exgess poovisions during the year (274) DALY
Closing balance £.5# 1.7

56,3 Dlerivatives

The Company hes not entered inta any frward iate agrecments, terast mie swaps, exchanpe traded nterest rate derivalives. However Colapany heve entered unto Dption

Cpntragts ¥ hedge marke hinked dcbertures (For details refer Mole 3).




Ceutruin Finsncial Sexvices Limited
Notes Iy the finaocial statpmenis ay at aod far thye yesr ened Blacel 31, 2020

{Cumency ; [ndian Rupees w lakhs)

L

564

Regula tory disclosnres « ER]1

Asset Thability imklagemcnt

)

Al

Assels
T.oaox Inveximgnis Forgign Currency
Assets
1 dny to 7 ciays 2513 - -
# duv ta 14 durs 1,805 5% - -
15 day to 30731 days {One o) LR - -
Cher Qe tmanths e 2 nienths T.217.85 - -
Creer 2 months up to 3 months 14,278 10 149,15 -
Orver 3 mmomthe Lo 6 mooths 16,632 23 169,10 -
Cher 6 maowths (o | vear 13,462 830 L1524 -
Vher | year o 3 vears 15914 &8 -1 LALEs -
Cwicr 3 years to § yoars 31,353 87 150060 5
Oreal 3 vaars 1,851.59 100,00 -
B4,37K. ™ o 2T -
Lisbilitics
Berrewings & Dbt Deposits # Foreign Currency
Securiiics Linbilitics
1 dav to 7 davs 0,30 -
& dav o L4 days 1.85.71 -
15 day ta 30031 days [{ing month) 4,585, 54 154,72
Chier One manths w2 mombhbs EEEEEL] - e
Creer 2 mnonths up te 3 mooths 7.3%4 GO -
Creer 3 months 106 monlhe 4 545 53 s .
Onier & moaths to 1 vear 2MA079.64 - -
Craer 1 year to 3 vears 26,443 24 = =
Choer 3 years tor § vears 243891 -
Chogr & yeary - -
7161142 254,72 -
Hern ol ceriain items of assets and [Falilities a5 4t March 31, 2012
Asseis
Loans * Tavesrmeats Forvicn Curreacy
Akbpte
I Uy to 7 days 123350 -
8 daxr to 14 days 1,243 -
15 day to 3051 days (Cne moni} 86T 3433
Ohier Oni months 1o 2 moaths 20,662 %0 -
el 2 mnotichs up o 3 motnhs 1551t 1] -
Oreer 3 inonachs to & monthe 1282450 - -
Chegr 6 moTehs to 1 vear 2 3BG2 145,52
Oreer 1 ysarto d years 1721434 2433.63 -
gt 1 years te ¥ yoars 918512 - -
Cheer 5 yoars 22564 482,07 o
L09.257.84 6,643,377 .
Linbilizies
EBoregwings & Debt Depasits 9 Foreign Currency
Hogurities Liabilities
1 day w 7 days 1.263 - S
8 day to 14 devs . 5 .
15 day ta 30531 days (One month) | 568 171 T
Over Onc months 1o 2 months 1.12%.3d - ." W
Qyer 2 months up to 3 manths 8,715,459 S {’:"‘.- g
Caver 3 months to & mpacny L4, 20152 1400.C4 {— f -
Civer & months to 1 yoer 33,05%.20 500D \: i L -
CQiwer L vear o 3 yoars 2567870 i s
Ciwer 3 vears Lo 5 vears 11.58%1.3] 3
Dwer 5 yoirs - - -
e o o LARTTREE . S 0

b This partains 1o int2r corpooace depesits




Centrum Finanocial Services Limited
Mokes 1o the Goawcial slalcmeald as 2l aud for 1be year ened March 31, 2020

{Currency - Indian Bupees in fakhs)

Sl
56.5

56.5

6.7

Reyulstory disclosures - HE]

Exposubis

a)

by

-

M)

i

fmt

b

o

d

=l

h

i)

Exposure tn real extate sector

Asal
hlirech 31, 2029

As At
Marels 31,2019

CHrecl exposure

Risidentinl morigsges -

Lending fully secuted by mortiageas on residenial property that s or will ke occuped by the bnmower or that 15
rented: individuwal howsing |oans up 1w Rs 13 lakhs iy De stown s payy

Tammereial veal esfate -

Lending seeured by mongages on commcrcil eal cstates (otfice boddings, retal space, muolopusposs 10,155.45 6,714 67
commetcial preises, multi-famey residenba buldings, mulh-enanted comamercial prenwscs, industrial ar
warehouge space, botels, land acyeisiion, development aod consbruction, ete.). Exposure includes nen-fund
hased (NFD limits.
Tovesimenis in myrigage backed scourities (YEBS) and other securitised exposures -
- Kesidential A -
= Costtnercial Real Estate - -
Tudirect exposure
Fund based and non-fund based exposuies on Mazional [Tousing Bonk | WMHI) and Housing Finance Companics - -
{HFCy)
Dthers .
1 155,45 G T14.67
Exposure to capitai nusrket
Al AS &F
March 31, 2020 March 31, 2010
direct InWESIMCHE in equily shares, conwerlibic bonds, comvertble dehemiures and wnits of cqubeanented 1,500.25 3, HME, Wi
Tl funds e corpus o whish 03 ol eac asively investcd inocooporate debk
advances against shares 7 boads [ debeniores o1 ather secunties o on ¢lean oasis to individuale for imvessiiant 217701
in shares Oncluding POs £ ES025), convertblz bonds, comerible delentiures. ind unce of eouily-orenteld
mutual funds
advances fior aivy oflier puiposss whee shices or spavertible bonds or convertible debenisres or wnits of equity e -
anented mutual funds are raken s pritnary secusity,
advances oz woy other purposes to the sxient secured by she ellatzeal secunty of saares o coovertible bonds or 4333 09
cotveriible debentures er units o equily aricnted futuse funds 1 e, whete fe prenany secety aten an shiaes
! convenible bonds ¢ conventible debesilures ¢ units of equity oniemed momal funds ‘does ant fully cover the
advanecs
secured and unscsured advances to stockbiogers and padtactses issued on behalf of steckbrokers Bnd mocket -
makers.
louns sanctioned to eamorgies azaingt the soowrity of shares § bonds ¢ debentores ur other securitivs o1 on clean - .
basis [ar mecting pramoter's contdwsion i the 2quity ofmew compaties in doticipadon of rlising resousces
bridge loans (o companies against expetled eguly fows / [ssues - -
all exposures to Yenture Capial Fusids (Dol ragisters] wod unregislered) s s
othors (ot cowered above) EREUNEE] 3,295.0d
§.973.5T E, 350,85

Dretails of Noancing of parcrt company [ikluets;

Dermls of finateing of parent company prodocss: Wik {Previous year ; Nill)

Dretails of siagle borrgwer Bmit and boroewer group Bmir exceeded by the Cempany:

Caring ihe yvear ended Mareh 31, 2020 ecad March 31, 2019, the Company’s eradit exposure to single bamowers and pro,r I dowads s wthin the limits preserbed by

the REL




Contrum Finwnocial Services Limited
MNotes to ihe Noancial sintements as &1 and for the year ened March 31, 2020

(Cuorrency : Indian Bopess in lakhs)

50,
1%

509

36,10

a1l

512

30,13

3014

56.15

Regulatory disclosnres - RE]

U'nsecered advances

The portfolio of Compaty iludes unsscwred Lovns the details of which are provided in Mete 4, Duing the year, the Company has not piven any udvinse against collatersl

af rights, ligenses, amkonty, ek, (Previows yoar: Bilk

Registration obtained from other financial sector repularors

The Compony is registercd wath follvwng ether funancial sestor regolators (Financial regolalors as described by bmsery of Fisanec);

1} Mivesry of Corporste Afiurs
Disclosure of penalties imposed by RBI and ethes rerulaters- Bs ¥il {Previous year - g Wil)

Relnled party irmosactivos

Al walerial transaclivms wilh releled partivs e reflected o Sale 41

Dicrails of transaction with not executive ditzeiars « Ra. Nil (Previcos year - Rs Bilp

Mod-Exeentive Direelors have o pecuniary relatiooship with the Company, execpt roceiving silting fees for the mectings attended.

Frovisiony axd cantingeneles

A5 At MAS &
hlareh 31, 2020 Mareh 31, 2015
Breakup of provisiens aod eontiogencivs shewn woder the beud olber expenses in
the Statement of Proft and luss
Impimoent illawancs on lnvesiment (1.88) {207}
Provisiom tewarda Stage 3 prat-S BFT.EE
Prowsion made owands Ineotne Tax - LIk 4%
Provvision for Stage 1'Stage 2 Assels including restructured and nthers (230.03%) JE.42
Crther Pravision and Continpensies * 150541 159,32
HCMher provisinos god condingencivs
Provision for gratuity expenss 30323 i4.2%
Provision for leave encashinent 2 pese (3060 247
Provision for ESO 18,26 14457
Total L8084 158,32
Dy down Mvom reservwes
Twaring the curmend yead the Compiny 505 nol Glave ooz any reserve . (Frevivas year . Wil)
Coacenteation of depasits, advanees, exposwies ahid BEA assels
Asat Azl

A, Concentration of advauces
Total Advancss s twenly largest bamowers
%% of Advances tg Wwenty larpest horowees to Total Advances

B. Conecnlrition of cxposures

Total Expasures o terenty largest homowers ¢ Cusiomers

%o of Expasures to twenty larpest boviowens : Customers o Total Advances

C. Coneentrafion of NPA Advances

Total Exposures i@ top Foar NEA Asscls

Dlarch 31, 2020

March 31, 2015

16,642 .76
43 7%

15,1518
43640

1,916.%]

13 ROF7.22
R

25 B0.22

30.51%

1.7013.3%




Cepirum Finapcial Servives Limited
Moies to the Tignocial siatements as at and for (he year ened Murch 31, 2020

{Curreney | Indizn Rupees in lokdish

Sk,

St 15

LA

56T

LN

Eegulaiory diselosures - RBI

Colceiiradion of Faposits, alvalecs, avomirds and NP assats FCanbmecdt

D. yrisg T

Seclors

Y 0f NPA 255019 10 Towl Advadess o that

SECiOr

Asat
Mareh 3, 2020

A=t
Mlarch 31, 201%

Agriq.ulmrc & allied gotw iicz
BAsME

Comporete homowers

Gervigey

Unsecursd loans - Bill discransing
Ak Towns

Olhwer leans

The amount of NPAs and advances coasidered whils caleclating the ahove parcandages a7e excluding national [vd A% adjustrnent

E. Conceatratioa of depasits

The Company iz a Wan Deposit Accepiing Systemucally Important NBFC Accordingly, the Company Ras ros aceepded any deposils darmg 1he cwment and pravious

vear. &lso there are no ouislinding depasits from carlier yeaes (Previous Year ; Bl

Movemeni o mon=periormiog asseis (N As)

The following rathe sets Forthy, for tke peciods indicated, the dewils of movement of Stags 3 wss0dz et of provision (&so cefer notz 6 by

As st A at
hlarch 31, 2020 Alarch 31. 201%
{ip Net NPAy Lo oel advaneey (%) 11.56% n15%
(1) Moveseat 0f NPAs (rross)
{a) {pening halpnge 1,703.28 -
[ty Additicens duringg e yeur 1343 1705 38
fc) Redoctions doring the year? -
[dY Closing balaie L.916.8L 170358
{ili} Movement of net NP AS
{8) Opening bulance B25.80 -
[b) Additions during iz year - 82580
{cd Redoctions doring the year® (L042) S
[d) Closing balaowe Bl2.38 B25.80
{ir} Movement of provisions for NEAs (excluding provision oo standard nszets)
{8} {pening Baiance E71.58 -
[b) Additions during e year F24,45 7754
te) Wate off write hack of cxersz provisioa® - -,
[dy Closing balance 110143 BT7.58
Customer complaints Far the year ended For ise year ended
March 31, 2028 March 31, IH9
it Mu. vf complaints pending at the beginping of the year Hil il
i} oo of complaint cessived ducing Jae year 2 il
il No. of complainks redressed duswe e year 2 |
ivh Sy uf complaings pending et the ond of the vear il il
Eating assipned by credil rating ageocivs
. . As at s at
Insien Ls N -

B Crogis basingamaney March 33, 2020 Mazch 31, 2019
Bank Lozn Long-term CARE CARE A -; Mopative CARE 4 - Stable
Commerctal Paper LARE CARE Al+ (CE) CARE A1+ {5}
Cammernsial Pager ICRA 1CRA AT+(CE)

]..c-ng ‘Term Market Linked | Y=beniucss CARE LAZE PP-MLD A CARE FP-MLD A-,

Note - There has been no change in the Crodit Kaling assugned duerng the year. Omly change has been m the outlask by CARE Eating on she Bank Lag

from A - (Stablebto A - (Megative) in Teloba 2019

Megative




Centrum Firancial Services Linited
MNutes ty the fiaancial stntements a5 2t and for the year esed March 31, 2020

[(Cusrency : Indian Rupees i lakhs)

.

56.19

56.19.1

55.19.2

Repulatony disclosuras - REI (Conrtintred)

Disclosures relating to sassigument and securifisation

The snformation on divecs sssignmens of the Company o3 a0 onginater in respect of ourstanding ameuwnt of asscts asslaned wnder par structure and

PrREIUINRT SITWCLLEE iS5 2iven Below:

The Company has oot crlered inte any scourilisalion transaction: ducing the currant year. (Previooas vear @ Milp

Oistanding amount of assigued assets us per books of the SPVs sponsored

The informalion on direel assignment of the Company &5 @n onginator (n respeel of owssanding amount of ossess assignad under par structures 1S

given below:

Mo, Particulars As at

¥arch 31, 2020
400 -

| Mo. of iransactions assigned by the Com pany

Az at
Mareh 31, 1019

2 Toal amount oss@odeg 2,198.52 S

} Total amount of exposurcs retomed by the Company o comply with MR as an the date of
(a) Off-Balance Sheet expos.ares
Firat losz
Onthers
{b) Da-Balance Sheet caposurcs
First Ipss
Gllers
4 Amouni of exposures to azsigned transaction other than MRR
(a) Dft-Balance Shect cuposares
{17 Exposure W o%wn securitisations
First loss
T 55
(it} Exposure e third party securiiisations
First Joss
Dnhers
(b} On-Balance Sheet expasurcs
(1} Exposure fa awi securilisalwms
First lass
Chthers
[IL) Exprosure do dned marly seoaritisalions
Firsl loss
(hers
Toal tytstanding amounts 2nd M AR a5 on the date of the balence sheat are excludng notional kod AS edjusiments.

The information on direet assignment of the Compeny as en orginator o respect of autstanding amaunt af assefs

StNuCTUTe 12 given balow:

O As at
Particulars 2

Ma. Murch 51, 2020

1 Mo of trapsactions sesigned by the Company
Tota] ameunt cutstanding

3 Toatal amount o exaoswres rezied by De Company 10 somply with 2RE a5 on the date of
{a) Off-Balance Sheot cxpogires
Furst luoss
CHhers
(b} Cin-Balance Shoo exposurcs
First loss
COthers
4 Amaunt of expasures to assizned ransaclion ather Loan MRER
{2) Off-Balance Sheet edposires
(1) Exposure o pwn secun:iszlians
First loss
Loy
(41} Fxposure tothird narme sezuritizations
First loss
Chthers
(b} On-Baiance Sheet exposures
(1} Exposurs (o own secusitsations
First Josg
Ochers
(ii)Exposure (o third Darty securilisatians
Fuwst loas
Others

431 L8 -

asgipnel under premivm

As5 at
March 31, 201N %



Centrum Financial Services Limited
Motes to the finkocial statements 25 ar apd for the venr ened March 31, 2020

{Currency : Trdian Hupees in lakhs)
Sh. Regulatery disciesures - RBS (Continned)

26,193  Detaile of finadeial asscts sold 1o securitisatiog/réconstruction company for assct reconsiruction

The Company has not sold any fimaneial asscts 1o securitizanionteconaruction company for asset reconstrustion duting the vear ended March 31,
20200 and kdarch 31, 2415,

£6.19.4  Details of asslpnment transactions underiaken by the Company

As at Asar
Tantheyjags March 31, 2020 March 31, 2019
i) Mo, of aecounts Lt -
i} Appregate value {net of providions) of accpunts sold 3,533 44 -
i) Apgregate ¢onsideration 29890 70} -
v} Addmicnal consideration reatized in respect of acopunts teansferred in gardier vaans e =
¥l Aggregate gain(loss) over net book value -1 91 -

56.20 Details of non-performing lioancial sassctz purchased / sold by the Company
The Company has neither purchased nor sold non porformuing asscts dunng the year coded blarch 31, 20200(Fresnous yoar : rofer notc 6.1)

56.21 Digclosure of Restrociuced Accounts
(a5 requiced by RBI goidelines pader referense DNRS. COOPLY Tva, 357 703 1000 7201 3. 14 dated Januaey 23, 2014 )

M Boian havwe bueen restrocturcd daning the yoar (Previows yeae Nilh

56,22 Dusclasuce as per the sircular no DOR o, [P W A3 1 04 J48/2019-20 dated April 17, 2020 issued by Reseove Bank of india on "CCHITH 3
regulatory package - Asscr Clessification and provisiening”
For the year endad darch 31, 2520

il Atrounts in SMAAvurdue cotegorics where moratorumidefeomant was extended in tarms of paragraph 2 and 3 of the ahove ciccular
EMA category Amouatia Lakhs
Shin O EE S UEL
BMA ] 1458583
ShiA 2 43553
Total 9.462531
in Respective smpunt where asset classificoion bencfit is extended - Rs 9,625 32 lakos

) Provisions made during quarter caded March 31, 2020 i rerms of paragrapk. 5 of the abave cuecular
The provision made by du Company ag per the BUL avoede] 15 arrreed al less than the poovision cegaired as per IRACP noms which iy
inclusive of additionsl 5% provision cn loans amouncing to Bs 48127 Lakhs as per above ciecular. bn accordanee with the above srculat,
the differcaial amoont has been trenskareed to mpairmeni resenve.

v} Provizions adjusted against the respective accountng peniads for sdppages and residual provisions in terms of paragraph 6 of the above
circyler Mot applicahlz

-
AP

Ed -F Tk,
i N
e, %
g0 E.
-
b L =
& __—Jl
3 Lt

-



Centrum Fivancial Secvices Liwited
Noies to the lisancial staiements 23 at agd fer the year ened ¥arch 31, 2020

(Crmency . Indian Rupees inlakhs)

56 Regulatory disclosures = RBI {Cuntinued}

56.23 Comparison of Regulatory Frovision for hNUA ond Impadesw ent Provision s per Ind AS
SERCUCLIS Liva 8 o Gross Carrviz Loss Allowances P rovisions DifTerence
TYLIE {Pravisicns} us Met Carcying b betwees ITnd AS
Amaunt as pit Ind 5 réguiced a9 per
i 18 por LndAS AS reguired under EXY T TR s 102 provisioss and
25 per RE] Norms 108 Ind A% 109 IRACP norms
Ferformlag
Standerd Htage-1 LR Y. LA T 52 #3058 T #h 1525 34}
Stage-2 328457 1592 3268.7F 1125 (96, 70k
Sub 1oial B3, 767 1954 B3,573.33 ¥17.33 [62Z.04)
Now Perlormiog Assets (NFA)
Substandard Stage-3 15413 5885 5528 152 B3.64
Drowbafil
up to 1 year Stage-3 1,762.63 LG 58 76019 1,030 71 [PLREL
1w 2 Years Slage-3 - - - a
wlare han 3 years Siage-3 - - S 5 .
Sub todal tor Goubriul 176068 1,002,583 ThO1G 1,030,711 (25.13)
Lass Srage-3 - 5 5 = 5
Subtatal [or NFa 19iesl 1,100,43 31534 145,593 35.57
Loan i he Maturc of Dehanturcs Srape-1 305063 5.18 3042 45 1230 417
Uither eioms Srage-2
Oither trems Stage-3 - . .
Stape-1 3,534,773 187,70 3,347,103 TIT 1k (529.440)
Seape-2 18487 15,82 126475 112.53 {96.70)
Totsl
v Siaged 1,916.61 1,10 1.4 B15.34 1,045,492 5L
Totul £8,734,11 1,204,25 7,431,156 L7560 (570.55)
o
P
- b
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Centrum Fiwaocial Services Limited
Motea ta the Dnagcial siateoonts 83 3 2o d Ear 1he vear coed Slurels 37, 220

iCumeaey indien Ragees in lakhs)

Sh

5624

Sixd a

S0.2d4.h

56244

s6.24.d

S Ide

56,240

Repulurury disclusures - RES (Comtinp ed)

Dvgackman r2-oh Dbty risk wnd4e Bl circulur ne RBLE015-20/948 DOKNBYC (FD) CC. No. 102403, 10.001/2019-20 dated Nowember 04, 2019 on Liguidity Risk
Manngenient Framesork for WonBonking Finenyial Compenies and Core [nveatment Companles from March 31, 2020 w0 wueds

Euadiog Coacentrativa bescd on significant counlerparty (horrewings, debt securiuies)

Purticulars As gl Biacch 31, 3030

Mo of Siegilvzant Consterpadies® T i L2t
Aangquip (2 in Lakbid AT AT
Percentape ©f funduspy coneentration 1 inial deguwts e
Prorcentree of fundilys conceibalian Le ntal [akilbes 3L 4%

*Significant counrernenty @ s defned i RIN Cocguka RRGZ0 08 DOR WBEC (1L DU Wo LUZI00. 009211200 920 dated 4 Moveinder 7309 ae Ligusdiby Bosic hanagement
Framewark for Wan Dacng Eaancial Caop avizs aed Cote Tivesten Com panies,

Tap 24 larps depasit
ot apphicabie

Top 19 Borrowiops
. Ay gt
Fartisulace Wiarch 31,2020
Taspl eyt 2F pap 10 bomowags [P0 ek 2554337
Peeyenidge of e of top L0 Lomeeings 19 Lotal borrowings 39779
Fuading conceolralion based on sigaificant instrumendt f predoci™:
A at hiaech 31, 2020
]
Pariiculars i lakh * of Total
Siakilities
a1 harher linked moe-cin ertible by npngs 33 693 53 a2 82%
b Term Toan 1740785 42 =745
c1 Coimmeeciel peper 1LEWA 77 242%
A3 Hyvhrid debt 1.504.14 S
o) Bank overdmit 2,037 31 x|
rogmbcan instnunend’product 5 a5 defuned i K30 Conlar R12018-26°88 DOR NEFC (FD) CO N0 L0 12001020 %220 daied Mevember o, 3039 oo L:guidite Rk
Ranapement Framework for Moa-Batk it Fiasiwl Conpaies, aod Core Jovegime | Com panics.
7 Teigl Lianiidics reprosents wotal habilitiag az per Balines soeet iess 1003l scuin
Stuck Ratios:
A5 AL
Partculbr
. : March 31, 2020
i1 Commeecial Pepers do Totpl Ciabiliies Idi%
i1 Commgezial Pppers fo Total Asses 1.74%
mt Cemneorcial Papers to Pobic faedsT= 2 Bl
v WODDe gl Mty < Syrs o Tolal Livilues WA
¥l NCD{Dopinel Mevwdny = Dyez)co Total Asseis il
wid KO Drysinel Maweiny < Jyrs ko Paslic Sdid Kil
vity thes Shert Tenn Liazilties 1o Taisl Loasidies k8 &rAnta
viet] Qclier $hert Tormn Liabilinies 1o Tolal sisscts $§ 4360,
1x1  Uther Short Term Liakilaies sn Puhdis (ungs =™ &b 45 5%y
#1  Shoel Teno Assets to Tatal Liaziilies 44 %5 3%%
sy 5hor Tenn Asses do Short Teww Liaoalies nae 157 424
it Shon Tenn Asse's 1o Totad Assels Ees 4R.81%

=== Tublic funds is as Sefined i Aloscze Duection - Won-Banking Firancial Cumpany - Seelenusaliv Imzemane FRou-Treposit takitg Ccaipaty aul Depasit uking Comprny
iFoseme Bank) Thraction, 20146

# Allbe apeve nuwters arc eidludizg Loticra, bid A% wdjusbozots.
At Chnee g teen b liles e lide ali e finzezal haboboes mameog within pesa 12 reaths ndeer tan Commereal ap2r and WCDs
stk Ehpm Tone Assets iclodes all tie Funancicl Aous=ts vecoverat e wathin next 12 mandis

The nreve ranee reflest e srzngrt of be Campany a6 the slart fend pbuities p2e adeqiabshy faaded by saod tarm assets sndesang the £ uond jal sib:li 40 die
oEp&LsatasL

Insnitudionaf set-up Tor [iguidity risk manapeoll:

ate lield ar penodic jowevalt A ue ppes levil e Mandgement Commities {MonZo), o sub-canmittee 2f the Board of Dirscioes of dhe Company, gvorsgcs
managemmenl. The ManCe sulizeyg aowly wpedaics Qe Baash al Diveators oz e saine



Centrum Financial Services Limifed
Motes o the financial statements 33 ar and for the year ened Mareh 31, 2020

(Curreaey : Indian Rupees io lakhs)
56, Regulotory disclosures - RBY (Continued)

5625 {rverseas azsels
Tha Company did nat have sny Jowt Ventures and Subsidianes alroad as at Mare 31, 2020 (March 31, 2019: Wil

5¢.2¢ Reporting of Fruuds
The Comipany has not reporned any frand during the cwrent year { Previous year - NIL)

57, Provious year provions OAADT figaees have been regeauped ! reclassified to make thetd aomparable with Tod 4% presentation

A per our repori of even date anlached.

For and on behalf of the Board of LDucciors of
For Hacibhokt & Co, LLF Centrum Finangial Services Limited
Chartered decotmbants
ICAT Firm Registration No 10332 31000 448
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Aembership o 034828 MR OT592235 DIS- 00017814
] / hn
Abhizhek Ba Goyal
Chicf Financial Officar Comlpany Secretary
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Ceairum Finaocial Services Liwited
Wokes 1o Lhe financial stabemenis 52 at and for the year ened Biarch 31, 2020

(Cwrtengyy - [duan Bupeas un liihs)

L
111

Roapularoyy disclorares - RET

Annengre 1

Schedule ta the Balanes Steer of *Centtur Fulancal Services Tamited® (at reapuived in teoms of paragraph 13 of Systemically Important Non-Banking Pinancial (Noo- Deposit
A.r_':epn'.ng nrHuIdingj Cr!rrqtmie—: Brawde naial barms {Reserve Kanlk) Thirectinns, 2016

Parviculars

As an March 3, 2020

Aa at March 3, 2015

Lighilitics §de :

AstriLuit
vutstamling

Aanuan gyiezdus "

Toaad

Amount outstanding| Amouat averchee

I) Loony ond pdvences acpiled by whe Ron- banking
fimancial company nclusive of ncersst acciued thersan
Tt mon paid:

‘al Dieteokices : Secured

: Unsecured

othet thean Falling within the fcanmg of public 2eposis;

By Drefered credis
) Tl loans

W Inececaporame lcans and booswang
] Lemmercl paper

it Public depossts

‘g Vehaele laag

J1 Oher looaw Bacrouwings)

Axnaix nide =
2y Breabi-up of loand wid alvence iduding bills
résceivalilen [othwr thon thyse ingluded in (4] below]

ini Zecured

b [oammeed

1.50%.14

TEM:
256, T
1E7277

G572
Taarm

43113353
250628

1.508 14

1742512
2302

1673197

45 T4
2027 51

3 1EB59
L2 L0 RS

150%14

£2,1%17]

32104

1hed

158187

4 AE].MG

A1,57533

150904

62, LhET]
=04

1253

LER1.ET

BB A
o1,77h33

“T'oral

43,4i55.47

85,655.47

1,1 B13.6%

11061545

3t Break wp of leaaed aseens unel sock on hice and oiher
asied counliog toveards AFC ccbivities

i) Zorase aespss anclyd ing Tease eencals wnder sundiy debrocs,

0 Focmeid Jeoss
3] Operanng Inse . Eeter nawe § below

{in] Srock on hice sdudug hise catges uoder seodey debeoes:

il Assars on hate
o) Reposseserd asseos
fio} Other laans coundng towards MAFC acmyitics

) Leany wheee ansels bave wevn ceposseesed

B L.oans athee tham ) sbove

4} Ereak-up of inecstments ©

Current INyaannk: bk ¢

| uoted
i Zhares: 2] Equone

) Prefence
‘i) Dirhenriges and honds
fud; Uz of moewd] fonds
1) SSuvenuneil sennnes
iV Crheds iplesse speilyh

2 Uequated
ili Sharca . [a) Equity

b Pezfersnce

1] Srebennures and bonda

fid Uniee of mures] funds

fiet Gorcenmene acourtics

(%] Onhiets (seouen: precips)

1H. K]

206300

L&.00

EX

TATHOR

7500

TATLIG

2550




Centrum Finaneial Services Limited
Nodes io the flnancial slacsaenc os al and for the year ened hiavch 31, 20040

(Cunency  [dion Bugees i lakhs)

L
.21

Kegulatory discieswres - RET

Sehedule to the Balonpe Sheet of *“Cenirum Financial fervices Limited™ {an cequired in teoms of paragraph 13 of Spsiemically fmponant Noo=Banking Financial {Noa= Depoil
Accepting w Helling) Companies Prudential Morms (Feserve Bank) Directions, 2006

Particulers

Ag ar March 31, 2020

Asan Maeel 31, 2015

Armpant
curatanding

Amgunt rerdur

Aot sutsTAding

Amouat orerdns

Torl

Long term invepmenta !
1. Cuwted
i) Lharps: [I} L‘quﬂ.‘)'
it Prcforcace
i [rcbeatures and boods
(s Wlants aaf mypaal fuuds
) oyernenenT seeiLnes
v Crhees {plegae speoky}
. L oguted
il Shases: fa) E.quir';
ik} Ercterence
W, Tebenmres ik bods
g Uawss of mowal bueds
(%] LToVETRMEARL SRCUnIHeE
i Ok forvesimient vid oeeer woezm propece?

[a]

1,500, 00

5452504

T 20

150840

JAnthd

334217

3,342.17

5) Botrowe! group-wise cliosilication of asse s fnanced
w1 (2) mod {3) above:

Amuunt net of provinion {Reler mole 22)

Amount et of provision (Refor note &2)

Catepory

Seoured

Unaccured

Taral

Becursd

Tlrgecured

Tearal

L. Related Parties
[t Zubsidiaces

(b3 Companses o the same grocp

2. rher than related parbes

L234375

i Ta
502D

LGIE e
TE AN EL

112749580

114 28D

Trtel

42.543.75

42,350,890

E4,704.55

1,12, 74280

11274330

0 Tnvestor movp-wise clrssification of all invesomrris
{owrrent gnd long temmi) in ahares and eceoctice (aeth
quioted and wkguonedy

Category

Marker Falue [
Ereak wp or (air
valvie or NAY

Book Walue e of
provisionsy

Tonad

Markest Yalue /
Break upror Fai
vilue vr NAY

Book Yalue {Met
il prdvisdGai)

Tonal

1. Rrlates Pgrmees
[z Fubisicl nes

1B Companies mthe same grovp

2. Oher than related parties

1,350
LO0-25

10325

1,3k
I 23

741114

150334

! 3T

Total

Len0.25

10025

1, 7041, 54

T35 H

T.M3.24

14, 786.55

T Ctber Informoadon

Particulars

Amount

Tonal

Atnount

AdnaLbg

Tanal

[0 Croes non- peefoomin fr assces
(a1 Evbtared ;ames
() Creher dhan tchied zames
i) ot oo 'Pnrfumli:g nsspks
[# Belarzd simes
Ty Crher rhan relared pames

! Assers a.l:qu'_n:rlm sabsfachan af debt

120041

LI

L,M4.5L

d15h3¢

|,13.38

B30

1,702.38

280

Noras:

1 Pcerisionag noeme shad be wpplieable 25 prescobed m Systemacally lmperant Mog-Banaog Fiaanoal [boo-Deposa Arcepnng of Haldng) Cempanes Fridenimd Mo (Resesee Bank) Dateetinne,

315 whichevee 15 applicohle.

Z Al zeccuating staowlands vl guiclucse natee saed Se [CAL are spplicaale inckading foar volwanan o meecseraenes and ozt 25005 25 alsa 2esets atgumed w3 osFacton of debt

3, In pespect o anvesmicnr 1 pLogerty, f value boe Leco then oo sccgwst of aondpmacsitioo, Bued aod goated eguisy shaees have heen whied 25 per prevailing marker scandaeds.

Tae Bguree are not nered Wi prov-sion aaise 5 aondand aees a8 iz nok 2 specific provinon.
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